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1=   ;efdf pkl:yt x'g] z]o/wgLx¿n] of] k'l:tsf ;fydf lnO{ cfpg' x'g cg'/f]w % .

2=  jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef :ylut ubf{ ;+:yfsf] z]o/ gf=;f=bf=vf= sf nflu sfod ldlt @)*) ;fn kf}if !* ut] b]lv ldlt 
@)*) kf}if @( ut];Ddsf] ldltnfO{ g} sfod ul/Psf] 5 . 

3= z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf] ;'ljwfsf] nflu ;ef x'g] lbg cyf{t ldlt @)*) ;fn df3 !% ut] lbgsf]  !)M)) ah] ;ef 
:yndf pkl:yt hgfpg] sfo{sf] nflu pkl:yt k'l:tsf /fVg] Joj:yf ldnfO{Psf] 5 .

4= k|ltlglw–kq Nofpg] JolQm klg o; ;+:yfsf] z]o/ wgL dWo]af^} x'g' kg]{% . k|ltlglw kq ;ef x'g' eGbf 48 #)^f cufj} 
o; ;+:yfsf] sfof{nodf bflvn e};s]sf] x'g' kg]{% . 

5= gfafns jf ljlIfKt z]o/wgLx¿sf] tkm{af^ ;+/Ifsn] ;efdf efu lng jf z]o/wgLx¿ dWo] s} cGo JolQmnfO{ k|ltlglw 
tf]Sg kfpg] %g\ . t/ cfkm' ;+/Ifs ePsf] z]o/wgLx¿sf] afx]s c¿sf] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ul/Psf] Ps JolQmn] dfq ;efdf 
efulng kfpg] % .

6=  ;+o'Qm ¿kdf z]o/ vl/b ul/Psf] cj:yfdf nut lstfadf klxnf] gfd pNn]v ePsf JolQm jf ;j{;Ddt k|ltlglw lgo'Qm 
ul/Psf] Ps JolQmn] dfq ;efdf efulng kfpg]% .   

7= Ps} JolQmn] Ps eGbf a(L JolQmnfO{ k|ltlglw–kq lbPsf] ePdf ;a} k|ltlglw–kq /$ x'g] %g\ .

8=  k|ltlglw–kq lbg] z]o/wgL :jo+ ;efdf pkl:yt eO{ pkl:yt lstfadf b:tvt ug'{ ePdf k|ltlglw–kq lbO;s]sf] ePtf 
klg :jtM ab/ x'g]% .

9=  k|ltlglw–kq k]z ug{x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjn] k|ltlglw–kq lbg] z]o/wgLsf] gfd, z]o/ k|df)f kq gDa/ / z]o/ lsQf 
pNn]v ePsf] ;'rL tof/ u/L k]z ug{ kg]{% .

10=  ;efdf efu lng cfp+bf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿n] k|j]z–kq cyjf z]o/ k|df)f kq clgjfo{ ¿kn] Nofpg' kg]{% .

11=  z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ ;efsIf leq Aofu tyf cGo ;/–;dfg gNofpg' x'g cg'/f]w ul/G% .

12= aflif{s ;fwf/)f ;ef ;DalGw k|ltj]bg ;+:yfsf] www.goodwillfinance.com.np j]j;fO^df /flvPsf] % .

13=  k|ltj]bg dflysf] ;Nnfx / ;'emfj lnlvt jf e-mail: info@goodwill.net.np dfkm{t hfgsf/L u/fpFg ;lsg] % .

14= ;+rfns ;ldltsf] lgjf{rg tyf cGo hfgsf/Lsf] nflu ;+:yfsf] skf]{/]^ sfof{no xflQ;f/df ;Dks{ /fVg x'g cg'/f]w 
ul/G% .

;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL hfgsf/L
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pgfGtL;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;'rgf .

cf1fn]

 
sDkgL ;lrj

o; ;+:yfsf] ldlt @)*)÷)(÷@@ df a;]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] $!% cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{o adf]lhd pgfGtL;f}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef 

lgDg lnlvt ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf lgDg k|:tfa pk/ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf ;a} z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ 

pkl:ytsf] nflu xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{5' . 

s_  ;ef x"g] ldlt, ;do / :yfgM

    ldlt  M  @)*) ;fn df3 !% ut] ;f]daf/ -tbg';f/ @( hgj/L @)@$_

    ;do M  !!M)) ah]

    :yfg M  u'8ljn kmfOgfG; lnld6]8, u'8ljn sDKn]S;, xflQ;f/, sf7df8f}+ .

v_  5nkmnsf laifox¿M

 !_  ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"sf] k|ltj]bg .

 @_  n]vf k/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxt @)*) cfiff9 d;fGt;Ddsf] jf;nft tyf cf=j= @)&(÷)*) sf] gfkmf–gf]S;fg 

lx;fj / gub k|jfx ljj/0f :jLs[t ug]{ .

 #_  n]vf ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/; adf]lhd cf=j= @)*)÷)*! sf] nflu n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'QmL / lghsf] kfl/>flds lgwf{/0f 

ug]{ . -jt{dfg n]vfk/LIfs >L lj=cf/=P; Gof}kfg] P08 sDkgLsf kf6{g/ 1fg]Gb| axfb'/ ef/L k'gM lgo'QmL ug{  

ldNg]_ .

 $_  ;+rfns ;ldltsf] yk cjlwdf eP u/]sf sfdsf] cg'df]bg ug]{ .

ljz]if k|:tfjM
!_  k|aGw kqdf p2]Zo yk ug]{ .

@_ k|aGw kqdf p2]Zo yk ubf{ lgodg lgsfoaf6 s'g} lgb]{zg jf ;'emfj lbPdf ;f]xL cg'¿k cfjZos ;dfof]hg ug{ 

;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ clwsf/ k|Tofof]lht ug]{ .

#_ Ps hgf dlxnf ;lxt ;+:yfks z]o/wgLx¿sf tkm{af6 ;+rfns ;ldltdf k|ltlglw ug]{ ;+rfns kb @ / ;j{;fwf/0f 

z]o/wgLx¿sf tkm{af6 ;+rfns ;ldltdf k|ltlglwTj ug]{ kb @ sf] lgjf{rg .

$_ ljljw
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HEAD OFFICE
Hattisar, Kamalpokhari, Kathmandu, Nepal
PO Box: 8867, Kathmandu, Nepal
Tel: 01–4544039
Email: info@goodwill.net.np

;fwf/0f ;efdf k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{] lgj]bg -k|f]S;L kmf/d_

>L ;~rfns ;ldlt,
u'8ljn kmfOgfG; lnld6]8 -ljQLo ;+:yf_,
xflQ;f/, sf7df8f}+ .

ljifo M k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .

dxfzo,

lhNnf========================================================d=g=kf=÷pk=d=g=kf=÷g=kf=÷uf=kf=, j8f g+= ============== a:g] d÷xfdLn] u'8ljn 

kmfOgfG; lnld6]8 -ljQLo ;+:yf_sf] z]o/jfnfsf] x}l;otn] ldlt =======================================sf lbg x'g] pgfGtL;f}+ jflif{s 

;fwf/0f ;efdf :jo+ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf efu lng÷lgjf{rgdf dt lbg 

lhNnf ================= d=g=kf=÷pk=d=g=kf=÷g=kf=÷uf=kf=, j8f g+= ======== a:g] To; sDkgLsf z]o/jfnf >L ===========================

======================== z]o/ k|df0f–kq g+= ===================== nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw dgf]lgt u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷5f}+ .

lgj]bs

b:tvt M  =============================================================

gfd M  =================================================================

7]ufgf M  ===============================================================

z]o/ k|df0f–kq g+=  ================================================
lsQf g+= ======================== b]lv  ========================;Dd
ldlt ==================================== 

b|i6Jo M

of] lgj]bg pgfGtL;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g' eGbf slDtdf 
$* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] sfof{nodf k]z ul/;Sg' kg{]5 .

k|j]z kq

z]o/ wgLsf] gfd  ==============================================================================================================================================

z]o/wgL kl/ro g+= ====================================z]o/ ;+Vof ===================== z]o/wgLsf] ;xL ============================================

u'8ljn kmfOgfG; lnld6]8 -ljQLo ;+:yf_ sf] pgfGtL;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g hf/L ul/Psf] k|j]z–kq .

ldlt @)*) ;fn df3 !% ut] ;f]daf/ x'g] u'8ljn kmfOgfG; lnld6]8 -ljQLo ;+:yf_ sf]
pgfGtL;f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g hf/L ul/Psf] k|j]z kq .
 sDkgL ;lrj

HEAD OFFICE
Hattisar, Kamalpokhari, Kathmandu, Nepal
PO Box: 8867, Kathmandu, Nepal
Tel: 01–4544039
Email: info@goodwill.net.np
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u'8ljn kmfOgfG; lnld6]8 -ljQLo ;+:yf_ sf] 
@(cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf]

tkm{af6 cWoIf >L ljZj k|sfz ;fvMHo"n] k|:t't ug'{ ePsf]

jflif{s k|ltj]bg
cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjHo"x¿,
o; u'8ljn kmfOgfG; lnld6]8 -ljQLo ;+:yf_ sf] pgfGtL;f}++ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf cfˆgf] cd"No ;do lbO{ ;xefuL x'g' ePsf 
;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL tyf cfdlGqt dxfg'efjHo"x¿ k|lt u'8ljn kmfOgfG; lnld6]8 -ljQLo ;+:yf_ sf] ;+rfns ;ldlt tyf d]/f] 
JolQmut tkm{af6 ;d]t xflb{s :jfut ug{ kfpFbf Hofb} xlif{t ePsf] 5' . 

oxfFx¿sf] cd"No /rgfTds ;'emfa tyf dfu{ lgb]{zgx¿ ljutsf aif{x¿df em} kfO/xg] cfzf ub}{ ;dod} aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef 
ug{ g;s]sf]df Ifdf k|fyL{ 5f}+ . ctM ;+rfns ;ldltsf] sfo{sfn ldlt @)*) ;fn kf}if d;fGt ;Dd /x]sf]df pQm ;dofjlw 
leq aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DkGg ug{ g;sL ldlt @)*) ;fn df3 !% ut]sf lbg aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DkGg x'g uPsf]n] 
;+rfns ;ldltsf] pQm yk cjlwdf eP u/]sf sfd sf/jfxLx¿nfO{ ;d]t cg'df]bg ug{sf nflu cg'/f]w ug{ rfxG5f}+ . ;fy} 
;+:yfsf k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t >L ;/f]h sfhL t'nfw/Ho"sf] rf/ alif{o sfo{sfn ldlt @)*) ;fn df3 ! ut] ;dfKt x'g] 
ePsf]n] ldlt @)*) ;fn kf}if !* ut] a;]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] $!$ cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{ofg';f/ bf];|f] sfo{sfnsf ¿kdf rf/ 
aif{sf] nflu ldlt @)*) ;fn df3 @ ut] b]lv nfu" x'g] u/L k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t kbdf >L ;/f]h sfhL t'nfw/Ho"nfO{ g} 
lgo'QmL u/]sf] Joxf]/f ;xif{ hfgsf/L ug{ rfxG5f}+ .

cfly{s aif{ @)&(÷)*) sf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj / gub k|jfx ljj/0f nufot cGo ljQLo ljj/0fx¿ ;d]t o; 
ul/dfdo ;efdf :jLs[ltsf nflu cg'/f]w ug{ rfxG5f}+ .     

s_  ;du| cfly{s cj:yfsf] ljZn]if0fM
 o; ;dLIff aif{df cy{tGqn] cfzf u/] cg'¿k ult lng ;s]g . /fhg}lts cl:y/tf, pwf]u Joj:yfkgdf pTkGg ljleGg 

cj/f]w tyf ljQLo If]qdf t/ntf Pj+ ltj| k|lt:kwf{sf] sf/0fn] a}+lsË sf/f]jf/df y'k|} r'gf}tLx¿ /x]sf] tYo oxfFx¿nfO{ 
cjut g} 5 . 

 o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] ;DklQ, bfloTj / nufgLnfO{ Jojl:yt ub}{ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg, gofF ljQLo cj;/sf] vf]hL, u|fxs ;]jf 
/ :t/df ;d]t clej[l4 u/L ;+:yfsf sfo{x¿nfO{ ;do ;fk]If lg/Gt/tf lbO{ /x]sf 5f}+ . 

 ;+:yfsf ;DklQsf ¿kdf /x]sf dfgj ;+zfwgnfO{ cem kl/s[i6 ug{ cfjZos sfo{qmdx¿ to u/L yk clej[l4 tyf 
k|f]T;fxg ug]{df xfdL ljZj:t 5f}} . u|fxsx¿sf] u|fxs klxrfg (Know Your Customer) cBfjlws ug]{ sfo{x¿nfO{ 
k|fyldstfsf ;fy cuf8L a9fpFb} u}/ sfg"gL tyf cjflR5t 9+uaf6 cfh{g u/]sf] ;DklQ z'l4s/0f ug{ ck/flws 
lqmofsnfk lgjf/0f ug{ yk gLltx¿ nfu" ub}{ sfof{Gjogdf NofOPsf] 5 . 

 xfd|f] h:tf] ;+:yfn] Jojl:yt tl/sfaf6 ;+rfng ug{ ;a}sf] ljZjf; ;b\efj / ;xof]un] dfq ;Dej x'g] ePsf]n] To; tkm{ 
xfdL ;r]t /x]sf] Joxf]/f o; ul/dfdo ;efdf ;ljgo cg'/f]w ug{ rfxG5f} .  

v_  ljQLo pknAwLM
 ;dLIff aif{df ;+:yfn] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjHo"x¿nfO{ nfef+z lbg g;s]sf]df x[bo b]lv g} Ifdf dfUg rfxG5' . ljQLo 

l:yltsf] emns tn lbOPsf] 5 . 

-s_ cf=j= 2079÷080 sf] ljQLo sf/f]af/ M

lgIf]k M
;ldIff cjlwdf b]zdf cfly{s lqmofsnfkn] ut aif{sf] t'ngfdf t'ngfTds ¿kdf lgIf]kdf j[l4 sfod ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . 
h; cGt{ut cf=a=@)&(÷)*) df sl/a %=$!Ü lgIf]k j[l4 eO{ ¿= 11,57,93,79,412.00 k'¥ofpg ;Ifd ePsf 5f} . 
lgIf]ksf] emns tn pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .
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shf{ M
;ldIff cjlw ;Dddf oxf+x¿sf]  ;+:yfn] shf{  tkm{ ¿=9,65,51,51,750.00 C)f k|jfx u/]sf]  % . h'g ut jif{sf]   
¿=9,40,58,49,540.00 sf] t'ngfdf 2=65Ü a(L /x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG%f}+ . 
o; ;ldIff jif{df ul/Psf] shf{ k|jfxsf] emns tn lbOPsf] % .

shf{sf] lsl;d cf=a=078÷079 cf=a= 079÷080 -sd_÷j[$L km/s Ü
xfo/ kr]{h shf{ 90,33,73,560.00 84,05,58,920.00 -6,28,14,640.00 -6=95_
cfjf; shf{ -s±v_ 1,12,10,04,000.00 1,00,63,91,690.00 -11,46,12,310_ -10=22_
cfjf; shf{ -s_¿=!,%),)),))) 
;Dd

89,22,55,270.00 78,68,00,070.00 -10,54,55,200_ -11=82_

cfjf; shf{         -v_¿=!,%),)),))) 
eGbf dfly

22,87,48,730.00 21,95,91,620.00 -91,57,110_ -4=00_

l/on:6]6 shf{ 74,26,43,450.00 87,07,33,110.00 12,80,89,660.00 17=25
cfjlBs shf{ 3,81,61,67,660.00 4,47,31,92,190.00 65,70,24,530.00 17=22
Dfflh{g shf{ 42,55,20,450.00 32,35,45,640.00 -10,19,74,810_ -23=96_
ljkGg ju{ shf{ 67,63,56,080.00 47,01,58,840.00 -20,61,97,240_ -30=49_
s[lif shf{ 17,98,67,220.00 17,12,99,420.00 -85,67,800_ -4=76_
cGo shf{ 1,54,09,17,120.00 1,49,92,71,940.00 -4,16,45,180_ -2=70_
hDdf 9,40,58,49,540.00 9,65,51,51,750.00 24,93,02,210 2=65

nufgL tyf t/ntfM
;ldIff cjlwsf] cGTodf o; ;+:yfsf] g]=/f=a}+s nufot ljleGg a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿sf] vftfdf Pj+ cfkm\gf] ('s'^Ldf /x]sf] 
gub df}Hbft ;d]t ubf{ ¿= 1,34,47,28,630.00 /x]sf] % . h'g ut cf=j=2078.079 df ¿=1,22,21,58,858.00 /x]sf] lyof] . 
o;/L t/ntf ut jif{ eGbf ¿=12,25,69,772.00 n] jl( ePsf] % . o;/L g} nufgL tkm{ ut aif{ ¿=3,83,86,26,700.00 /x]sf]df 
o; aif{ ¿=3,11,07,76,556.00 /xg cfPsf] % . oBkL, nufgL Pj+ t/ntfsf] lx;fan] ut aif{df ¿= 5,06,07,85,558.00 
/x]sf]df o; cf=j=2079.80df ¿=4,45,55,05,186.00 /x]sf] % . h'g ut cf=j=sf] t'ngfdf -11=96_Ü n] sdL ePsf] % . 

d"gfkmfsf] l:ytL M
o; ;ldIff jif{df ;+:yfsf] v"b gf]S;fgL ¿=9,82,52,907.00 df :yug s/ vr{ ¿=59,24,669.00  ;d]tsf]  lx;fa ldnfg 
ubf{ v'b gf]S;fgL ¿=9,23,28,239.00 /x]sf] % . 

u_  lgIf]k kl/rfng, shf{ lj:tf/ tyf Joj:yfkgM
 ;+:yfn] ljQLo cfly{s sf/f]jf/ ;+rfng ug{sf nflu ljleGg ;|f]t kl/rfng ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . xfn ljQLo ahf/df cToflws 

dfqfdf a9b} uO/x]sf] hf]lvdnfO{ Go"gLs/0f ug{ shf{ lj:tf/df ljz]if ;hutf ckgfpgsf ;fy} yk k|efjsf/L agfpg 
cfjZos ljZn]if0fx¿ ub}{ u'0f:t/Lotfdf hf]8 lbOPsf] 5 . 

3_  ;+:yfut ;'zf;gM 
 ;+:yfsf] bL3{sflng ;kmntfsf lglDt ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ckl/xfo{ /x]sf]n] ;+rfns ;ldlt tyf Joj:yfkgn] ;+:yfut 

;'zf;g ;DalGw g]kfn /fi6« a}+s tyf cGo lgofds lgsfox¿åf/f hf/L ul/Psf] gLlt lgb]{zgx¿ kfngf ub}{ cfPsf] 5 / 
;b}j kfngf ug]{ k|ltj4tf ;d]t JoQm ub{5f} . 

ª_  ;"rgf k|ljlwM
 ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] dfWoaf6 e/kbf]{ ;'/lIft tyf k|efjsf/L ;]jf ;'ljwfx¿ pknAw u/fpFgsf] lgldQ ;+:yfn] ;+rfng cjlw 

b]lv g} ;]jfu|fxL ju{nfO{ ljleGg ;'ljwfx¿ pknAw ul/Psf] 5 eg] ;Defljt k|fs[lts k|sf]ksf] sf/0fn] cGo :yfgdf 
Disaster Recovery Site h8fg u/]sf] 5 . k|fljlws k|of]uaf6 k|efjsf/L, ldtJooL tyf Jojl:yt 9+un] ;+:yfsf] cfGtl/s 
;"rgf k|0ffnL tyf cGo Joj:yfkg sfo{x¿ ;+rfng eO/x]sf 5g\ . To;} ul/ ;+:yfn] u|fxs klxrfg tyf ;DklQ z'l4s/0f 
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sfo{nfO{ k|efjsf/L 9+un] lgjf/0f / lgoGq0f ug{ ;"rgf Pj+ k|ljlwx¿ nfu' u/]sf] 5 . ;+:yfn] cfly{s sf/f]jf/ tyf ;"rgf 
k|ljlw lg/Gt/ ¿kdf ;'/lIft /fVg ljleGg gofF k|ljlwx¿df nufgL ub}{ cfPsf] 5 eg] o;sf] ;+j]bgzLntfnfO{ ;'Id¿kn] 
cWoog tyf ljZn]if0f ub}{ ljleGg k|ljlwo'Qm s[ofsnfkx¿ ;+rfng ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . 

r_  cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL / hf]lvd Joj:yfkgM
 ;+:yfsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfOPsf] 5 .  ;+rfng lglxt hf]lvdx¿nfO{ ;s];Dd sd 

ug]{ p2]Zon] cfGtl/s tyf jfX\o n]vfkl/If0f nufot Joj:yfkg, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt / ;+rfns ;ldltn] ;d]t 
cfjZos  k'g/fjnf]sg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .

5_  /fli6«o tyf cGt/fli6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ k/]sf] c;/M
 /fli6«o tyf cGt/fli6«o If]qsf] 36gfqmd / gLltut kl/jt{gx¿n] a}+lsË sf/f]jfx¿nfO{ k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf ¿kdf c;/ 

kfb{5g\ . /fli6«o tYofË sfof{non] cfly{s aif{ @)&(÷)*) df cfly{s j[l4 cfwf/e"t d"Nodf @=!^ k|ltzt / pTkfbgsf] 
d"Nodf !=*^ k|ltzt /xg] cg'dfg 5 . cl3Nnf] cfly{s aif{ pRr zf]wfGt/ 3f6fn] cfGtl/s t/ntf k|zf]wg u/]sf] k"FhLut 
vr{ nIog';f/ gePsf sf/0f ;du| cfGtl/s dfudf sdL eO{ lgdf{0f, vfgL tyf pTvgg\, pTkfbgd"ns / yf]s tyf v'b|f 
Jofkf/ If]qx¿ a9L k|efljt ePsf]]n] oL If]qx¿sf] j[l4b/ C0ffTds /xg] cg'dfg 5 .

 @)*) c;f]h d;fGtdf aflif{s ljGb'ut pkef]Qmf d'b|fl:kmlt &=%) k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] aif{sf] ;f]xL cjlwdf o:tf] 
d'b|fl:kmlt *=%) k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . aflif{s ljGb'ut cfwf/df vfBfGg ;d"xsf] d"No j[l4 *=#* k|ltzt / u}/ vfB tyf 
;]jf ;d"xsf] d"Noj[l4 ̂ =*! k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] aif{sf] ;f]lx cjlwdf o:tf] ;d"xsf] d"Noj[l4 qmdzM *=)% k|ltzt / 
*=*% k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . cfly{s aif{ @)&(÷)*) df d'b|fl:kmlt & k|ltztleq sfod u/L df}lb|s gLltsf] sfo{lbzf to 
ul/Psf]df @)*) h]i7;Ddsf] cf}ift d'b|fl:kmlt &=&& k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . @)*) h]i7 dlxgfdf jflif{s ljGb'ut d'b|fl:kmlt 
^=*# k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . xfn ko{6s cfudgdf ;'wf/ ePsf] 5 . j}b]lzs /f]huf/L / ljk|]if0f cfk|jfxnfO{ ul/Psf] k|f]T;fxgn] 
ut aif{ ;Gtf]ifhgs /x]sf] / o; cf=j=df j[l4b/ ;fdfGo /xg] 5 . g]kfnsf] u|fx:Yo art nfdf] ;do b]lv s'n u|fx:Yo 
pTkfbgsf] !) k|ltzt eGbf Go"g /x]sf] l:ylt 5 . t;y{ art j[l4sf nflu ;fj{hlgs tyf lghL nufgLnfO{ clwstd 
k|lts'n lbg] If]qdf kl/rfng ul/ k"FhL lgdf{0fsf] ult a9fpg' cfjZos 5 .

 ¿; o'qm]g o'4, k]6«f]lnod kbfy{sf] d"Noj[l4 / cfk"lt{ Jojwfg nufotsf sf/0f d'b|fl:kmlt pRr /xg uPsf] k[i7e"lddf 
ePsf] Jofhb/sf] a9f]Q/Ln] ljZj cy{tGqsf] j[l4b/ ;':t ePsf] 5 . cGt/fli6«o d'b|f sf]ifn] ljZj cy{tGq / ljsl;t Pj+d 
pboLdfg cy{tGqsf] j[l4b/ ;g @)@# df Go"g /xg] / ;g\ @)@$ df ;fdfGo ;'wf/ cfpg] k|If]k0f u/]sf] 5 . 

h_  k|ltj]bg ldlt ;Dd rfn' jif{sf] pknAwL / eljiosf ;DaGwdf  
 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ffM
 k|ltj]bg tof/ ubf{ -@)*) kf}if d;fGt_ ;Dd o; ;+:yfsf] lgIf]k ¿=12,12,46,09,497.06 / shf{ ¿=9,19,24,44,771.33 

/x]sf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5f}+ . ;s];Dd ;Defljt hf]lvdnfO{ Go"gLs/0f ul/ dfgj ;+zfwg tyf ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] 
dfWodaf6 e/kbf]{, ;'/lIft tyf k|efjsf/L ;]jfx¿ pknAw u/fpg] xfd|f] nIo oyfjt sfod} /xg]5 . 

 Rffn' cf=j=df cfly{s dGbLsf sf/0fn] Jofkf/ Joj;fo nufot ;Dk"0f{ If]qdf ;'Jojl:yt tl/sfaf6 cfly{s rnfodfg 
gePsf]n] ;+:yfdf nufgL eGbf lgIf]ksf] j[l4 eO{ Jofh vr{ a9\g uPsf] Joxf]/f oxfFx¿nfO{ cjut} 5 . C0fLx¿n] cfˆgf] 
bfloTj lg;u{ ug{ ufx|f] x'g' / g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf ;d]t a9\g'n] o;sf] k|lts'n 
gfkmfdf kg'{ :jefljs xf] . t;y{ ;+:yfn] xfn C0f shf{ k|jfx eGbf C0f shf{ c;'nL tkm{ ljz]if Wofg s]lGb|t e}/x]sf] 
Joxf]/f o; ;Ddflgt ;efdf cg'/f]w ug{ rfxG5f}+ . cfly{s ultljlwn] ck]Iffs[t ultlng g;s]sfn] Aofh vr{df a9L x'g 
uO{ gfkmfdf k|lts'n c;/ k/]sf] 5 tyfkL o; ;+j]bgzLntfnfO{ dWogh/ ub}{ cfjZos kxnsbdL cuf8L a9fOPsf] o; 
ul/dfdo ;efdf hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5f}+ . 

em_ cf}wf]lus tyf Joj;flos ;DaGwdfM
 ;+:yfn] cfkm";Fu cfjZos Pj+ cf}wf]lus tyf Joj;flos kIfx¿;Fu ;f}xfb{k"0f{ ;DaGw /fvL cfPsf] 5 . o:tf] ;DaGwnfO{ 

lg/Gt/ ¿kdf eljiodf ;d]t /fVg kf/bzL{ 9+un] ;+:yfsf] lxtdf pkef]u ug]{ k|of;/t /xg] k|ltj4tf JoQm ub{5f}+ . 
;]jfu|fxLx¿sf] ;Gt'li6 g} ;+:yfsf] ;kmntf lglxt /xg] ePsfn] ;]jfu|fxL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ d'Vo k|fyldstfdf /fVg] 
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p2]Zoaf6 of] ;+:yf ;w} lgb]{lzt 5 . ctM ;]jf ;'ljwfx¿nfO{ ;s];Dd u'0f:tl/o agfO{ kf/bzL{ Joj;flossf] cj:yf / 
ljZjf;sf] sf/0faf6 o; ;+:yfsf] k|ultdf xfd|f ;Dk"0f{ dxfg'efjx¿sf] ;xof]u /xg] 5 eGg] xfdLn] ljZjf; lnPsf 5f}+ . 

`_  ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj   
 ;dLIff cjlwdf ;+:yfn] ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGtu{t ljleGg ;fdflhs k/f]ksf/L ;+:yf :s"n sn]hdf cWoog ug]{ 

cfly{s cj:yf sdhf]/ ePsf h]x]Gbf/ ljBfyL{x¿nfO{ 5fqj[lQ tyf pRr c+s k|fKt ug]{ ljBfyL{nfO{ sb/ kq k|bfg ug]{ 
u/]sf] 5 . ;fdflhs, cfly{s, ;fF:s[lts tyf v]ns'b h:tf If]qx¿df cfjZos ;xof]u ug'{sf ;fy} ;+:yfn] w]/} cuf8L 
b]lv g} ;+rfng ub}{ cfO/x]sf] I am MBA h:tf ljQLo ;fIf/tf sfo{qmdnfO{ o; aif{ klg lg/Gt/tf lbO/x]sf] 5 .

6_  n]vf kl/If0f k|ltj]bgdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltls|of M
 cfGtl/s tyf jfXo n]vfk/LIfsx¿af6 o; cjlwdf ;fdfGo s'/fx¿ jfx]s gLltut tyf ;+:yfsf] sf/f]jf/df c;/ kg]{ 

vfnsf s'g} s}lkmotx¿ pNn]lvt ul/Psf] 5}g .

7_  nfef+z af“8kmf“8 M
 ;ldIff cjlwdf nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ul/Psf] 5}g .

8_  ;+rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f] sf] sf/0f M
 xfn ljBdfg ;+rfns ;ldltdf s'g} x]/km]/ ePsf] 5}g . ljBdfg ;+rfns ;ldltsf] sfo{sfn o;} ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 ;dfKt 

x'g] ePsf]n] o;} ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 Ps hgf dlxnf ;lxt ;+:yfks z]o/wgLx¿sf tkm{af6 ;+rfns ;ldltdf k|ltlglwTj 
ug]{ ;+rfns kb @ ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx¿sf tkm{af6 ;+rfns ;ldltdf k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ;+rfns kb @ sf] lgjf{rg 
;DkGg x'g]5 . gofF ;+rfns ;ldltn] xfd|f] ;+:yfnfO{ cem a9L lhDd]jf/L k"j{s pQ/f]Q/ k|ultsf] af6f] tkm{ 8f]¥ofpg] 5 
eGg] xfdLn] cfzf lnPsf 5f}+ . sfo{sfn ;dfKt ePsf ;Dk"0f{ ;+rfnsHo"x¿nfO{ pxfFx¿n] o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] k|ultsf 
nflu k'¥ofpg' ePsf] dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfgsf] nflu xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . ;fy} gofF ;+rfns ;ldltn] cem ;'Jojl:yt 
¿kdf ;+rfng u/L cufl8 a9\g] 5 egL cfzf lnPsf 5f}+ .  

 z]o/wgL dxfg'efjHo"x¿,
 cGtdf, ;+:yfsf] k|ult tyf ;d[l4sf] nflu oxfFx¿n] ub}{ cfpg' ePsf] ;xof]u, ;befj, cd"No ;'emfj tyf dfu{ bz{g 

k|lt xflb{s cfef/ JoQm ub}{ cfpFbf lbgx¿df klg cf–cfˆgf] If]qx¿af6 lg/Gt/ ;xof]u kfO/xg] xfdLn] cfzf u/]sf 5f}+ . 
jt{dfg cj:yf;Dd cfO{ k'Ug  cf–cfˆgf] If]qaf6 lg/Gt/ ;xof]u k'¥ofpg' x'g] ;Dk"0f{ cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjHo"x¿, 
nufot >L g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, >L sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, >L g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, >L g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8, >L 
shf{ ;"rgf s]Gb| lnld6]8, >L cfGtl/s /fh:j sfof{no, >L l;l8P; P08 lSnol/Ë lnld6]8, >L PgcfO{ljPn P; Soflk6n 
lnld6]8, >L g]kfn ljQLo ;+:yf ;+3, a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿, cfGtl/s tyf jfXo n]vf kl/IfsHo"x¿, z'elrGts tyf 
u|fxs ju{x¿ nufot nugzLn sd{rf/L ;fyLx¿ Pj+ ;d:t k|ToIf ck|ToIf ¿kdf ;xof]u k'¥ofpb} cfpg' ePsf ;Dk"0f{ 
lgsfo tyf dxfg'efjHo"x¿ k|lt xflb{s s[t1tf Pj+ wGojfb JoQm ug{ rfxG5' . 

 wGojfb .

 kz'klt eQm >]i7                         ljZj k|sfz ;fvM
 ;+rfns                                 cWoIf

ldltM @)*)÷!)÷!%
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sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !)( sf] pkbkmf $ cg';f/sf] cltl/Qm ljj/0f M

s_  ljut cfly{s jif{sf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xjnf]sg M ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 . 

v_  /fli6«o tyf cGt/fli6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/ M

   /fli6«o tyf cGt/fli6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf  ¿kdf c;/ k/]sf] x'G5 . /fli6«o Pj+ 
df}lb|s gLltsf] :j¿k nufot lgodg lgsfox¿sf] gLltut kl/jt{gn] lgZro g} c;/ kfg]{ s'/fdf b'O{dt x'g ;Sb}g .

u_  k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' jif{sf] pknAwL / eljiodf ug'{ kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ffM 
;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 .

3_  sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus jf Joj;flos ;DaGwM  ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 .

ª_  ;+rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f] sf] sf/0fM  ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 .

r_  sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx¿M  ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

5_  n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|s[ofM ;'wf/ lg/Gt/ rNg] k|s[of 
ePsf]n] cfjZos lgb]{zg lbg] u/]sf] 5 .

h_  nfef+z jf“8kmf“8 ug]{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M cf=a= @)&(÷)*) df nfef+z ljt/0f ul/Psf] 5}g .

em_  z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;ªVof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To:tf] z]o/sf] hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj} ;f] 
jfkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ laqmL u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf 
hkmt ePsf] z]o/ afkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM  gePsf] .

`_  ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s aif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf] l:yltsf] 
k'g/fjnf]sgM ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .     

6_  sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s aif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]jf/x¿ / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/df 
cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{gM ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

7_  ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx¿n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/LM gePsf] .

8_  ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgLsf ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿n] lnPsf] z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f  / sDkgLn] z]o/ 
sf/f]af/df lghx¿ ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx¿af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/LM  gePsf] .

9_  ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx¿df s'g} ;+rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfy{sf] 
af/]df u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/fM gePsf] .         

0f_  sDkgLn] cfkmgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfkm\gf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof / c+lst 
d"No tyf z]o/ vl/b u/] afkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sdM gePsf] .

t_  cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0fnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP, ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f M
 ePsf], ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 . 

y_  ljut cfly{s aif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0fM  ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

b_  n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿sf] gfdfjnL, lghx¿n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd 
sf/afxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM 

    ;+:yfsf ;~rfns >L k|f= 8f= ;'lzn eQm dfy]dfHo"sf] ;+of]hsTjdf Joj:yfkgaf6 >L c~hnL :yflkt / >L 
kf/; g/l;+x k|wfg ;lxt tLg hgf ;b:o /xg] u/L n]vfkl/If0f ;ldlt agfOPsf] 5 . n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltdf /x]sf 



@( cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&(÷*)

12

@(@(

@(@(

Financing for success ... since 1995

;~rfnsHo"nfO{ k|lt a}7s eQf ¿=*,))). sf] b/n] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . ;ldltn] ;dofg';f/ ljleGg lgb]{zgx¿ lbg] 
u/]sf] 5 . 

w_   ;~rfns, k|jGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg 
/x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;Ful7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg af“sL eP ;f] s'/fM  gePsf] . 

g_   ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{ e"Qmfg ul/Psf] kfl/>flds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] 
/sdM ;~rfnsx¿nfO{ e"QmfgL ul/g] kfl/>flds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf af/]sf] ljj/0f k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnLdf pNn]v 
ul/P cg';f/ cWoIfHo"nfO{ k|lt a}7s eQf  ¿=!),))).– / ;+rfnsx¿nfO{ k|lt a}7s eQf ¿=(,))). /x]sf] 5 / cf=j= 
@)&(÷)*) df ;+rfns ;ldlt ;DalGw vr{ hDdf ¿=(,%%,!#%. ePsf] 5 . o; aif{ k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ tna 
eQf, bz} vr{ Pj+ ;~rosf]if u/L hDdf ¿=*(,!!,!^!.&( k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ vr{ e"QmfgL ul/Psf] 
kfl/>lds eQf tyf ;'ljwfx¿ ¿=!@,&),%#,^)*. /x]sf] 5 . 

k_  z]o/wgLx¿n] a"lemlng af“sL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sdM gePsf] . 

km_  bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf ljqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0fM gePsf] . 

a_  bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;DaGw sDkgL lar ePsf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0fM gePsf] . 

e_  o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/fM 
     o; k|ltj]bgsf] pko'Qm 7fpFdf k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . 

d_  cGo cfjZos s'/fx¿M 
    o; k|ltj]bgsf] pko'Qm 7fpFdf k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . 
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Who We Are
Goodwill Finance Limited is the leading provider of financial solutions with a unique mix of dedication and perfect execution. With 
the vision of providing the best financial services for success, Goodwill Finance Limited started its operation as financial institution 
under the license from Nepal Rastra Bank in 1995. It is a public limited company established under the Financial Company Act 2042, 
on 2051 BS.

The Authorized Capital of the company is Rupees 1,000,000,000/- and the Issued Capital is Rs. 946,115,200.00/-. 51 % of the  
Paid-Up Capital is held by the promoter and the remaining 49 % is held by the general public. The shares of the company are listed 
at Nepal Stock Exchange Limited (NEPSE).

What We Do
Our objective is to uplift the economic status of Nepal by investing in different economic sectors under economic liberalization 
policy, understanding diverse customer needs, and providing a broad mix of financial services to business and individuals.

With our corporate office based in Hattisar, Kamalpokhari, Kathmandu, we are known for our financial stability and excellent 
customer services. We are a continuously growing company and at present our branches are spread over Dillibazar, Indrachowk, 
Lalitpur, Bhaktapur, Butwal, Birtamode, Itahari, Dang, Nepalgunj, Illam, Phidim, Tripureshwor, Dhangadhi, Bardibas, Nawalpur 
Gaindakot and Bhairahawa.

Staying true to our vision mission and objective, we have made significant impact in the financial industry. This is why we are 
considered the best and professionally managed financial company.

What is Our Future Plan
We strive to give optimum benefit to our shareholders. Our every strategic plan is designed to takes us closer to our vision of becoming 
the best financial service provider based on operational excellence and establish a successful relationship with our customers.

Our prime focus is increasing our capital base, and enlarging our loan and deposit portfolio. To facilitate our customers with easy 
access to our products and services, we have plans of opening our branches in more provinces of Nepal soon.

Vision
To be the best financial service provider because of operational excellence, while establishing a successful relationship with our 
customers.

Mission
To become a market leader in the financial sector, known for its high profitability, customer centric quality products, and outstanding 
services to its customers and high rates of significant and attractive returns to its stakeholders.

Financing for success ... since 1995
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Financial Highlights (Graphs)
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SN Indicators UNIT
FY FY FY FY FY FY

2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 2077-78 2078-79 2079-80
As per NFRS

1 Net Profit/ Gross Income  Percent 8.32% 14.40% 9.82% 13.77% 10.33% -5.36%

2 Earnings Per Share NPR 7.74 18.48 14.21 22.31 15.50 -9.76

3 Market Value Per Share NPR 126 135 145 682 499 483

4 Price Earning Ratio  Ratio 16.28 7.31 10.21 30.57 32.20 -49.49

5 Dividend (including bonus) on Share Capital Percent 5.26% 10.00% 12.00% 9.10% 0.00% 0.00%

6 Cash Dividend on Share Capital Percent 0.00% 10.00% 3.60% 3.90% 0.00% 0.00%

7 Interest Income/ Loans and Advances and 
Investments Percent 13.05% 13.77% 13.76% 11.53% 12.57% 15.59%

8 Staff Expenses/ Total Operating Expenses   Percent 47.41% 52.15% 48.62% 56.87% 57.70% 54.67%

9 Interest Expenses/ Total Deposits & Borrowings  Percent 9.29% 9.49% 9.26% 6.98% 8.92% 11.76%

10 Exchange Gain/ Total Income  Percent 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0%

11 Staff Bonus/ Total Staff Expenses  Percent 15.51% 23.25% 16.66% 22.93% 16.33% 0%

12 Net Profit/Total Loans & Advances   Percent 1.96% 3.47% 1.75% 2.60% 1.69% -1.05%

13 Net Profit/ Total Assets  Percent 0.88% 1.69% 1.05% 1.46% 0.97% 0.62%

14 Total Loans & Advances/ Total Deposits  Percent 83.51% 86.28% 86.93% 73.73% 79.37% 76.98%

15 Total Operating Expenses/ Total Assets  Percent 1.82% 2.11% 1.83% 1.48% 1.68% 1.57%

16 Capital Adequacy (On Risk Weighted Assets) 

a. Core Capital Percent 18.80% 14.40% 11.12% 13.49% 9.93% 9.83%

b. Supplementary Capital Percent 0.56% 0.66% 4.62% 4.88% 3.77% 4.02%

c. Total Capital Fund Percent 19.35% 15.05% 15.74% 18.37% 13.70% 13.85%

17 Liquidity Percent 33.29% 30.03% 37.88% 34.34% 24.66% 25.46%

18 Non-Performing Loan/ Total Loans & Advances  Percent 2.67% 1.65% 1.51% 3.49% 2.64% 6.43%

19 Base Rate  13.57 12.57 10.85 8.81 11.56 11.92 

20 Weighted Average Interest Rate Spread  Percent 3.83% 4.50% 4.92% 4.99% 3.99% 4.93%

21 Book Net Worth (Per Share) NPR 136.52 149.73 152.92 204.35 203.14 170.18

22 Number of Shares Nos. 8,000,000 8,000,000 8,000,000 8,672,000 9,461,152 9,461,152

23 Number of Staff   Nos. 96 119 115 127 124 145

Principal Indicators of Last 5 Years
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 Figures in NPR

Particulars Note As at  
31 Ashad 2080

As at  
32 Ashad 2079

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4.1  718,370,367  804,344,084 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2  626,358,263  420,692,025 
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3  -    -   
Derivative Financial Instruments 4.4  -    -   
Other Trading Assets 4.5  -    -   
Loans and advances to B/FIs 4.6  399,735,000  626,745,000 
Loans and advances to customers 4.7  8,831,857,205  8,689,041,295 
Investment securities 4.8  3,110,776,556  3,838,626,700 
Current tax assets 4.9  127,179,752  36,896,654 
Investment in subsidiaries 4.10  -    -   
Investment in associates 4.11  -    -   
Investment property 4.12  88,137,482  106,214,525 
Property and Equipment 4.13  505,991,603  527,160,665 
Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.14  -    6,927,421 
Deferred Tax Assets 4.15  -    -   
Other assets 4.16  389,673,516  98,250,831 
Total Assets  14,798,079,745  15,154,899,200 

Goodwill Finance Ltd.
Statement of Financial Position

As at 32 Ashad 2080 (16 July 2023)

Particulars Note As at  
31 Ashad 2080

As at  
32 Ashad 2079

Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 4.17  107,116,960  36,924,520 
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18  950,000,000  1,458,500,000 
Derivative Financial Instrument 4.19  -    -   
Deposits from customers 4.20  11,472,262,452  10,947,980,448 
Borrowings 4.21  -    -   
Current Tax Liabilities 4.9  -    -   
Provisions 4.22  -    -   
Deferred Tax Liabilities 4.15  112,334,461  212,329,190 
Other liabilities 4.23  297,925,701  329,236,842 
Debt securities issued 4.24  248,351,353  248,014,336 
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25  -    -   
Total liabilities  13,187,990,926  13,232,985,336 
Equity
Share Capital 4.26  946,115,200  946,115,200 
Share Premium  2,475,548  2,475,548 
Retained Earnings  (189,400,020)  (47,187,217)
Reserves 4.27  850,898,090  1,020,510,333 
Total equity attributable to equity holders  1,610,088,818  1,921,913,864 
Non-controlling interest  -    -   
Total Equity  1,610,088,818  1,921,913,864 
Total Liabilities and Equity  14,798,079,745  15,154,899,200 
Contingent Liabilities and commitment 4.28  837,052,912  922,263,550 
Net Assets Value Per share  170.18  203.14 
The accompanying notes are  integral part of these financial statements.                 As per our report of even date 

..........................................
 FCA. Gyanendra B. Bhari 

For
B.R.S. Neupane & Co.
Chartered Accountants Date: 2080/09/06 

Place: Hattisar, Kamalpokhari
 Kathmandu, Nepal 

 ........................................... 
 Bishwa Prakash Saakha
 Chairman

 ............................................... ............................................................ .............................................. .................................................
 Pashupati Bhakta Shrestha Prof. Dr. Sushil Bhakta Mathema Dilip Kumar Munankarmi  Jenny Joshi 
 Director Director Director Director

  ....................................... ..............................................
  Saroj Kaji Tuladhar Paras Narsingh Pradhan       
  Chief Executive Officer Chief Finance Officer
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Goodwill Finance Ltd.
Statement of Profit or Loss 

 For the year ended  31 Ashad 2080 (16 July 2023)

..........................................
 FCA. Gyanendra B. Bhari 

For
B.R.S. Neupane & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Figures in NPR

Particulars  Note As at  
32 Ashad 2079

As at  
31 Ashad 2078

Interest income  4.29  1,649,790,335  1,297,289,534 
Interest expense  4.30  1,361,289,916  979,446,293 
Net interest income  288,500,419  317,843,241 
Fees and commission income  4.31  58,817,921  92,841,972 
Fees and commission expense  4.32  -    -   
Net fee and commission income  58,817,921  92,841,972 
Net interest and commission income  347,318,340  410,685,213 
Net trading income  4.33  -    -   
Other operating income  4.34  12,788,615  29,804,536 
Total operating income  360,106,954  440,489,749 
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses  4.35  219,019,537  (29,470,509)
Net operating income  141,087,417  469,960,258 
Operating expense
Personnel expenses  4.36  127,053,608  146,727,322 
Other Operating expenses  4.37  73,600,927  77,570,689 
Depreciation and Amortisation  4.38  31,740,069  29,977,664 
Operating Profit  (91,307,186)  215,684,583 
Non operating Income  4.39  -    -   
Non operating expense  4.40  6,945,721  -   
Profit before income tax  (98,252,907)  215,684,583 
Income tax expense  4.41 
Current Tax Expense  -    74,707,011 
Deferred Tax Expense (Income)  (5,924,669)  (5,654,715)
Profit for the period  (92,328,239)  146,632,287 
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank  (92,328,239)  146,632,287 
Non-controlling interests  -    -   
Profit for the period  (92,328,239)  146,632,287 
Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Basic EPS  (9.76)  15.50 
Diluted EPS  (9.76)  15.50 
The accompanying notes are  integral part of these financial statements.                                        As per our report of even date

 ........................................... 
 Bishwa Prakash Saakha
 Chairman

 ............................................... ............................................................ .............................................. .................................................
 Pashupati Bhakta Shrestha Prof. Dr. Sushil Bhakta Mathema Dilip Kumar Munankarmi  Jenny Joshi 
 Director Director Director Director

  ....................................... ..............................................
  Saroj Kaji Tuladhar Paras Narsingh Pradhan       
  Chief Executive Officer Chief Finance Officer

Date: 2080/09/06 
Place: Hattisar, Kamalpokhari
 Kathmandu, Nepal 
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Goodwill Finance Ltd.
Statement of  Other Comprehensive Income

 For the year ended  31 Ashad 2080 (16 July 2023)

..........................................
 FCA. Gyanendra B. Bhari 

For
B.R.S. Neupane & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Figures in NPR

Particulars  Note As at  
32 Ashad 2079

As at  
31 Ashad 2078 

 Profit for the year  (92,328,239)  146,632,287 
Other Comprehensive Income, net of income tax
 a  Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss 
  Gains / (Losses) from investment in equity instruments 

measured at fair value  (312,050,144)  25,229,295 

  Gains / (Losses) on revaluation 
  Actuarial Gains / (Losses) on defined benefit plans  (1,516,724)  25,551,283 
  Income tax relating to above items  94,070,060  (15,234,173)
Net other Comprehensive Income that will not be reclassified to 
Profit or Loss  (219,496,808)  35,546,405 

b  Items that are or may be reclassified to Profit or Loss 
  Gains (Losses) on cash flow hedge  -    -   
  Exchange gains (Losses) (arising from translationg financial 

assets of foreign operation  -    -   

  Income tax relating to above items  -    -   
  Reclassify to Profit or Loss  -    -   
Net other Comprehensive Income that are or may be reclassified 
to Profit or Loss  -    -   

 c  Share of other comprehensive income of associate ac-
counted as per equity method  -    -   

Other Comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax  (219,496,808)  35,546,405 
 Total Comprehensive income for the year  (311,825,047)  182,178,691 
 Total Comprehensive income attributable to: 
 Equity shareholder of the bank  (311,825,047)  182,178,691 
 Non controlling interest  -    -   
 Total Comprehensive income for the period  (311,825,047)  182,178,691 
 The accompanying notes are  integral part of these financial statements. 

 ........................................... 
 Bishwa Prakash Saakha
 Chairman

 ............................................... ............................................................ .............................................. .................................................
 Pashupati Bhakta Shrestha Prof. Dr. Sushil Bhakta Mathema Dilip Kumar Munankarmi  Jenny Joshi 
 Director Director Director Director

  ....................................... ..............................................
  Saroj Kaji Tuladhar Paras Narsingh Pradhan       
  Chief Executive Officer Chief Finance Officer

Date: 2080/09/06 
Place: Hattisar, Kamalpokhari
 Kathmandu, Nepal 
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Goodwill Finance Ltd.
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended  31 Ashad 2080 (16 July 2023)

................................................
 FCA. Gyanendra B. Bhari 

For
B.R.S. Neupane & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Date: 2080/02/16 
Place: Hattisar, Kamalpokhari
 Kathmandu, Nepal 

 ........................................... 
 Bishwa Prakash Saakha
 Chairman
 ....................................... ............................................... ............................................... ..........................................................
 Jenny Joshi  Pashupati Bhakta Shrestha Dilip Kumar Munankarmi  Prof. Dr. Sushil Bhakta Mathema 
 Director Director Director Independent Director
  ....................................... ..............................................
  Saroj Kaji Tuladhar Paras Narsingh Pradhan     
  Chief Executive Officer Chief Finance Officer

Figures in NPR

Particulars As at  
31 Ashad 2080

As at  
32 Ashad 2079

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Interest received  1,518,957,059  1,203,417,380 
Fees and other income received  -    92,841,972 
Dividend Received
Receipts from other operating activities  10,678,916  24,377,469 
Interest paid  (731,577,565)  (942,527,785)
Commission and fees paid
Cash payment to employees  (132,683,219)  (124,669,149)
Other expense paid  (96,536,509)  (92,694,873)
Operating cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities  568,838,683  160,745,014 
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  (205,666,239)  (26,127,577)
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions
Other trading assets
Loans and advances to bank and financial institutions  230,000,000  (365,000,000)
Loans and advances to customers  (511,602,209)  (1,170,302,323)
Other assets  (294,282,088)  16,016,186 
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities
Due to bank and financial institutions  70,192,440  (676,098,179)
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  (508,500,000)  1,407,589,940 
Deposit from customers  524,282,004  867,018,150 
Borrowings
Other liabilities  (252,212,976)  20,553,644 
Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid  (378,950,386)  234,394,855 
Income taxes paid  (90,283,098)  (49,861,604)
Net cash flow from operating activities  (469,233,484)  184,533,251 
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investment securities  414,800,000  (265,630,521)
Proceeds from sale of investment securities  -    17,597,279 
Purchase of property and equipment  (3,649,933)  (142,186,485)
Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment  -    -   
Acquisition of intangible assets  -    (5,352,810)
Proceeds from the sale of intangible assets  -   
Purchase of investment properties  -   
Proceeds from the sale of investment properties  -    -   
Interest received  -   
Dividend received  2,109,699  2,503,536 
Net cash used in investing activities  413,259,766  (393,069,001)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of debt securities  -    -   
Repayment of debt securities
Reciepts from issue of subordinated liabilities
Repayment of subordinated liability 
Receipts from issue of shares
Dividends paid  -    (33,820,800)
Interest paid  (30,000,000)  (30,000,000)
Other recepit/payment  -    -   
Net cash from financing activities  (30,000,000)  (63,820,800)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  (85,973,718)  (272,356,550)
Cash and cash equivalents Beginning of the Period  804,344,085  1,076,700,635 
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held  -    -   
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 Ashad 2080  718,370,367  804,344,085 
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1 Reporting Entity
 Goodwill Finance Limited (‘the Finance’ or “the Company”) is a public company incorporated under the Companies Act, 2063 

and licensed by Nepal Rastra Bank to conduct banking transactions as a “C” Class Financial Institution under the Bank and 
Financial Institution Act, 2073. The Finance has its Corporate Office at Hattisar Sadak, Kathmandu. The Finance received the 
license to commence banking operations on Baisakh 29, 2052 B.S (May 12, 1995 AD) The Finance’s Equity Shares are listed in 
the Nepal Stock Exchange. The objective of Finance is to uplift the economic status of Nepal by investing in different economic 
sectors under economic liberalization policy, understanding diverse customer needs and providing a broad mix of financial 
services to businesses and individuals.

 The Authorized Capital of the company is Rupees 1,000,000,000/-and the Issued Capital is 946,115,200/- 51 percentage of the 
Paid-Up Capital is held by the promoter and the remaining 49 is held by the general public. The shares of the Company are listed 
at Nepal Stock Exchange Limited (NEPSE). The shareholder composition of the Finance is as follows (as of 2080-03-31).

S.N Ownership Percent
1 General Public 95.83
2 Other Institution 4.17

Total 100

S.N Ownership Percent
1 Promoter Shares 51%
2 Ordinary Shares 49%

Total 100

2 Basis of Preparation
 The financial statements of the Finance have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting except the Cash flow information 

which is prepared, on a cash basis, using the direct method. The interest income is recognized on effective interest rate method.

 The financial statements comprise the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Statement of Other 
Comprehensive Income shown in two separate statements, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows and 
the Notes to the Accounts. The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of financial statements are set out below 
in point number 3. These policies are consistently applied to all the years presented, except for the changes in accounting policies 
disclosed specifically.

 2.1  Statement of compliance
  The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) adopted by 

the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) of Nepal, pronounced by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) 
and as per the directives no. 4 of Unified Directives, 2079 issued by Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB).

  The financial statements have been prepared on the going-concern basis.

 2.2 Reporting period and approval of financial statements
   Reporting Period is a period from the first day of Shrawan (mid-July) of any year to the last day of Ashad (mid-July) of 

the next year as per Nepalese calendar.

  The current year period refers to 1st Shrawan 2079 to 31st Ashad 2080 as per Nepalese Calendar corresponding to 17th 
July 2022 to 16th July 2023 as per English Calendar and corresponding previous year period is 1st Shrawan 2078 to 32nd 
Ashad 2079 as per Nepalese Calendar corresponding to 16th July 2021 to 16th July 2022 as per English Calendar.

Nepalese Calendar English Calendar
Current Year 2079/80 2022/23
Previous Year 2078/79 2021/22

Current Year Period
1st  Shrawan 2079 to 17th July 2022 to
31st Ashad 2080 16th July 2023

Previous Year Period
1st  Shrawan 2078 to 16th July 2021 to
32nd Ashad 2079 16th July 2022

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Accounts
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  The Financial Statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 2080/09/06 The Company prepared its 
financial statements in accordance with the requirements of Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

 2.3 Functional and presentation currency
  The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Currency (NPR) (rounded to the nearest Rupee unless otherwise stated), 

which is the company’s functional currency. The Finance determines the functional currency and items included in the 
financial statements are measured using that functional currency.

 2.4 Use of Estimates, assumptions and judgments
  The preparation of the Finance’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions 

that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, as well as 
the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial 
statements are prudent and reasonable Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that 
require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

  Information about assumptions and estimation that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment within the 
next financial year are:

  • Key assumptions used in discounted cash flow projections.
  • Measurement of defined benefit obligations.
  • Provisions, commitments and contingencies.
  • Determination of net realizable value.
  • Determination of useful life of the property, plants and equipment.
  • Assessment of the Finance’s ability to continue as going concern.
  • Determination of fair value of financial instruments; and property and equipment.
  • Impairment of financial and non-financial assets.
  • Assessment of current as well as deferred tax.

 2.5 Changes in Accounting policies
  The Company has consistently applied the accounting policies to all periods presented in these financial statements except 

for new or revised statements and interpretations implemented during the year. The nature and effect of new standards and 
interpretations are discussed in note that follows.

 2.6 New standards in issue but not yet effective
  A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued by IASB after 

the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates them 
within NFRS. The standards and interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the 
Finance’s financial statements are disclosed below. The Finance intends to adopt these standards, if applicable, when they 
become effective.

	  • IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts
   IFRS 17 is an International Financial Reporting Standard that was issued by the International Accounting Standards 

Board in May 2017. It will replace IFRS 4 on accounting for insurance contracts and has an effective date of 1 
January 2021. In November 2018 the International Accounting Standards Board proposed to delay the effective date 
by one year to 1 January 2022.

	 	 • IFRS 19 Employee Benefits
   Amendments regarding plan amendments, curtailments and settlements were done on February 2018 and shall be 

applicable for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019.

 2.7 New Standards and interpretation not adapted
  All Nepal Accounting Standards and Nepal Financial Reporting Standards and other interpretation issued by ASB of Nepal 

have been adapted while preparing financial statements.

 2.8 Discounting
  Non- current assets and liabilities are discounted where discounting is material.  

3 Significant Accounting Policies 
 The principal accounting policies applied by the Finance in the preparation of these financial statements are presented below. 

These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented unless stated otherwise.

 3.1 Basis of Measurement
  The financial statements are prepared on the historical-cost basis except for the following material items in the statement 
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of financial position:
  • Investment property is measured at fair value.
  • Liabilities for cash-settled, share-based-payment arrangements are measured at fair value.
  • Available for sale financial assets are measured at fair value.
  • Investments held-for-trade is measured at fair value.
  • Derivative financial instruments are measured at fair value.
  • Defined benefit schemes, surpluses and deficits are measured at fair value.
  • Impairment of asset is measured at fair value and related disposal cost.

 Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and are based on historical experience and other 
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously 
evaluated by the Company. Any revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the period in which the 
estimates are revised and in the future periods. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where 
assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements are disclosed in notes that follow.

 Distinction of Current and Non-Current
 Assets
 All the assets except the property, plant and equipment and deferred tax assets are classified as current assets unless specific 

additional disclosure is made in the notes.

 Liabilities
 All the liabilities except the defined benefit plan obligations are classified as current liabilities unless specific additional disclosure 

is made in the notes.

 Materiality and Aggregation
 In compliance with NAS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements, each material class of similar items is presented separately in 

the financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or functions are presented separately unless they are material.

 3.2 Basis of consolidation
  The Finance does not have any subsidiaries or special purpose entities over which it exercises control. Hence, only 

standalone financial statement is prepared.

 3.3 Cash and cash equivalent
  Cash and cash equivalents include cash at vault and agency bank account balances, unrestricted balances with NRB, highly 

liquid financial assets with original maturity of 3 months from the date of its acquisition and are readily convertible to cash, 
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash and Cash equivalent are measured at amortized cost in 
the statement of financial position.

  Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared by using the ‘Direct Method’ in accordance with NAS 07- Statement of Cash 
Flows.

3.4 Financial assets and financial liabilities
 Recognition
 The Finance initially recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of financial position when, and 

only when, it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The Finance initially recognize loans and 
advances, deposits; and debt securities/ subordinated liabilities issued on the date that they are originated which is the date 
that the Finance becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Investments in equity instruments, bonds, 
debenture, Government securities, NRB bond or deposit auction, reverse repos, outright purchase are recognized on trade 
date at which the Finance commits to purchase/ acquire the financial assets. Regular way purchase and sale of financial 
assets are recognized on trade date.

	 Classification
 i. Financial Assets
  The Finance classifies the financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value on the basis of the 

Finance’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial 
assets. The two classes of financial assets are as follows:

  1.  Financial assets measured at amortized cost
   The Finance classifies a financial asset measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:
   a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash 

flows and
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   b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments 
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

 2.  Financial asset measured at fair value
  Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value. Financial assets measured at 

fair value are further classified into two categories as below:
	 	 	 a)	 Financial	assets	at	fair	value	through	profit	or	loss
    Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or 

are designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction costs are directly 
attributable to the acquisition are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Such assets are subsequently 
measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

    b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
    Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial recognition, the Finance 

makes an irrevocable election that the subsequent changes in fair value of the instrument is to be recognized 
in other comprehensive income are classified as financial assets at fair value though other comprehensive 
income. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in other 
comprehensive income.

 ii. Financial Liabilities  
   The Finance classifies the financial liabilities as follows:
	 a)	 Financial	liabilities	at	fair	value	through	profit	or	loss
  Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or are 

designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction cost is directly attributable 
to the acquisition are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value is 
recognized at profit or loss

 b) Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost
  All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as subsequently 

measured at amortized cost using effective interest method.
Measurement

Financial assets at FVTOCI
On initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by instrument basis) to present the 
subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income pertaining to investments in equity instruments. This election 
is not permitted if the equity investment is held for trading. These elected investments are initially measured at fair value plus 
transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognized 
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the ‘Reserve for equity instruments through other comprehensive income’.  The 
cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of the investments.

A financial asset is held for trading if:
•	 It has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

•     on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages together and has a 
recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

• It is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial guarantee.

 Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss when the Company’s right 
to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the 
entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured 
reliably. Dividends recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss are included in the ‘Other income’ line item.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
IInvestments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on initial recognition to present 
subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortized cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria (see above) are measured at FVTPL. In addition, 
debt instruments that meet the amortized cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria but are designated as at FVTPL are measured at FVTPL.

A financial asset that meets the amortized cost criteria or debt instruments that meet the FVTOCI criteria may be designated as at 
FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency 
that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognizing the gains and losses on them on different bases.
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Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on re-
measurement recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss incorporates 
any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the ‘Other income’ line item. Dividend on financial assets 
at FVTPL is recognized when the Company’s right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits 
associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and 
the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or is designated as at FVTPL.

A	financial	liability	is	classified	as	held	for	trading	if:

• It has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

• On initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages together and has a 
recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

• It is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument 

A	financial	liability	other	than	a	financial	liability	held	for	trading	may	be	designated	as	at	FVTPL	upon	initial	recognition	if:

• Such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise;

• The financial liability forms part of a company of financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its 
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Company’s documented risk management or investment 
strategy, and information about the Company is provided internally on that basis; or

• It forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and NFRS 9 permits the entire combined contract to be 
designated as at FVTPL in accordance with NFRS 9.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re- measurement recognized in Statement 
of Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial 
liability and is included in the ‘Other income’ line item.

However, for non-held-for-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the amount of change in the fair value of 
the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is recognized in other comprehensive income, 
unless the recognition of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an 
accounting mismatch in profit or loss, in which case these effects of changes in credit risk are recognized in Statement of Profit and 
Loss. The remaining amount of change in the fair value of liability is always recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. Changes in 
fair value attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk that are recognized in other comprehensive income are reflected immediately 
in retained earnings and are not subsequently reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost
Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortized cost at the end of 
subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortized cost are 
determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalized as part of costs of an asset is included in 
the ‘Finance costs’ line item.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense 
over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees 
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through 
the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

De-recognition
i.  De-recognition of financial assets
 The Finance derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial assets expire, or when 

it transfers the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset 
are transferred or in which the Finance neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and it 
does not retain control of the financial asset.

 Any interest in such transferred financial assets that qualify for de-recognition that is created or retained by the Finance is 
recognized as a separate asset or liability. On de-recognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of 
the asset, and the sum of

 (i) The consideration received and
 (ii) Any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is recognized in Statement of 

Profit or Loss.
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  The Finance enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its Statement of Financial Position, but 
retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets or a portion of them. If all or 
substantially all risks and rewards are retained, then the transferred assets are not derecognized. Transfers of assets with 
retention of all or substantially all risks and rewards include, for example repurchase transactions.

ii. De-recognition of financial liabilities
 A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired. Where an 

existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an 
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original 
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and 
the consideration paid is recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

Determination of fair value
‘Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (exit price) in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the 
Group has access at that date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk.

When available, the Finance measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active market for that instrument. 
A market is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide 
pricing information on an ongoing basis. If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Finance uses valuation techniques 
that maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation technique 
incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a transaction.

The fair value measurement hierarchy is as follows:

Level 1  fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2  valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar 
instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where all significant inputs are observable.

Level 3  portfolios are those where there are unobservable inputs of the instruments. The inputs are not based on observable market 
data.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is normally the transaction price i.e., the fair value 
of the consideration given or received. If the Finance determines that the fair value at initial recognition differs from the transaction 
price and the fair value is evidenced neither by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability (Level 01 
valuation) nor based on a valuation technique that uses only data from observable markets (Level 02 valuation), then the financial 
instrument is initially measured at fair value, adjusted to defer the difference between the fair value at initial recognition and the 
transaction price. Subsequently, that difference is recognized in profit or loss on an appropriate basis over the life of the instrument 
but not later than when the valuation is wholly supported by observable market data or the transaction is closed out. In case the fair 
value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability (Level 01 valuation), the difference between 
the transaction price and fair value is recognized in profit or loss immediately.

Impairment
At each reporting date, the Finance assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets not 
carried at fair value through profit or loss are impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired when objective 
evidence demonstrates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset(s), and that the loss event has an impact 
on the future cash flows of the asset(s) that can be estimated reliably.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can include significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer, default or 
delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of a loan or advance by the Finance on terms that the Finance would not otherwise consider, 
indications that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active market for a security, or other observable 
data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers or issuers in the group, or economic 
conditions that correlate with defaults in the group. In addition, for an investment in an equity security, a significant or prolonged 
decline in its fair value below its cost is objective evidence of impairment.

In case of financial difficulty of the borrower, the Finance considers to restructure loans rather than take possession of collateral. This 
may involve extending the payment arrangements and agreement of new loan conditions. Once the terms have been renegotiated, any 
impairment is measured using the original EIR as calculated before the modification of terms and the loan is no longer considered 
past due. Management continually reviews renegotiated loans to ensure that all criteria are met and that future payments are likely 
to occur. The loans continue to be subject to an individual or collective impairment assessment, calculated using the loan’s original 
EIR.
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Impairment of financial assets measured at amortized cost
TThe Finance considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances and investment securities measured at amortized cost at 
both specific asset and collective level. The Finance first assesses individually whether objective evidence of impairment exists for 
financial assets that are individually significant and that are not individually significant are assessed on collectively.

If there is objective evidence on that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference 
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced 
through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognized in profit or loss. Interest income continues to be 
accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose 
of measuring the impairment loss.

All individually significant loans and advances; and investment securities measured at amortized cost found not to be specifically 
impaired and those that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together loans and 
advances with similar risk characteristics.

All individually significant loans and advances and investment securities are assessed for specific impairment. Those found not to 
be specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not yet identified. Loans and 
advances and held- to-maturity investment securities that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by 
grouping together loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities with similar risk characteristics.

Impairment of loans and advances portfolios are based on the judgments in past experience of portfolio behavior. In assessing 
collective impairment, the Finance uses historical trends of the probability of default, the timing of recoveries and the amount of loss 
incurred, adjusted for management’s judgment as to whether current economic and credit conditions are such that the actual losses 
are likely to be greater or less than suggested by historical trends. Default rates, loss rates and the expected timing of future recoveries 
are regularly benchmarked against actual outcomes to ensure that they remain appropriate.

Impairment losses on assets measured at amortized cost are calculated as the difference between the carrying amount and the present 
value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate.

Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral 
has been realized or has been transferred to the Finance. If in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss 
increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment 
loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a write off is later recovered, the recovery is recognized in the 
‘Other operating income’.

Impairment of investment in equity instrument classified as fair value though other comprehensive income

Objective evidence of impairment of investment in an equity instrument is a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below 
its cost. Impairment losses are recognized by reclassifying the losses accumulated in the fair value reserve in equity to profit or loss. 
The cumulative loss that is reclassified from equity to profit or loss is the difference between the acquisition cost, net of any principal 
repayment and the current fair value, less any impairment loss recognized previously in profit or loss.

3.5 Trading assets
 Interest income on all trading assets are considered to be incidental to the finance’s trading operations and are presented 

together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income.

 Interest expense on all trading liabilities are considered to be incidental to the finance’s trading operations and are presented 
together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income.

3.6 Derivatives assets and derivative liabilities
 For designated and qualifying fair value hedges, the cumulative change in the fair value of a hedging derivative is recognized 

in the income statement in Net trading income. Meanwhile, the cumulative change in the fair value of the hedged item 
attributable to the risk hedged is recorded as part of the carrying value of the hedged item in the statement of financial position 
and is also recognized in the income statement in Net trading income.

 If the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, or where the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge 
accounting, the hedge relationship is discontinued prospectively. For hedged items recorded at amortized cost, the difference 
between the carrying value of the hedged item on termination and the face value is amortized over the remaining term of the 
original hedge using the recalculated EIR method. If the hedged item is derecognized, the unamortized fair value adjustment 
is recognized immediately in the income statement.
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3.7 Property and Equipment
 a)  Recognition and Measurement
  Property and Equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the assets will 

flow to the Finance and the cost of the asset can be reliably measured. The cost includes expenditures that are directly 
attributable to the acquisition of the assets. Cost of self-constructed assets includes followings:

  • Cost of materials and direct labour;
  • Any other cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to the working condition for their intended use; and
  • Capitalized borrowing cost

   Property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss 
if any. Neither class of the property and equipment are measured at revaluation model nor is their fair value 
measured at the reporting date.

   Subsequent expenditure is capitalized if it is probable that the future economic benefits from the expenditure 
will flow to the entity. Ongoing repairs and maintenance to keep the assets in working condition are expensed as 
incurred.

   Any gain or losses on de-recognition of an item of property and equipment is recognized in profit or loss.

 b)  Capital work in progress
  Assets in the course of construction are capitalized in the assets under capital work in progress account (CWIP). At 

the point when an asset is capable of operating at management’s intended use, the cost of construction is transferred to 
the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment and depreciation commences. Where an obligation (legal or 
constructive) exists to dismantle or remove an asset or restore a site to its former condition at the end of its useful life, 
the present value of the estimated cost of dismantling, removing or restoring the site is capitalized along with the cost of 
acquisition or construction upon completion and a corresponding liability is recognized.

 c)  Depreciation
  Property and equipment's are depreciated from the date they are available for use on property on written down value 

method over estimated useful lives as determined by the Management. Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss. Land 
is not depreciated. Charging of depreciation is ceased from the earlier of the date from which the asset is classified as 
held for sale or is derecognized.

  The estimated useful lives of significant items of property and equipment for current year and comparative periods are as 
follows:

Class of Assets Useful Life Rate of Depreciation
Building 20 years 5%
Vehicles 6.67 years 15%
Furniture-Wooden 6.67 years 15%
Furniture-Steel 10 years 10%
Machinery 5 years 20%
Equipment and Others 6.67 years 15%
Computers 5 years 20%

	 •	 The capitalized value of Software Purchase and installation costs are amortized over a maximum 5 years’ period or 
within the ownership period.

	 • Assets costing less than Rs. 10,000 are fully depreciated in the year of purchase. For assets purchased/sold during the 
year, depreciation is provided upto the date of use on pro-rata basis.

3.8 Intangible assets
 IIntangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and 

accumulated impairment losses.

 Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually either individually or at the cash generating 
unit level. Such intangibles are not amortized. The useful life of an intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually 
to determine whether indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment 
from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

 The intangible asset with finite useful lives are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever 
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method for an 
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intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life 
or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are accounted for by changing the 
amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortization expense 
on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

 Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

 Certain computer software costs are capitalized and recognized as intangible assets based on materiality, accounting prudence 
and significant benefits expected to flow therefrom for a period longer than one year.

 The estimated useful lives of significant items of intangible assets for current year and comparative periods are as follows:

Class of Assets Useful Life Rate of Depreciation
Computer software 5 years 20%

3.9 Investment Property
 Investment property is the land or building or both held either for rental income or for capital appreciation or for both, but not 

for sale in ordinary course of business and owner-occupied property. The Finance holds investment property that has been 
acquired through the enforcement of security over the loan and advances.

 Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. The carrying amount includes the cost of 
replacing part of an existing investment property at the time that cost is incurred. If the recognition criteria are met; and 
excludes the costs of day-to-day servicing of an investment property, Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties 
are stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions at the reporting date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair 
values of investment properties are included in the income statement in the year in which they arise. Investment property 
which initially measured at cost and subsequently at cost Model. Accordingly, such properties are subsequently measured at 
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss if any.

 Fair values are evaluated annually by an accredited external, independent valuator.

 Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment property is permanently 
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses on the retirement or 
disposal of an investment property are recognized in the income statement in the year of retirement or disposal.

3.10 Income tax
 The Company is subject to tax laws of Nepal. Income Taxes have been calculated as per the provisions of the Income Tax 

Act, 2058. Deferred tax is recorded on temporary differencesbetween the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying 
amounts, at the rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. The ultimate realisation of deferred 
tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable profits during the periods in which those temporary differences 
and tax law carry-forwards become deductible. The company considers the expected reversal of deferred tax liabilities and 
projected future taxable income making this assessment. The amount of the deferred tax assets considered realisable, however, 
could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable income during the carry-forward period are reduced.

 Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit and loss except to 
the extent it relates to items directly recognized in equity or in other comprehensive income.

 Current Tax
 Current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ 

as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other 
years and items that are never taxable or deductible.

 Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid 
to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively 
enacted by the reporting date in the countries where the Company operates and generates taxable income. Current income tax 
assets and liabilities also include adjustments for tax expected to be payable or recoverable in respect of previous periods.

 Deferred Tax
 Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences arising between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial 

reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

 Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date and that are 
expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realized or the deferred tax liability is settled. Deferred tax assets 
are reviewed at each reporting date and reversed if it is no longer probable that the related tax benefits will be realized. The 
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measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, 
at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

 Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax 
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, 
and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized except:

 i. Where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or 
liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting 
profit nor taxable profit or loss.

 ii. In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint 
ventures, deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse 
in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

 Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss. Deferred tax items are 
recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

 Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against 
current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

3.11 Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities
 Finance deposits consist of money placed into the Finance by its customers. These deposits are made to deposit accounts such 

as fixed deposit accounts, savings accounts, margin deposit accounts, call deposit accounts and current accounts. Details and 
further disclosures about deposits have been explained in Note that follows.

3.12 Provisions
 Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, when it 

is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and when the amount can be reliably estimated.

 The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the 
end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is 
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash 
flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

 When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a 
receivable is recognized as asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable 
can be measured reliably.

 A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made where there is:

	 •	 a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity; or

 • present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because:
 • It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or
 • The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

 A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence 
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.

 Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets.

 Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each reporting period.

 Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a contract are 
lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future obligations under the contract.

3.13 Revenue Recognition
 Revenue comprises of interest income, fees and commission, foreign exchange income, cards income, disposal income etc. 

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Finance and the revenue can be 
reliably measured. Revenue is not recognized during the period in which its recoverability of income is not probable. The bases 
of incomes recognition are as below:
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 Interest income
 Interest income is recognized in profit or loss using effective interest method. Effective interest rate is the rate that exactly 

discounts the estimated future cash payments and receipts through the expected life of financial asset or liability to the carrying 
amount of the asset or liability. The calculation of effective interest rate includes all transactions cost and fee and points paid 
or received that are integral part of the effective interest. The transaction costs include incremental costs that are directly 
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets.

 Interest income presented in statement of comprehensive income includes:

	 •	 Interest income on financial assets measured at amortized cost calculated on an effective interest rate method. These 
financial assets include loans and advances including staff loans, investment in government securities, investment in 
corporate bonds, investment in NRB Bond and deposit instruments, reverse repos, inter banking lending etc.

 •        Interest on investment securities measured at fair value, calculated on effective interest rate.

 • Income on discounted instruments like bills purchased, documents negotiation is recognized over the period of 
discounting on accrual basis using effective interest rate.

  Interest income on all trading assets are considered to be incidental to the Finance’s trading operations and are presented 
together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income.

 Fee and commission income
 Fees and commission income that are integral to the effective interest rate on a financial asset are included in measurement of 

effective interest rate. Other fees and commission income including management fee, service charges, syndication fee, forex 
transaction commission, commission of issue of guarantee are recognized as the related services are performed.

 Dividend income
 Dividend on investment in resident company is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.  Dividend income 

is presented in net trading income, net income from other financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss or other 
revenue based on the underlying classification of the equity instruments.

 Net trading income
 Results arising from trading activities include all gains and losses from changes in fair value and related interest income or 

expense and dividends for financial assets and financial liabilities held for trading. This includes any ineffectiveness recorded 
in hedging transactions.

	 Net	income	from	other	financial	instrument	at	fair	value	through	Profit	or	Loss
 Financial assets and financial liabilities classified in this category are those that have been designated by management upon 

initial recognition. Management may only designate an instrument at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition 
when the following criteria are met, and designation is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis:

	 •	 The designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring 
the assets or liabilities or recognizing gains or losses on them on a different basis.

 • The assets and liabilities are part of a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both, which are managed and their 
performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management or investment strategy.

 • The financial instrument contains one or more embedded derivatives, which significantly modify the cash flows that 
would otherwise be required by the contract.

 Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recorded in the statement of financial position 
at fair value. Changes in fair value are recorded in Net gain or loss on financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value 
through profit or loss is recognized in statement of Profit or Loss. Interest earned or incurred is accrued in Interest income or 
Interest expense, respectively, using the effective interest rate (EIR), while dividend income is recorded in other operating 
income when the right to the payment has been established.

3.14 Interest expense
 Interest expense on all financial liabilities including deposits are recognized in profit or loss using effective interest rate 

method. Interest expense on all trading liabilities are considered to be incidental to the Finance’s trading operations and are 
presented together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net trading income.

3.15 Employees Benefits
	 a)	 Short	Term	Employee	Benefits
  Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is 

provided. A liability is also recognized for the amount expected to be paid under bonus required by the prevailing Bonus 
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Act to pay the amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably 
under short term employee benefits.

  Short-term employee benefits include all the following items (if payable within 12 months after the end of the reporting 
period):

	 	 •	 wages, salaries and social security contributions;
	 	 •	 paid annual leave and paid sick leave;
	 	 •	 profit-sharing and bonuses; and
	 	 •	 non-monetary benefits 

	 b)	 Post-Employment	Benefit	Plan
  Post-employment benefit plan includes followings:

	 	 i.	 Defined	Contribution	Plan
   A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays a fixed contribution to 

a separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay future amounts. Obligations for contributions 
to defined contribution plans are recognized as personnel expense in profit or loss in the periods during which the 
related service are rendered by employees. Pre-paid contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that cash 
refund or reduction in future payments is available. Contributions to a defined contribution plan being due for more 
than 12 months after the end of the period in which the employee render the service are discounted at their present 
value. The following are the defined contribution plan provided by the Finance to its employees:

  a) Employees Provident Fund  
   In accordance with law, all employees of the Finance are entitled to receive benefits under the provident fund, a 

defined contribution plan in which both the employee and the Finance contribute monthly at a pre-determined 
rate (currently, 10% of the basic salary plus grades). Finance does not assume any future liability for provident 
fund benefits other than its annual contribution.

	 	 ii.	 Defined	Benefit	Plan
   A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Finance’s net 

obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of 
future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in current and prior periods. That benefit is 
discounted to determine its present value. Any unrecognized past service costs and the fair value of any plan assets 
are deducted. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting date on high quality corporate bonds, that have maturity 
dates approximating the terms of the Finance's obligation and that are denominated in the currency in which the 
benefits are expected to be paid. The calculation of obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using 
projected unit credit method.

   The Finance recognizes all actuarial gains and losses arising from defined benefit plans immediately in other 
comprehensive income and all expenses related to defined benefits plans in employee benefit are expensed in profit 
or loss.

   The following are the defined benefit plans provided by the Finance to its employees:

  a)  Gratuity
   Finance provides for gratuity on accrual basis covering eligible employees in terms of Employee Service 

Byelaws of the Finance. The plan provides for lump sum payments to vested employees at retirement or upon 
death while in employment or on termination of employment for an amount equivalent defined days’ eligible 
salary payable for each completed years of service.

	 	 b)		 Leave	Salary
   The employees of the Finance are entitled to carry forward a part of their unavailed/ unutilized leave subject to 

a maximum limit. The employees can encashunavailed/ unutilized leave partially in terms of Employee Service 
Byelaws of the Finance. The Finance accounts for the liability for entire accumulated outstanding leave balance 
on accrual basis as per Employee Service Byelaws of the Finance.

	 	 c)		 Termination	Benefits
   Termination benefits are recognized as expense when the Finance is demonstrably committed, without realistic 

possibility of withdrawal, to a formal plan to provide termination benefits to employees as a result of an offer 
made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits are recognized if the Finance has made an offer 
for voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be accepted and the number of acceptances can be 
measured reliably. If the benefits are payable in more than 12 months after the reporting date, they are discounted 
to their present value.
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3.16 Leases
 Lease is a contract in which one party provides an asset to the other party for some consideration usually a periodic payment.  

The Finance assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the contract. In accordance with NFRS-16 
“Leases”; the Finance recognizes a right- of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability, except for short-term leases (defined 
as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets as the Finance is lessee in all lease arrangements.

 The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, 
discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease. The finance has used its base rate of Ashad, 2078 for discounting.

 The lease liability is presented within other Liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position. The lease liability is subsequently 
measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability (using the effective interest method) and 
by reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made.

 The right-of-use assets comprise the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability, lease payments made at or before 
the commencement day, less any lease incentives received and any initial direct costs. They are subsequently measured at cost 
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

 Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter period of lease term and useful life of the right-of use asset. If a lease 
transfer ownership of the underlying asset or the cost of the right-of- use asset reflects that the Finance expects to exercise 
a purchase option, the related right-of-use asset is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asset. The depreciation 
starts at the commencement date of the lease. The Finance depreciates Right-of-use assets from the commencement date on a 
straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset.

 The right-of-use assets are presented within Property, plant and Equipment in the Statement of Financial Position.

 Transition
 From 1stShrawan 2078, the Finance has effectively adopted NFRS 16- “Leases”, which requires any lease arrangement to be 

recognized in the Statement of Financial Position of the lessee as a ‘right-of-use’ asset with a corresponding lease liability. 
Accordingly, depreciation has been charged on such assets as against lease rental expenses in the previous year. Similarly, 
interest expense has been recognized on lease liabilities under Interest Expenses. As permitted by the standard, the Finance has 
applied this standard w.e.f. 1st Shrawan 2078 and comparatives for the previous period/year have not been restated.

3.17  Foreign Currency translation
 The items included in the financial statements of the entity are measured using the functional currency of the Company.

3.18 Financial guarantee and loan commitment
 The Finance makes available to its customers guarantees that may require that the Finance makes payments on their behalf 

and enters into commitments to extend credit lines to secure their liquidity needs. Letters of credit and guarantees (including 
standby letters of credit) commit the Finance to make payments on behalf of customers in the event of a specific act, generally 
related to the import or export of goods. Such commitments expose the Finance to similar risks to loans and are mitigated by 
the same control processes and policies.

3.19 Share capital and reserves
 The Finance classifies the capital instruments as equity instruments or financial liabilities in accordance with the substance 

with the contractual terms of the instruments. Equity is defined as residual interest in total assets of an entity after deducting 
all its liabilities. Common shares are classified as equity of the Finance and distributions thereon are presented in statement of 
changes in equity.

 The Finance is required to maintain the capital adequacy ratio imposed by the regulator. The ratio is fixed at 11% for current 
year and the Finance has maintained the required ratio.

 Incremental costs directly attributable to issue of an equity instruments are deducted from the initial measurement of the equity 
instruments.

3.20 Earnings per share including diluted
 Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares 

outstanding during the year.

 Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year as adjusted for dividend, interest and other 
charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted 
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity 
shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are 
deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary 
operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been 
issued at a later date.
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4 Explanatory Notes 
 The explanatory notes and significant disclosure relating to the financial statements are as follows:

4.1 Cash and Cash Equivalents
 Cash and Cash Equivalents consists of the total amount of cash-in-hand, balances with other bank and financial institutions, 

money at call and short notice, and highly liquid financial assets with original maturities of three months or less from the 
acquisition date that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are used by the Finance in the 
management of its short-term commitments.

Cash and Cash equivalent (Figures in NPR)
Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Cash in hand  222,483,015  175,818,450 
 Balance with B/FIs  495,887,352  625,648,383 
 Money at call and short notice 
 Other  -    2,877,251 
 Total  718,370,367  804,344,084 

4.2 Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
 Statutory balances held with Nepal Rastra Bank for compulsory cash reserve, securities purchased from Nepal Rastra Bank 

under resale agreement and other deposits with and receivables from Nepal Rastra Bank has been presented under this 
account head.
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank (Figures in NPR)

Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079
 Statutory Balances with NRB 626,358,263 420,692,025
 Securities Purchased under re-sale agreement - -
 Other depoist and receivable from NRB - -
 Total 626,358,263 420,692,025

4.3 Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions
 Placements with domestic as well as foreign bank and financial institutions with original maturities of more than three 

months from the acquisition date are presented under this account head.
 

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions (Figures in NPR)
Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079

Placements with domestic B/Fis - -
Placement with foreign B/Fis - -
Less: Allowances for Impairment - -
Total - -

 There have been no transactions involving ordinary shares or potential ordinary shares between the reporting date and the date 
of the completion of these financial statements which would require the restatement of earnings per share

3.21 Segment reporting
 An operating segment is a component of the Finance that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and 

incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relating to transactions with any of the Finance’s other components, 
whose operating results are reviewed by the management to make decision about resource allocation to each segment and 
assess its performance. Since the Chief Operating Decision Maker monitors the activities of the Finance as a whole, the 
Finance has classified a single operating segment.
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4.4 Derivative Financial Instruments
 The derivative financial instruments held by the Finance during the year are as follows:

Derivative Financial Instruments (Figures in NPR)
Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079

Held for trading - -
Interest rate swap - -
Currency swap - -
Forward exchange contract - -
Others - -
Held for risk management - -
Interest rate swap - -
Currency swap - -
Forward exchange contract - -
Others - -
Total - -

4.5 Other Trading Assets
 There were no trading assets held by the Finance during the year.

4.6 Loan and Advances to Banks and Financial Institutions
 Loan and advances given to micro finance financial institutions as well as other bank and financial institutions has been 

presented under this head. Specific impairment on loan and advance to bank and financial institutions has been deducted.
 

Loans and advances to BF/Is (Figures in NPR)

Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079

Loans to microfinance institutions 405,000,000 635,000,000
Other - -
Less: Allowances for Impairment (5,265,000) (8,255,000)
Total 399,735,000 626,745,000

Allowances for Impairment (Figures in NPR)
Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079

Balance at 1stShrawan  8,255,000  3,510,000 
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year  (2,990,000)  4,745,000 
Recoveries/reversals  -    -   
Amount written off  -    -   
Balance at Asadh end  5,265,000  8,255,000 

4.7 Loans and advances to customers
 Outstanding amount of all loans and advances extended to the customers other than BFIs as well as bills purchased and 

discounted less the amount of impairment allowances shall be presented. Loan to employees provided according to the 
Employees Bylaws of the Finance has also be presented under this head.

4.6.1 
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Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079
Loans and advances measured at amortized cost  9,344,040,337  8,979,214,890 
Less:   Impairment allowances  512,183,132  290,173,595 
  Collective Allowances  512,183,132  290,173,595 
  Individual Allowances
Net amount  8,831,857,205  8,689,041,295 
Loans and advances measured at FVTPL  -    -   
Total  8,831,857,205  8,689,041,295 

4.7.1 Analysis of Loans and Advances- By Product

(Figures in NPR)
Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079

Product
 Term Loans  2,580,697,477  2,558,725,309 
 Overdraft  -   
 Trust receipt/Import loans  -   
 Demand and other working capital Loans  1,921,947,574  1,257,442,350 
 Personal residential loans  741,250,991  892,255,270 
 Real estate loans  1,090,324,731  971,392,180 
 Margin lending loans  323,545,643  425,520,450 
 Hire purchase loans  840,558,923  903,373,560 
 Deprived sector loans  35,705,973  41,356,081 
 Bills purchased  -    -   
 Staff loans  38,486,260  14,639,451 
 Others  1,670,571,358  1,696,222,667 
 Sub Total  9,243,088,931  8,760,927,318 
Interest receivable 129,431,217  218,287,572 
Grand Total 9,372,520,148  8,979,214,890 

4.7.2 Analysis of Loans and advances- By Currency

(Figures in NPR)

Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Nepalese rupee 9,372,520,148  8,979,214,890 
 Indian rupee  -    -   
 United State dollar  -    -   
 Great Britain pound  -    -   
 Euro  -    -   
 Japanese yen  -    -   
 Chinese yen  -    -   
 Other  -    -   
 Total 9,372,520,148  8,979,214,890 
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4.7.3 Analysis of Loans and advances- By Collateral
(Figures in NPR)

Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079

Secured
 Movable/immovable assets  7,692,538,312  7,081,229,848 
 Gold and silver  377,258,808  311,621,780 
 Guarantee of domestic B/Fis 
 Government Guarantee 
 Guarantee of International Rated bank 
 Collateral of export document 
 Collateral of fixed deposit receipt  308,581,025  398,127,460 
 Collateral of Government securities  8,550,000  6,657,520 
 Counter Guarantee 
 Personal Guarantee 
 Other collateral  985,592,003  1,181,578,282 
 Subtotal  9,372,520,148  8,979,214,890 
Unsecured  -    -   
Grand Total  9,372,520,148  8,979,214,890 

4.7.4 Allowances for Impairment
Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079

	Specific	allowance	for	impairment	
 Balance at Shrawan 1  -    -   
 Impairment loss for the year 
 Charge for the year  -    -   
 Recoveries/reversal during the year 
 Write-offs 
 Exchange rate variance on foreign currency 
 Other Movement 
 Balance at Ashad end  -    -   
 Collective allowance for Impairment 
 Balance at Shrawan 1  290,173,595  324,389,104 
 Impairment loss for the year 
 Charge/(reversal) for the year  222,009,537  (34,215,509)
 Exchange rate variance on foreign currency  -    -   
 Other movement  -    -   
 Balance at Ashad end  512,183,132  290,173,595 

 Impairment of financial assets
 At each reporting date, the Finance has assessed whether there exists objective evidence that a financial asset or group of 

financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss are impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is 
impaired when objective evidence demonstrates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset(s), and 
that the loss event has an impact on the future cash flows of the asset(s) that can be estimated reliably.

 Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can include significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer, 
default or delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of a loan or advance by the Finance on terms that the Finance would not 
otherwise consider, indications that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active market for a 
security, or other observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers 
or issuers in the group, or economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the group. In addition, for an investment in an 
equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its cost is objective evidence of impairment.

 In case of financial difficulty of the borrower, the Finance considers to restructure loans rather than take possession of 
collateral. This may involve extending the payment arrangements and agreement of new loan conditions. Once the terms 
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have been renegotiated, any impairment is measured using the original EIR as calculated before the modification of terms and 
the loan is no longer considered past due. Management continually reviews renegotiated loans to ensure that all criteria are 
met and that future payments are likely to occur. The loans continue to be subject to an individual or collective impairment 
assessment, calculated using the loan’s original EIR.

 1. Use of Carve Outs for Financial Assets 

  a. a. NFRS-9: Financial Instruments (Impracticability to determine transaction cost of all previous years which 
is the part of effective interest rate)

   As per NFRS-9, an entity shall estimate cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument 
(for example, prepayment, call and similar options) but shall not consider future credit losses while calculating the 
effective interest rate. The calculation includes all fees and points paid or received between parties to the contract 
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.

  This Carve-out states that the effective interest rate calculation shall include all fees and points paid or received, unless 
it is immaterial or impracticable to determine reliably. The Bank has availed this Carve-out in the case of loans 
and advances for Financial Year 2079/80 and has not considered all fees and points paid or received which are 
impracticable to measure reliably while determining effective interest rate. As a result of this alternative treatment, 
the Bank has excluded the full amount of upfront loan management fees or commission received on loans and 
advances in the calculation of effective interest rate for the loan. The upfront fees and commission are recognized as 
income in the same period, the loan is approved.

  b. NFRS-9: Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement (Incurred Loss Model to measure the 
Impairment Loss on Loan and Advances)

    Carve out from the requirement to determine impairment loss on financial assets – loans and advances by adopting 
the ‘Incurred Loss Model’ unless the reporting entity is a bank or a financial institution registered as per Bank and 
Financial Institutions Act, 2073. Such entities shall measure impairment loss on loans and advances at the higher of 
amount derived as per norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss provisioning; and amount determined 
as per NFRS. The Bank has adopted this mandatory treatment. As a result of this treatment, the Bank has recognized 
impairment loss on loans and advances at the higher of the amount derived as per prudential norms specified in NRB 
directive no. 2/79 and the amount derived from incurred loss model as specified by NFRS. The Bank has recognized 
impairment loss on other financial assets measured at amortized cost in accordance with NFRS.

  c. Interest calculation on Impaired Loan and advances
   NAS 39 requires when a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a result of 

an impairment loss, interest income is thereafter recognized using the rate of interest used to discount the future 
cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. However, the Finance has charged interest income by 
applying the Normal interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset unless the financial asset is written 
off either partially or fully.

	 Impairment	of	financial	assets	measured	at	amortized	cost
 The Finance considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances and investment securities measured at amortized 

cost at both specific asset and collective level. The Finance first assesses individually whether objective evidence of 
impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant and that are not individually significant are assessed 
on collectively.

 If there is objective evidence on that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the 
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows. The carrying amount 
of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognized in profit or loss. 
Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to 
discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

 All individually significant loans and advances; and investment securities measured at amortized cost found not to be 
specifically impaired and those that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by grouping 
together loans and advances with similar risk characteristics.

 All individually significant loans and advances and investment securities are assessed for specific impairment. Those 
found not to be specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not 
yet identified. Loans and advances and held- to-maturity investment securities that are not individually significant are 
collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities 
with similar risk characteristics.

 Impairment of loans and advances portfolios are based on the judgments in past experience of portfolio behaviour. In 
assessing collective impairment, the Finance uses historical trends of the probability of default, the timing of recoveries 
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and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted for management’s judgment as to whether current economic and credit 
conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to be greater or less than suggested by historical trends. Default rates, 
loss rates and the expected timing of future recoveries are regularly benchmarked against actual outcomes to ensure that 
they remain appropriate.

 Impairment losses on assets measured at amortized cost are calculated as the difference between the carrying amount and 
the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original Normal interest rate.

 Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery 
and all collateral has been realized or has been transferred to the Finance. If in a subsequent year, the amount of the 
estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the 
previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account.

 Impairment allowance for Loans and Advances
 The Finance, at each reporting date, assesses whether there is objective evidence that loans and advances carried at fair 

value through profit or loss are impaired and impairment provided for if impairment assessment indicates so. Loans and 
advances are impaired when objective evidence demonstrates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition 
of the asset(s), and that the loss event has an impact on the future cash flows of the asset(s) that can be estimated reliably.

 Objective evidence that loans and advances are impaired can include significant financial difficulty of the borrower or 
issuer, default or delinquency by a borrower, restructuring of a loan or advance by the Finance on terms that the Finance 
would not otherwise consider, indications that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active 
market for a security, or other observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status 
of borrowers or issuers in the group, or economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the group. In addition, for an 
investment in an equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below its cost is objective evidence 
of impairment.

 In case of financial difficulty of the borrower, the Finance considers to restructure loans rather than take possession of 
collateral. This may involve extending the payment arrangements and agreement of new loan conditions. Once the terms 
have been renegotiated, any impairment is measured using the Normal Interest rate as calculated before the modification 
of terms and the loan is no longer considered past due. Management continually reviews renegotiated loans to ensure 
that all criteria are met and that future payments are likely to occur. The loans continue to be subject to an individual or 
collective impairment assessment, calculated using the loan’s Normal Interest rate.

 Prior to this change in policy, the Finance used to provide for impairment loss of loans and advances at 1% to 100% on 
the basis of classification of loans and advances in accordance with the directives of Nepal Rastra Bank.

 The Finance believes the new policy is preferable as it more closely aligns the accounting for these transactions with the 
NFRS and will aid comparability.

 Following table below show the NFRS provision under two different model:

A. LOAN LOSS PROVISION AS PER NRB DIRECTIVE:

Loans and advances to BF/Is (Figures in NPR)
Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079

Loans to microfinance institutions                405,000,000                      635,000,000 
Other   
Less: Allowances for Impairment                 (5,265,000)                       (8,255,000)
Total                399,735,000                      626,745,000 

Loans and advances to customers  As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079
Loans and advances measured at amortized cost 9,344,040,337 8,979,214,890
Less: 512,183,132 290,173,595
Impairment allowances 512,183,132 290,173,595
Collective Allowances
Individual Allowances
Net amount 8,831,857,205 8,689,041,295
Loans and advances measured at FVTPL - -
Total 8,831,857,205 8,689,041,295
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  Movement of Loan Loss Provision as per NRB directive

Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079
Specific allowance for impairment  -    -   
Balance at Shrawan 1  -    -   
Impairment loss for the year  -    -   
Charge for the year  -    -   
Recoveries/reversal during the year  -    -   
Write-offs  -    -   
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency  -    -   
Other Movement  -    -   
Balance at Ashad end  -    -   
Collective allowance for Impairment  -    -   
Balance at Shrawan 1  290,173,595  324,389,104 
Impairment loss for the year
Charge/(reversal) for the year  222,009,537  (34,215,509)
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency  -    -   
Other movement  -    -   
Balance at Ashad end  512,183,132  290,173,595 

B. IMPAIRMENT AS PER NAS 39
 As per carve out issued by ICAN, higher of the loan loss provision to be maintained as per NRB Directives or Impairment 

calculated as per NFRS should be presented in financial statements. Hence, Loan Loss Provision as per NRB Directives has 
been presented in the financial statements.

Loans and advances to BF/Is
Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079

Loans to microfinance institutions 405,000,000 635,000,000
Other - -
Impairment allowances (a+b) - -
Collective Allowances (a) - -
Individual Allowances (b) - -
Total 405,000,000 635,000,000

Loans and advances to Customers

Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079

Loans and advances measured at amortised cost
Loans and advances to Customers 9,372,520,148 8,968,630,579
Less: Impairment allowances (a + b) 70,722,990 83,557,402
Collective Allowances (a) 64,322,878 71,665,083
Individual Allowances (b) 6,400,112 11,892,318
Total 9,301,797,158 8,885,073,177
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4.8 Investment securities
 Investments made by the Finance in financial instruments has been presented under this account head in three categories 

i.e., investment securities designated at fair value through profit or loss, investment securities measured at amortized cost 
and investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. Where income from the investment 
is received in the form of bonus shares, the valuation of investment shall be made by increasing the number of shares only 
without changing in the cost of investment

Investment securities (Figures in NPR)

Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079
Investment securities measured at amortised cost 2,507,175,000 2,944,975,000
Investment Securities measured at FVTOCI 603,601,556 893,651,700
Total             3,110,776,556      3,838,626,700 

4.8.1 Investment securities measured at amortized cost
 Detail of Investment Securities measured at amortized cost is as follows:

Investment securities measured at amortized cost (Figures in NPR)
 Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Debt securities                                 -    -   
 Government bonds             2,507,175,000                  2,944,975,000 
 Government treasury bills                                 -    -   
 Nepal Rastra Bank bonds                                 -    -   
 Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments                                 -    -   
 Other                                 -    -   
 Less: specific allowances for impairment                                 -    -   
 Total             2,507,175,000                  2,944,975,000 

4.8.2 Investment in equity 
Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (Figures in NPR)

 Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079

Equity instrument
Quoted equity instrument               541,928,556                     849,715,317 
Unquoted equity instrument                  61,673,000                       43,936,383 
Total   603,601,556                893,651,700 

4.8.3 Information relating to investment in equities
 Investment in Quoted Equity

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079
 Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value 

Prabhu insurance ltd-ordinary 3553  shares of Rs. 100 each 2,467,685 2,654,091 2,467,685 1,425,240
Prabhu insurance ltd-promoters 10053  shares of Rs. 100 each 816,655 4,533,903 816,655 4,249,322
Asian Life Insurance Co Ltd 4785  shares of Rs. 100 each 3,952,448 3,565,304 3,952,448 2,211,048 
United AJOD Insurance limited 11936  shares of Rs. 100 each 11,087,230 6,193,590 11,087,230 5,821,200 
Butwal Power Co. 5775 shares of Rs. 100 each 2,419,912 1,908,638 2,419,912 1,771,000 
Chilime Hydro Power 5779  shares of Rs. 100 each 3,109,962 3,101,589 3,109,962 2,193,000 
citizen Investment Trust 13673  shares of Rs. 100 each 30,215,506 28,562,897 30,215,506 21,163,725 
Citizen Mutual Fund 100000  shares of Rs. 10 each 1,000,000 938,000 1,000,000 880,000 
Himalaya Everest Insurance Co. Ltd. 8721  shares of Rs. 100 each 5,990,050 5,232,600 5,990,050  4,629,160 
First Micro finance dev bank ltd 906  shares of Rs. 100 each 521,044 667,088 521,044 506,065 
Sanima GIC Insurance Company 10901  shares of Rs. 100 
each 7,601,000 7,084,560 7,601,000 2,445,300 

Himalaya Life Insurance  11057  shares of Rs. 100 each  6,499,396 5,605,899 6,499,396 4,817,229 
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Jalvidhyut Lagani Tatha Bikash Co Ltd 2577  shares of Rs. 100 each        666,542  474,168      666,542       490,800 
Kumari Equity Fund 100000  shares of Rs. 10 each     1,000,000 1,017,000 1,000,000   1,007,000 
Laxmi Equity Fund 292478  shares of Rs. 10 each   2,924,780  2,804,864  2,924,780     2,895,532 
Life Insurance Corporation 2398  shares of Rs. 100 each   4,249,489 3,728,890  4,249,489   3,393,170 
Sagarmatha Lumbini General Ins. Ltd. 5967  shares of Rs. 100 each  5,036,812 4,463,316   5,036,812    3,650,858 
Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited 1108  shares of Rs. 100 each     1,296,082 819,920   1,296,082    740,145 
Nabil Balance Fund 2 100000  shares of Rs. 10 each    1,000,000    880,000   1,000,000    1,078,000 
Nabil Equity Fund(unit) 16323  shares of Rs. 10 each  163,230   156,864   163,230    163,230 
National Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 7490  shares of Rs. 100 each  5,825,138   4,831,050   5,825,138  3,480,464 
National Life Insurance Co. Ltd promoters 78615  shares of Rs. 100 
each   27,645,192  23,073,503  27,645,192  37,409,118 

Neco Insurance Co Ltd 6498  shares of Rs. 100 each    6,757,116  5,790,368   6,757,116     3,921,794 
Nepal Doorsanchar 1393  shares of Rs. 100 each      1,483,999   1,263,312    1,483,999  1,224,308 
Nepal Insurance Co. 5994  shares of Rs. 100 each      4,292,137   4,915,080  4,292,137   2,474,745 
Nepal Life Insurance Co. Ltd 20224  shares of Rs. 100 each 31,991,733  15,046,656  31,991,733 15,107,328 
NIBL Pragati Fund 35630  shares of Rs. 10 each   356,300   345,967     356,300      357,013 
NIBL SF Fund - 2 250000  shares of Rs. 10 each  2,500,000   2,277,500  2,500,000    2,167,500 
Nirdhan Utthan Bank 226  shares of Rs. 100 each  189,239  172,890   189,239     208,810 
NLG Insurance-promoters 777 shares of Rs. 100 each   81,968 77,700    81,968      70,700 
NLG Insurance 8228  shares of Rs. 100 each    3,580,775   6,911,520    3,580,775     3,575,440 
NMB Hybrid Fund L 1(unit) 54135  shares of Rs. 10 each    541,350    584,117    541,350      606,312 
Oriental Hotel Ltd 1000  shares of Rs. 100 each  474,660  799,000     474,660       483,000 
Panchakanya Mai Hydro 5925 shares of Rs. 100 each      2,015,646     1,208,700   2,015,646    1,309,425 
Siddhartha Premier Insurance Ltd. 10640  shares of Rs. 100 each    9,391,220    8,283,240    9,391,220   5,349,051 
IGI Prudential Insurance 3793  shares of Rs. 100 each  2,491,331  2,055,200  2,491,331    1,277,160 
Rastriya Beema Co Ltd 400  shares of Rs. 100 each    7,094,310    6,439,600   7,094,310    5,360,000 
Sanima Reliance Insurance Limited 13901  shares of Rs. 100 each    9,351,529   7,728,956    9,351,529     4,656,835 
Rural Micro-finance Development Centre 1  shares of Rs. 100 each                     -             775      -         838 
RSDC laghubitta bittya sanstha ltd 2376  shares of Rs. 100 each    1,704,184  1,456,726   1,704,184   1,220,560 
Rasuwagdhi hydropower co ltd 2000  shares of Rs. 100 each      908,570    600,000    908,570    546,000 
Sanima Mai Hydropower Ltd 4400  shares of Rs. 100 each   1,931,730  1,562,000 1,931,730   2,894,815 
Shikhar Insurance Co. Ltd. 5233  shares of Rs. 100 each   6,906,422    4,421,885    6,906,422   3,640,377 
Soaltee Hotel 1050  shares of Rs. 100 each   211,608   509,250    211,608   202,500 
Surya Jyoti Life Insurance ltd 5479  shares of Rs. 100 each     4,223,957   3,342,190    4,223,957    2,127,339 
Sanjen jalavidhyut 7000  shares of Rs. 100 each    3,026,120    2,078,300   3,026,120    1,820,000 
Sanima Large Capital Fund 100000  shares of Rs. 10 each      1,000,000    892,000   1,000,000      932,000 
Taragaon Regency Hotel 1000  shares of Rs. 100 each         317,034     790,300       317,034        315,000 
Unilever Nepal Ltd. 40  shares of Rs. 100 each     1,177,626    1,319,920   1,177,626        734,400 
Universal Power CompanyLtd 2993  shares of Rs. 100 each     1,057,419    655,467    1,057,419        681,805 
Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Ltd 14126  shares of Rs. 100 each   10,854,274   6,028,977  10,854,274  7,656,292 
Vijay Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha 822857  (promoter)shares of Rs. 100 each 30,000,000 332,434,228 30,000,000 669,256,864
RBB mutual Fund -1 250000 unit of Rs. 10   2,500,000     2,020,000    2,500,000    2,317,500 
Megha Mutual Fund - 1 100000 unit of Rs. 10     1,000,000   799,000  1,000,000  799,000 
SANIMA GROWTH FUND MUTUAL FUND 100000 unit of 
Rs 10   1,000,000   999,000 

Shuva Laxmi Kosh 100000 unit of Rs 10  1,000,000   1,000,000 
NMB SULAV INVESTMENT FUND 2-100000 unit of Rs 10 1,000,000        999,000 
NIBL GROWTH FUND -200000 unit of Rs 10      2,000,000  2,128,000 
RBB Mutual Fund 2 100000 unit  shares of Rs. 10 each    1,000,000        760,000 - -
Global Ime Balance Fund 1-100000 unit of Rs 10      1,000,000       934,000 
Total 281,900,409 541,928,556 274,900,409 849,715,317

4.8.4 Disclosure of Cost and Fair Value

Particulars
 As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079 

 Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value 
Prabhu insurance ltd-ordinary 3553  shares of Rs. 100 each  2,467,685  2,654,091 2,467,685 1,425,240 
Prabhu insurance ltd-promoters 10053  shares of Rs. 100 each  816,655 4,533,903 816,655 4,249,322 
Asian Life Insurance Co Ltd 4785  shares of Rs. 100 each  3,952,448 3,565,304 3,952,448 2,211,048 
United AJOD Insurance limited 11936  shares of Rs. 100 each  11,087,230 6,193,590 11,087,230 5,821,200 
Butwal Power Co. 5775 shares of Rs. 100 each  2,419,912 1,908,638 2,419,912 1,771,000 
Chilime Hydro Power 5779  shares of Rs. 100 each  3,109,962 3,101,589 3,109,962 2,193,000 
citizen Investment Trust 13673  shares of Rs. 100 each  30,215,506 28,562,897 30,215,506 21,163,725 
Citizen Mutual Fund 100000  shares of Rs. 10 each 1,000,000 938,000 1,000,000 880,000 
Himalaya Everest Insurance Co. Ltd. 8721  shares of Rs. 100 each 5,990,050 5,232,600 5,990,050 4,629,160 
First Micro finance dev bank ltd 906  shares of Rs. 100 each 521,044 667,088 521,044 506,065 
Sanima GIC Insurance Company 10901  shares of Rs. 100 each 7,601,000 7,084,560 7,601,000 2,445,300 
Himalaya Life Insurance  11057  shares of Rs. 100 each 6,499,396 5,605,899 6,499,396 4,817,229 
Jalvidhyut Lagani Tatha Bikash Co Ltd 2577  shares of Rs. 100 each  666,542 474,168 666,542 490,800 
Kumari Equity Fund 100000  shares of Rs. 10 each  1,000,000 1,017,000 1,000,000 1,007,000 
Laxmi Equity Fund 292478  shares of Rs. 10 each  2,924,780 2,804,864 2,924,780 2,895,532 
Life Insurance Corporation 2398  shares of Rs. 100 each  4,249,489 3,728,890 4,249,489 3,393,170 
Sagarmatha Lumbini General Ins. Ltd. 5967  shares of Rs. 100 each  5,036,812 4,463,316 5,036,812 3,650,858 
Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited 1108  shares of Rs. 100 each 1,296,082 819,920 1,296,082 740,145 
Nabil Balance Fund 2 100000  shares of Rs. 10 each 1,000,000 880,000 1,000,000 1,078,000 
Nabil Equity Fund(unit) 16323  shares of Rs. 10 each 163,230 156,864 163,230 163,230 
National Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 7490  shares of Rs. 100 each 5,825,138 4,831,050 5,825,138 3,480,464 
National Life Insurance Co. Ltd promoters 78615  shares of Rs. 100 each 27,645,192 23,073,503 27,645,192 37,409,118 
Neco Insurance Co Ltd 6498  shares of Rs. 100 each 6,757,116 5,790,368 6,757,116 3,921,794 
Nepal Doorsanchar 1393  shares of Rs. 100 each 1,483,999 1,263,312 1,483,999 1,224,308 
Nepal Insurance Co. 5994  shares of Rs. 100 each 4,292,137 4,915,080 4,292,137 2,474,745 
Nepal Life Insurance Co. Ltd 20224  shares of Rs. 100 each 31,991,733 15,046,656 31,991,733 15,107,328 
NIBL Pragati Fund 35630  shares of Rs. 10 each  356,300 345,967 356,300 357,013 
NIBL SF Fund - 2 250000  shares of Rs. 10 each 2,500,000 2,277,500 2,500,000 2,167,500 
Nirdhan Utthan Bank 226  shares of Rs. 100 each 189,239 172,890 189,239 208,810 
NLG Insurance-promoters 777 shares of Rs. 100 each 81,968 77,700 81,968 70,700 
NLG Insurance 8228  shares of Rs. 100 each  3,580,775 6,911,520 3,580,775 3,575,440 
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Investment in Unquoted Equity

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079
 Cost  Fair Value Cost Fair Value 

Cihtizen Investment Trust (Citizen Unity Scheme) 1000 shares of 
Rs. 100 each 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000

Credit Information Bureau 37691 shares of Rs. 100 each 4,050,983 3,769,100 4,050,983 4,050,983
NCHL 100539 shares of Rs. 100 each 1,925,200 10,053,900 1,925,200 7,285,400
Banking Finance & Insurance Institute Of Nepal 27500 shares of 
Rs. 100 each 2,500,000 2,750,000 2,500,000 2,500,000

Citizen Life Insurance Co Ltd 450000 shares of Rs. 100 each 45,000,000 45,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000
Total 53,576,183 61,673,000 38,576,183 43,936,383

4.8.4 Disclosure of Cost and Fair Value

Particulars
 As at 31 Ashad 2080  As at 32 Ashad 2079 

 Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value 
Prabhu insurance ltd-ordinary 3553  shares of Rs. 100 each  2,467,685  2,654,091 2,467,685 1,425,240 
Prabhu insurance ltd-promoters 10053  shares of Rs. 100 each  816,655 4,533,903 816,655 4,249,322 
Asian Life Insurance Co Ltd 4785  shares of Rs. 100 each  3,952,448 3,565,304 3,952,448 2,211,048 
United AJOD Insurance limited 11936  shares of Rs. 100 each  11,087,230 6,193,590 11,087,230 5,821,200 
Butwal Power Co. 5775 shares of Rs. 100 each  2,419,912 1,908,638 2,419,912 1,771,000 
Chilime Hydro Power 5779  shares of Rs. 100 each  3,109,962 3,101,589 3,109,962 2,193,000 
citizen Investment Trust 13673  shares of Rs. 100 each  30,215,506 28,562,897 30,215,506 21,163,725 
Citizen Mutual Fund 100000  shares of Rs. 10 each 1,000,000 938,000 1,000,000 880,000 
Himalaya Everest Insurance Co. Ltd. 8721  shares of Rs. 100 each 5,990,050 5,232,600 5,990,050 4,629,160 
First Micro finance dev bank ltd 906  shares of Rs. 100 each 521,044 667,088 521,044 506,065 
Sanima GIC Insurance Company 10901  shares of Rs. 100 each 7,601,000 7,084,560 7,601,000 2,445,300 
Himalaya Life Insurance  11057  shares of Rs. 100 each 6,499,396 5,605,899 6,499,396 4,817,229 
Jalvidhyut Lagani Tatha Bikash Co Ltd 2577  shares of Rs. 100 each  666,542 474,168 666,542 490,800 
Kumari Equity Fund 100000  shares of Rs. 10 each  1,000,000 1,017,000 1,000,000 1,007,000 
Laxmi Equity Fund 292478  shares of Rs. 10 each  2,924,780 2,804,864 2,924,780 2,895,532 
Life Insurance Corporation 2398  shares of Rs. 100 each  4,249,489 3,728,890 4,249,489 3,393,170 
Sagarmatha Lumbini General Ins. Ltd. 5967  shares of Rs. 100 each  5,036,812 4,463,316 5,036,812 3,650,858 
Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited 1108  shares of Rs. 100 each 1,296,082 819,920 1,296,082 740,145 
Nabil Balance Fund 2 100000  shares of Rs. 10 each 1,000,000 880,000 1,000,000 1,078,000 
Nabil Equity Fund(unit) 16323  shares of Rs. 10 each 163,230 156,864 163,230 163,230 
National Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 7490  shares of Rs. 100 each 5,825,138 4,831,050 5,825,138 3,480,464 
National Life Insurance Co. Ltd promoters 78615  shares of Rs. 100 each 27,645,192 23,073,503 27,645,192 37,409,118 
Neco Insurance Co Ltd 6498  shares of Rs. 100 each 6,757,116 5,790,368 6,757,116 3,921,794 
Nepal Doorsanchar 1393  shares of Rs. 100 each 1,483,999 1,263,312 1,483,999 1,224,308 
Nepal Insurance Co. 5994  shares of Rs. 100 each 4,292,137 4,915,080 4,292,137 2,474,745 
Nepal Life Insurance Co. Ltd 20224  shares of Rs. 100 each 31,991,733 15,046,656 31,991,733 15,107,328 
NIBL Pragati Fund 35630  shares of Rs. 10 each  356,300 345,967 356,300 357,013 
NIBL SF Fund - 2 250000  shares of Rs. 10 each 2,500,000 2,277,500 2,500,000 2,167,500 
Nirdhan Utthan Bank 226  shares of Rs. 100 each 189,239 172,890 189,239 208,810 
NLG Insurance-promoters 777 shares of Rs. 100 each 81,968 77,700 81,968 70,700 
NLG Insurance 8228  shares of Rs. 100 each  3,580,775 6,911,520 3,580,775 3,575,440 
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NMB Hybrid Fund L 1(unit) 54135  shares of Rs. 100 each 541,350 584,117 541,350 606,312 
Oriental Hotel Ltd 1000  shares of Rs. 100 each 474,660 799,000 474,660 483,000 
Panchakanya Mai Hydro 5925 shares of Rs. 100 each 2,015,646 1,208,700 2,015,646   1,309,425 
Siddhartha Premier Insurance Ltd. 10640  shares of Rs. 100 each 9,391,220 8,283,240 9,391,220  5,349,051 
IGI Prudential Insurance 3793  shares of Rs. 100 each 2,491,331 2,055,200 2,491,331 1,277,160 
Rastriya Beema Co Ltd 400  shares of Rs. 100 each 7,094,310 6,439,600 7,094,310 5,360,000 
Sanima Reliance Insurance Limited 13901  shares of Rs. 100 each 9,351,529 7,728,956 9,351,529 4,656,835 
Rural Micro-finance Development Centre 1  shares of Rs. 100 each –  775               -   838 
RSDC laghubitta bittya sanstha ltd 2376  shares of Rs. 100 each 1,704,184 1,456,726 1,704,184 1,220,560 
Rasuwagdhi hydropower co ltd 2000  shares of Rs. 100 each  908,570 600,000  908,570 546,000 
Sanima Mai Hydropower Ltd 4400  shares of Rs. 100 each  1,931,730 1,562,000 1,931,730 2,894,815 
Shikhar Insurance Co. Ltd. 5233  shares of Rs. 100 each   6,906,422 4,421,885 6,906,422 3,640,377 
Soaltee Hotel 1050  shares of Rs. 100 each 211,608 509,250 211,608 202,500 
Surya Jyoti Life Insurance ltd 5479  shares of Rs. 100 each  4,223,957 3,342,190 4,223,957 2,127,339 
Sanjen jalavidhyut 7000  shares of Rs. 100 each 3,026,120 2,078,300 3,026,120 1,820,000 
Sanima Large Capital Fund 100000  shares of Rs. 10 each 1,000,000 892,000 1,000,000  932,000 
Taragaon Regency Hotel 1000  shares of Rs. 100 each 317,034 790,300 317,034 315,000 
Unilever Nepal Ltd. 40  shares of Rs. 100 each 1,177,626 1,319,920 1,177,626 734,400 
Universal Power CompanyLtd 2993  shares of Rs. 100 each 1,057,419 655,467 1,057,419 681,805 
Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Ltd 14126  shares of Rs. 100 each 10,854,274 6,028,977 10,854,274 7,656,292 
Vijay Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha 822857  (promoter)shares of Rs. 
100 each

30,000,000 332,434,228 30,000,000 669,256,864 

RBB mutual Fund -1 250000 unit of Rs. 10 2,500,000 2,020,000 2,500,000 2,317,500 
Megha Mutual Fund - 1 100000 unit of Rs. 10 1,000,000 799,000 1,000,000 799,000 
SANIMA GROWTH FUND MUTUAL FUND 100000 unit of Rs 10 1,000,000 999,000 
Shuva Laxmi Kosh 100000 unit of Rs 10 1,000,000 1,000,000 
NMB SULAV INVESTMENT FUND 2-100000 unit of Rs 10 1,000,000 999,000 
NIBL GROWTH FUND -200000 unit of Rs 10 2,000,000 2,128,000 
RBB Mutual Fund 2 100000 unit  shares of Rs. 10 each 1,000,000 760,000 - -
Global Ime Balance Fund 1-100000 unit of Rs 10 1,000,000 934,000 
Sub Total 281,900,409 541,928,556 274,900,409 849,715,317
274,900,409 849,715,317
Citizen Investment Trust (Citizen Unity Scheme) 1000  shares of 
Rs. 100 each

100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 

Credit Information Beureu 37691  shares of Rs. 100 each 4,050,983 3769100 4,050,983 4,050,983 
NCHL 100539  shares of Rs. 100 each 1,925,200 10,053,900 1,925,200 7,285,400 
Banking Finance & Insurance Institute Of Nepal 27500  shares of 
Rs. 100 each

 2,500,000 2,750,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 

Citizen Life Insurance Co Ltd 450000  shares of Rs. 100 each  45,000,000 45,000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000 
Grand Total 335,476,592 603,601,556 313,476,592 893,651,700
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4.9 Current Tax Assets and Liabilites

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079
 Current tax assets   
 Current year income tax assets                127,179,752                      111,603,665 
 Tax assets of prior periods   
 Total                127,179,752                      111,603,665 
 Current tax Liabilities   
 Current year income tax liabilities                  -                        74,707,011 
 Tax Liabilities of prior periods  -  -
 Total                  -                        74,707,011 
 Total                127,179,752                        36,896,654 

4.10 Investment in Subsidiaries
 There was no Investment by the Finance in Subsidiaries. 

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries  -    -   
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries  -    -   
Total Investment  -    -   
Less: Impairment allowances  -    -   
Net carying amount  -    -   

4.10.1  Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries   

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 -    -   
 Total  -    -   

4.10.2 Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries 

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 -    -   
 Total  -    -   

4.10.3 Information relating to subsidiaries of the Bank 

Particulars
Percentage of Ownership held by the Bank

As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079
 -    -   

 Total  -    -   

4.10.4 Non controlling Interest of the subsidiaries 

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079
Equity Interest held by NCI(%)  -    -   
Profit/(Loss) allocated during the year  -    -   
Accumulated balances of NCIs as on Asadh end  -    -   
Dividend paid to NCI  -    -   
 Total  -    -   
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4.11 Investment in Associates
 There was no Investment by the Finance in Associates.

(Figures in NPR)
Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

Investment in Quoted Associates  -    -   
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries  -    -   
Total Investment  -    -   
Less: Impairment allowances  -    -   
Net carying amount  -    -   

  

4.11.1  Investment in Quoted Associates  
Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

Total  -    -   

4.11.2  Investment in Unquoted Associates  
Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

Total  -    -   
  

4.11.3  Information relating to associates of the Bank  
   

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

Total  -    -   
  

4.11.4  Equity value of Associates  

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

Total  -    -   
4444444.12 Investment Properties
 Land or land and building other than those classified as property and equipment; and non-current assets held for sale under 

relevant accounting standard has been presented under this account head. This also includes land, land and building acquired 
as non-banking assets by the Finance but not sold. After Initial Recognition, the Finance chose either the fair value model 
to subsequently measure Investment Properties. No Investment properties are measured at cost. The detail of Investment 
properties measured at fair value is as follows:  

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079
Investment Properties measured at fair value
Balance as on Shrawan 1
Addition/Disposal during the year
Net changes in fair value during the year  -    -   
Adjustment/Transfer
Net Amount
Investment Properties measured at cost
Balance as on Shrawan 1  106,214,525  51,572,816 
Addition/Disposal during the year  (18,077,043)  54,641,709 
Adjustment/Transfer
Accumulated impairment loss
Net Amount  88,137,482  106,214,525 
Total  88,137,482  106,214,525 
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 Details
S.N. Name of Borrower Amount Date

1 Yash Bahadur Budhathoki  19,522,782 9/28/2078
2 Yam Kumar Shrestha  3,166,224 2/29/2080
3 Ramesh Kumar Barakoti  2,982,176 10/28/2075
4 Bhuwan Shankar Subedi  1,073,963 3/23/2079
5 New Balaji International  33,850,000 3/15/2080
6 Big Development Company Pvt. Ltd  22,121,176 3/32/2079
7 Big Development Company Pvt. Ltd  5,421,160 3/31/2079

Total  88,137,482 

4.13 Property and Equipment
 All assets of long-term nature (fixed) like land, building, IT equipment, fixtures and fittings, office equipment and 

appliances, vehicles, machinery, leasehold developments and capital work in progress owned by the Finance has been 
presented under this head.

            
	(Figures	in	NPR)	

 Particulars  Land  Building  (Leasehold 
Properties)ROU 

 Computer 
and 

Accessories 
 Vehicles  Furniture & 

Fixture  Machinery  Equipment 
and Others 

 Total  Total 

 As at 31 
Ashad 2080 

 As at  
32 Ashad 2079

 Cost 
 Balance as on 1 Shrawan 2078  217,930,313  52,032,447  -    19,357,896  52,958,885  79,842,024  -    56,493,678  478,615,243 
 Addition during the Year 
 Acquisition  93,827,027  4,445,164  4,189,155  7,908,100  24,704,429  7,112,611  142,186,485 
 Capitalization  -   
 Disposal during the year  -   
 Adjustment/Revaluation  (2,352,394)
 Right of Use Assets   80,384,051 
 Balance as on 32 Ashad 2079  311,757,340  56,477,610  80,384,051  21,194,657  60,866,985  104,546,453  -    63,606,290  698,833,385 
 Addition during the Year  -   
 Acquisition  2,700,559  287,907  661,467  3,649,933 
 Capitalization  -   
 Disposal during the year  -   
 Adjustment/Revaluation  6,927,421  6,927,421 
 Right of Use Assets   -   
 Balance as on 31 Ashad 2080  311,757,340  56,477,610  80,384,051  30,822,637  60,866,985  104,834,360  -    64,267,757  709,410,739 
 Depreciation and Impairment 
 Balance as on 1 Shrawan 2078  -    22,863,136   10,739,388     13,573,061  25,074,438  46,767,004  -    34,703,204  126,261,790 
 Impairment for the year  -   
 Depreciation charge for the Year  1,680,724  1,361,580  5,056,508  6,112,214  3,741,462  17,952,488 
 Disposal   -   
 Adjustment   10,739,388 
 Balance as on 32 Ashad 2079  -    24,543,860  10,739,388  14,934,641  30,130,946  52,879,218  -    38,444,667  154,953,667 
 Impairment for the year  -   
 Depreciation charge for the Year  1,596,688  11,035,328  3,152,921  4,608,515  7,520,440  3,616,804  31,530,695 
 Disposals   -   
 Adjustment  -    -     10,739,388 
 Balance as on 31 Ashad 2080  -    26,140,547  21,774,716  18,087,562  34,739,462  60,399,658  -    42,061,471  203,203,415 
 Capital Work in Progress  -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   
 Net Book Value as on 32 Ashad 
2079  311,757,340  31,933,750  69,644,663  6,260,016  30,736,039  51,667,235  -    25,161,623  -  527,160,665 

 Net Book Value as on 31 Ashad 
2080  311,757,340  30,337,063  58,609,335  12,735,075  26,127,524  44,434,703  -    21,990,564  505,991,603 -
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4.14 Goodwill and Intangible Assets
 Goodwill and intangible assets like computer software both purchased and internally generated, trade mark etc has been 

presented under this account head.
 

Particulars  
Goodwill 

 Software  Other 

 Total 

 Total 

 Purchased  Developed  As at 31 
Ashad 2080 

 As at
32 Ashad 2079 

 Cost 
 Balance as on 1 Shrawan 2078 - 2,352,394 - - - 2,352,394
 Opening Adjustment - 2,352,394 - - - 2,352,394
 Addition during the Year - - - - - -
 Acquisition - 5,352,810 - - - 5,352,810
 Capitalization - - - - - -
 Disposal during the year - - - - - -
 Adjustment/Revaluation - - - - - -
 Balance as on 32 Ashad 2079 - 10,057,598 - - - 10,057,598
 Opening Adjustment - - - - - -
 Addition during the Year - - - - - -
 Acquisition - - - - - -
 Capitalization - - - - - -
 Disposal during the year - - - - - -
 Adjustment/Revaluation - (10,057,598) - - (10,057,598)  -
 Balance as on 31 Ashad 2080 - - - - - -
 Amortization and Impairment - - - - - -
 Balance as on 1 Shrawan 2078 - 1,844,390 - - - 1,844,390
 Amortization charge for the Year - 1,285,788 - - - 1,285,788
 Impairment for the year - - - - - -
 Disposals   - - - - - -
 Adjustment - - - - - -
 Balance as on 32 Ashad 2079 - 3,130,178 - - - 3,130,178
 Amortization charge for the Year - - - - - -
 Impairment for the year - - - - - -
 Disposals   - - - - - -
 Adjustment - (3,130,178) - - (3,130,178) -
 Balance as on 31 Ashad 2080 - - - - - -
 Capital Work in Progress - - - - - -
 Net Book Value as on 31 Ashad 
2078 - 508,004 - - - -

 Net Book Value as on 32 Ashad 
2079 - 6,927,421 - - - 6,927,421

 Net Book Value as on 31 Ashad 
2080 - - - - - -
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4.15 Deferred Tax Assets
 Deferred tax assets recognized as per NFRSs on temporary deductible differences, carry forward of unused tax losses, 

changes in tax rate etc. has been presented under this account head. 
Figures in NPR

Current Year 2079/80

 Particulars  Deferred Tax 
Assets 

 Deferred Tax 
Liabilities 

 Net Deferred 
Tax Assets/
(Liabilities) 

 Deferred Tax on Temporary differences on following items  
 Loans and Advances to B/FIs - - -
 Loans and Advances to customers - - -
 Investment Properties - - -
 Investment Securities (80,437,489) (80,437,489)
 Property and equipment  (55,071,326) (55,071,326)
 Employees' defined benefit plan 8,932,381 8,932,381
 Lease liabilities 861,812 861,812
 Provisions 12,244,167 12,244,167
 Other temporary differences 1,135,993 1,135,993
 Deferred Tax on Temporary differences  23,174,354   (135,508,815) (112,334,461)
 Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused tax losses - - -
 Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate - - -
 Net Defered tax asset / (liabilities) as on year end of 2079-80 (112,334,461)
 Deferred tax asset / (liabilities) as on Ashad 32, 2079  (212,329,190)
 Origination/(Reversal) during the year   (99,994,729)
 Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss  (5,924,669)
 Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other 
comprehensive income (94,070,060)

 Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised directly in equity  
   

Figures in NPR
Previous Year 2078/79

Particulars  Deferred Tax 
Assets 

 Deferred Tax 
Liabilities 

 Net Deferred 
Tax Assets/
(Liabilities) 

 Deferred Tax on Temporary differences on following items 
 Loans and Advances to B/FIs - - -
 Loans and Advances to customers - - -
 Investment Properties - - -
 Investment Securities - (174,052,502) (174,052,502)
 Property and equipment (42,409,163) (42,409,163)
 Employees' defined benefit plan (109,901) - (109,901)
 Lease liabilities 1,424,763 - 1,424,763
 Provisions - - -
 Other temporary differences 2,817,613 - 2,817,613
 Deferred Tax on Temporary differences  4,132,475 (216,461,665) (212,329,190)
 Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused tax losses -
 Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate -
 Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on year end of 2078-79 (212,329,190)
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 Deferred tax(asset)/liabilities as on Shrawan 1, 2078 (28,501,975)
 Origination/(Reversal) during the year 183,827,214
 Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss 9,639,669
 Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other 
comprehensive income 164,608,088

 Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised directly in equity -

4.16 Other assets
Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

Assets held for sale  -    -   
Other Non-Banking Assets
Bills Receivable
Accounts receivable  -    -   
Accrued income  -    -   
Prepayments and deposits  -    -   
Income tax deposit
Deferred Employee Expenditure  7,062,817  9,922,220 
Other  382,610,699  88,328,611 
Total  389,673,516  98,250,831 

4.17 Due to Bank and financial institution
 The balances in accounts maintained with the institution by other local and foreign banks and financial institution has been 

presented under this head. Interbank borrowing, interbank deposit, balances on settlement and clearing accounts as well as 
other amount due to bank and financial institution has also been presented under this account head.

Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Money market deposits  -   
 Interbank borrowing  -    -   
 Other deposits from BFIs  107,116,960  36,924,520 
 Settlement and clearing accounts  -    -   
 Total  107,116,960  36,924,520 

4.18 Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
 This account head shall also contain the amount of payable to Nepal Rastra Bank. Amount payable to NRB shall include 

amount of refinance facilities, standing liquidity facility, lender of last resort, sale and repurchase agreements, deposit from 
NRB etc.

Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Refinance from NRB  950,000,000  1,458,500,000 
 Standing liquidity facility  -    -   
 Lender of last report facilty from NRB  -    -   
 Securities sold under repurchase agreement  -    -   
 Other payable to NRB  -    -   
 Total  950,000,000  1,458,500,000 
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4.19 Derivative financial instruments
 There were no derivative financial instruments held by the Finance during the year.

Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079
 Held for trading  -    -   
 Interest rate swap   -    -   
 Currency swap  -    -   
 Forward exchange contract  -    -   
 Others  -    -   
 Held for risk management  -    -   
 Interest rate swap   -    -   
 Currency swap  -    -   
 Forward exchange contract  -    -   
 Others  -    -   
 Total  -    -   

4.20 Deposits from Customers
 All deposit accounts other than deposit from BFIs (local and foreign) and NRB has been presented under this account 

head.

Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Institutions Customers: 
 Term deposits  1,594,923,520  1,258,548,920 
 Call Deposits  652,398,520  685,526,560 
 Current Deposits  8,830,490  9,466,460 
 Other  32,280  10,450,810 
 Sub total:  2,256,184,810  1,963,992,750 
 Individual Customers: 
 Term deposits  7,371,664,440  6,883,011,120 
 Saving Deposits  1,842,440,810  1,887,631,080 
 Current Deposits  641,030  504,380 
 Other  1,331,362  212,841,118 
 Sub total:  9,216,077,642  8,983,987,698 
 Total  11,472,262,452  10,947,980,448 

4.20.1 Currency wise analysis of deposits from customers

Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Nepalese rupee  11,472,262,452  10,947,980,448 

 Indian rupee  -    -   

 United state dollar  -    -   

 Great Britain pound  -    -   

 Euro  -    -   

 Japanese yen  -    -   

 Chinese yuan  -    -   

 Other  -    -   

 Total  11,472,262,452  10,947,980,448 
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4.21 Borrowing

Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Domestic Borrowing: - -
 Nepal Government                         -                           -   
 Other institution                         -                           -   
 Other                          -                           -   
 Sub total                         -                           -   
 Foreign Borrowing: 
 Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions                         -                           -   
 Multilateral Development Bank                         -                           -   
 Other institutions                         -                           -   
 Sub total                         -                           -   
 Total                         -                           -   

4.22 Provisions

Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Provisions for redundancy                         -                          -   
 Provision for restructuring                         -                          -   
 Pending legal issues and tax litigation                         -                          -   
 Onerous contract                         -                          -   
 Other                         -                          -   
 Total                         -                          -   

4.22.1  Movement in provision 

Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Balance at shrawan 1st                         -                          -   
 Provisions made during the year                         -                          -   
 Provisions used during the year                         -                          -   
 Provisions reversed during the year                         -                          -   
 Unwind of discount                         -                          -   
 Balance at Ashadh End                         -                          -   

4.23 Other liabilities

Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Liability for employees defined benefit obligations  29,774,605  (366,336)
 Liability for long-service leave  742,339  9,196,228 
 Short-term employee benefits  3,044,305  195,814 
 Bills payable  -    -   
 Creditors and Accruals  16,125,871  15,642,984 
 Interest payable on deposit  65,351,055  149,055,660 
 Interest payable on borrowing  -    -   
 Liabilities on deferred grant income  -    -   
 Unpaid Dividend  -    -   
 Liabilities under finance lease  67,102,003  74,393,874 
 Employee bonus payable  -    23,964,954 
 Other  115,785,523  57,153,664 
 Total  297,925,701  329,236,842 
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4.23.1 Defined benefit obligation
 The Finance provides Pension & Gratuity Plan, Retirement Plan and Leave Encashment Plan (in terms of Annual Leave 

and Sick Leave) as defined benefits to its employees. These benefits are post-employment benefit plans and are paid based 
on length of service. These benefit plans are funded whereas the Finance makes earmark investment of these funds.  The 
gratuity plan provides for lump sum payments to vested employees at retirement or upon death while in employment or 
on termination of employment for an amount equivalent defined days’ eligible salary payable for each completed year of 
service.

 The pension plan provides for lump sum payments to vested employees at retirement or equated payment till death of the 
employee (and half thereafter to the spouse of the employee). Further, employees of the Finance are entitled to avail Annual 
Leave and Sick Leave. The employees can carry forward the un-availed leave and are entitled to encash the cumulative leave 
at the time of the retirement.

 The disclosure relating to defined benefit plans are as follows:

Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079
 Present value of unfunded obligations  -    -   
 Present value of funded obligations  51,663,464  42,083,744 
 Total present value of obligations  51,663,464  42,083,744 
 Fair value of plan assets  46,560,635  42,450,081 
 Present value of net obligations  29,774,605  (366,336)
Recognised liability for defined benefit obligation  29,774,605  (366,336)

4.23.2 Plan Assets
Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Equity securities  -    -   
 Government bonds   -    -   
 Bank deposits  46,560,635  42,450,081 
 Other  -    -   
 Total  46,560,635  42,450,081 

4.23.3 Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations
Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Defined benefit obligation at shrawan 1st  42,083,744  46,263,896 
 Actuarial (Gains) / losses  1,516,724  (24,681,775)
 Benefit paid by the plan -  (4,621,574)
 Current service cost and interest  8,272,996  25,123,197 
 Defined benefit obligation at Ashad end 51,873,464  42,083,744 

4.23.4 Movement in the fair value of plan assets
Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Fair value of plan assets at shrawan 1st  42,450,081  39,734,149 
 Contributions paid into the plan  -    -   
 Benefit paid during the year  (210,000)  (537,625)
 Actuarial (losses) gains  712,297  869,508 
 Expected return on plan assets  3,608,257  2,384,049 
 Fair value of plan assets at Ashad end  46,560,635  42,450,081 
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4.23.5 Amount recognised in profit or loss
Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Current service cost  4,695,878  2,885,332 
 Past Service Cost  -    19,462,031 
 Interest on obligation  3,577,118  2,775,834 
 Expected return on plan assets  (3,608,257)  (2,384,049)
 Total  4,664,739  22,739,148 

4.23.6 Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

Actuarial (gains) / losses  804,427  (25,551,283)
Total  804,427  (25,551,283)

4.23.7 Actuarial assumptions

Particulars
 As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

Gratuity Gratuity
 Discount rate 10.00% 8.50%
 Expected return on plan assets 10.00% 8.50%
 Future salary increase 5.00% 6.50%
 Withdrawal rate 1.00% 1.00%

4.24 Debt securities issued 
Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Debt securities issued designated at fair value through profit or 
loss  -    -   
 Debt securities issued at amortised cost  248,351,353  248,014,336 
 Total  248,351,353  248,014,336 

4.25 Subordinated Liabilities
 No Subordinated Liabilities has been issued by the Finance.

Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079
 Redeemable preference shares - -
 Irredemable cummulative preference shares - -
 Other - -
 Total - -

4.26 Share Capital

Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Ordinary shares  946,115,200  946,115,200 
 Convertible preference share(Equity component)  -    -   
 Irredemable preference share(Equity component)  -    -   
 Perpetual debt(Equity component only)  -    -   
 Total  946,115,200  946,115,200 
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4.26.1 Ordinary Shares
Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Authorized capital: 
 10,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each  1,000,000,000  1,000,000,000 
 Issued capital: 
 9,461,152 ordinary share of Rs.100 each  946,115,200  946,115,200 
 Subscribed and paid of capital: 
 9,461,152ordinary share of Rs.100 each  946,115,200  946,115,200 
 Total  946,115,200  946,115,200 

4.26.2 Ordinary share ownership

Particulars
 As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

Percent Amount Percent Amount

 Domestic ownership: 
 Nepal Government  -    -    -    -   
 "A" class licensed institutions  -    -    -    -   
 Other licensed institutions  -    -    -    -   
 Other institutions 4.17%  39,453,004 4.17%  39,453,004 
 Public 95.83%  906,662,196 95.83%  906,662,196 
 Other  -    -    -    -   
 Foreign ownership  -    -    -    -   
 Total 100%  946,115,200 100%  946,115,200 

4.27 Reserves

Particulars  As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Statutory General Reserve  235,437,862  235,437,862 
 Exchange equilisation reserve  -    -   
 Corporate social responsibility reserve  1,020,132  2,260,331 
 Capital redemption reserve  -    -   
 Regulatory reserve 187,112,297  187,390,448 
 Investment adjustment reserve  -    -   
 Capital reserve  -    -   
 Assets revaluation reserve  85,349,593  85,349,593 
 Fair value reserve  187,687,475  406,122,576 
 Dividend equalisation reserve 
 Actuarial gains  2,587,285  3,648,992 
 Other reserve   151,703,446  100,300,532 
 Debenture Redemption Reserve  150,000,000  100,000,000 
 Employee training  1,703,446  300,532 
 Total 850,898,090  1,020,510,333 

4.27.1 General Reserve
 General Reserve is created as per Section 44 of the Banks and Financial Institutions Act 2073 equivalent to 20% of the net 

profit earned during the year until the reserve is twice the paid-up share capital of the Bank after which 10% of the net profit 
earned during the year shall be set aside as General Reserve.
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 Such reserve could not be expensed or transferred to other heads without prior approval of Nepal Rastra Bank.

4.27.2 Exchange Fluctuation Reserve Fund
 Exchange Fluctuation Reserve is the reserve created as per Section 44 of the Banks and Financial Institutions Act 2073 

equivalent to 25% of the foreign exchange gain realized on the translation of foreign currency to the reporting currency 
during the year other than Indian Rupees.

 Such reserve could not be expensed or transferred to other heads without prior approval of Nepal Rastra Bank other than to 
set off revaluation loss incurred, if any during the year.

4.27.3 Investment Adjustment Reserve
 Investment Adjustment Reserve is created as per the regulatory requirement equivalent to 2% of investment securities 

classified as available for sale which are not listed within the prescribed time except on investment on shares specifically 
allowed by Nepal Rastra Bank. It is presented within other reserve in Statement of changes in equity.

4.27.4 Fair Value Reserve
 The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair value 

and the changes in fair value is recognized in other comprehensive income, until the assets are derecognized. The cumulative 
amount of changes in fair value of those financial assets has been presented under this account head.

4.27.5 Assets Revaluation Reserve
 Any reserve created from revaluation of assets (such as Property & Equipment, Intangible Assets, investment Property) has 

been presented under this heading. Revaluation reserves often serve as a  cushion  against  unexpected  losses  but  may  not  
be  fully  available  to  absorb unexpected losses due to the subsequent deterioration in market values and tax consequences 
of revaluation.

4.27.6 Regulatory Reserve
 The amount that is allocated from profit or retained earnings of the Finance to this reserve as per the Directive of NRB 

for the purpose of implementation of NFRSs and which has not been regarded as free for distribution of dividend (cash as 
well as bonus shares) has been presented under this account head. The amount allocated to this reserve includes interest 
income recognized but not received in cash, difference of loan loss provision as per NRB directive and impairment on loan 
and advance as per NFRSs (in case lower impairment is recognized under NFRSs), amount equals to deferred tax assets, 
actuarial loss recognized in other comprehensive income, amount of goodwill recognized under NFRSs etc.

 The interest income received within Shrawan 14 which were receivable as on Ashad end has been adjusted in the financial 
statement and the regulatory reserve has been created only for the remaining balance of interest receivable as on Shrawan 14

  Interest Receivable as on Shrawan 14, 2080 = NPR 100,951,406
 Interest Received within Shrawan 14, 2080 = NPR 132,721,041

4.27.7 Corporate Social Responsibility Fund 
 The fund created for the purpose of corporate social responsibility by allocating profit has been presented under this account 

head.

4.27.8 Other Reserve Fund
 Any reserve created with specific or non-specific purpose (except stated in above) has been presented under this by disclosing 

accounting heads.

 Movement of Other Reserves are as follows:

Particulars CSR Employee 
Training

Debenture 
Redemption 

Reserve

Actuarial 
gain or loss DTR Total

2079.04.01 1,978,803 143,449 50,000,000 (14,236,907) - 37,885,344
NFRS Adjustment - - - - -
Expensed off from CSR (1,184,795) - (1,184,795)
Allocated during 2078.79 1,466,323 157,085 50,000,000 17,885,898 - 69,509,306
Other Adjustment - - - - -
2079.03.32 2,260,331 300,532 100,000,000 3,648,992 - 106,209,855
NFRS Adjustment - - - - - -
Expensed off from CSR (1,240,199) - - (1,061,707) - (2,301,906)
Allocated during 2079.80 - 1,402,914 50,000,000 - - 51,402,914
Other Adjustment - - - - - -
2080.03.31 1,020,132 1,703,446 150,000,000 2,587,285 - 155,310,863
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 Employee training Reserve:
 The amount transferred to employee training reserve from unspent expenses for staff training is given below:

Particulars Amount (NPR)
Opening Training Reserve Fund 300,532
Previous Year Employee Expenses   83,940,586
Expenses To be made @ 3% 2,518,218
Expenses During the year 1,115,304
Remaining Expenses transferred to Training Reserve 1,402,914
Closing Training reserve fund balance 1,703,446

4.28 Contingent Liabilities and Commitment

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

Contingent Liabilities  17,150,000  19,450,000 
Undrawn and undisbursed facilities  819,902,912  902,813,550 
Capital commitment  -    -   
Lease commitment  -    -   
Litigation  -    -   
Total  837,052,912  922,263,550 

4.28.1 Contingent Liabilities

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

Acceptance and Documentary credit  -    -   
Bills for collection  -    -   
Forward exchange contracts  -    -   
Guarantees  17,150,000  19,450,000 
Underwriting commitments  -    -   
Other commitments  -    -   
Total  17,150,000  19,450,000 

4.28.2 Undrawn and Undisbursed Facilities

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

Undisbursed amount of loans  816,719,300  869,764,620 
Undrawn limits of overdraft  -    -   
Undrawn limits of credit cards  -    -   
Undrawn limits of letter of credit  3,183,612  33,048,930 
Undrawn limits of guarantee  -    -   
Total  819,902,912  902,813,550 

4.28.3 Undrawn and Undisbursed Facilities
 Capital commitments    
 Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial statements 
   

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079
Capital commitments in relation to Property and 
Equipment
Approved and contracted for  -    -   
Approved but not contracted for  -    -   
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Sub Total  -    -   
Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets
Approved and contracted for  -    -   
Approved but not contracted for  -    -   
Sub Total  -    -   
Total  -    -   

4.28.4  Lease Commitments    

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

Operating lease commitments - -
Future minimum lease payment under non cancellable operating 
lease, where the bank is lessee - -

Not later than 1 year - -
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years - -
Later than 5 years - -
Sub Total - -
Finance lease commitments - -
Future minimum lease payment under non cancellable operating 
lease, where the bank is lessee - -

Not later than 1 year - -
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years - -
Later than 5 years - -
Sub Total - -
Grand Total - -

4.28.5 Litigation

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

Case file  -    -   
Total  -    -   

 

4.29 Interest Income
 The The interest income recognized as per NFRSs has been presented under this head. This includes interest income on loan 

and advance, investment securities except on those investment securities measure at fair value through profit or loss, cash 
and cash equivalent, due from Nepal Rastra Bank, due from BFIs, loan and advances to staff etc.

 

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Cash and cash equivalents  22,691,399  8,833,800 
 Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  -    -   
 Placement with Banks and Financial Institutions  -    -   
 Loans and Advances to Bank and Financial Institutions  -    44,099,110 
 Loans and advances to customers  1,448,986,096  1,081,875,271 
 Investment securities  170,652,395  159,878,375 
 Loans and advances to staff  7,460,446  2,602,978 
 Other  -    -   
 Total interest income  1,649,790,335  1,297,289,534 
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4.30 Interest Expenses
 The interest expenses recognized as per NFRS have been presented under this head. The interest expenses include accrued 

on deposits collected, debt securities issued, borrowings obtained, subordinated liabilities, amount due to bank and financial 
institutions, due to NRB etc.  

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Due to Bank and Financial Institutions  94,956,789  289,078 
 Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  -    51,089,808 
 Deposits from customers  1,229,971,830  891,148,900 
 Borrowing  -    -   
 Debt securities issued  30,337,017  30,299,300 
 Subordinated liabilities  -    -   
 Other  6,024,280  6,619,208 
 Total interest expense  1,361,289,916  979,446,293 

4.31 Fees and Commission Income
 Fee income is earned for diverse ranges of services provided by the Finance to its customers. Fee income arises on the 

execution of a significant act completed or from provision of services like service fees, Loan documentation fee, loan 
management fee, consortium fee, commitment fee, card issuance and renewal fees, prepayment and swap fee, remittance fee, 
investment banking fee, asset management fee, brokerage, commission on letter of credit, commission on guarantee, locker 
rental income, etc.

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079
 Loan Administration fees  -   
 Service fees  42,411,499  64,008,027 
 Consortium fees  -    -   
 Commitment fees  -    -   
 DD/TT/Swift fees  -    -   
 Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees  -    -   
 Prepayment and swap fees  -    -   
 Investment banking fees  -    -   
 Assets management fees  -    -   
 Brokerage fees  -    -   
 Remittance fees  -    -   
 Commission on letter of credit  -    -   
 Commission on Guarantee Contracts issued  821,153  175,000 
 Commission on share underwriting/issued  -    -   
 Locker rental  351,945  336,890 
 Other Fees and Commission Income  15,233,324  28,322,054 
 Total Fees and Commission Income  58,817,921  92,841,972 

4.32 Fees and Commission Expense
 Payment on account of fee and commission for services obtained by the Finance has been presented under this account 

head. This account head shall include card related fees, guarantee commission, brokerage expenses etc.
Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 ATM management fees                                -                                     -   
 VISA/Master card fees                                -                                     -   
 Guarantee commission                                -                                     -   
 Brokerage                                -                                     -   
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 DD/TT/Swift fees                                -                                     -   
 Remittance fees and commission                                -                                     -   
 Other Fees and Commission Expense                                -                                     -   
 Total Fees and Commission Expense                                -                                     -   

4.33 Net trading income
 Trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities, and includes all realized interest, 

dividend and foreign exchange differences as well as unrealized changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities has 
been presented under this account head.

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Changes in fair value of trading assets                         -                           -   
 Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets                         -                           -   
 Interest income on trading assets                         -                           -   
 Dividend income on trading assets                         -                           -   
 Gain/Loss Foreign Exchange Transaction                         -                           -   
 Other                         -                           -   
 Total Net trading income                         -                           -   

4.34 Other operating income
 Receipt of all other operating income not specifically provided under the income heads above has been booked and presented 

under this head. This includes foreign exchange revaluation gain, gain/loss on sale of available for sale securities, dividend 
on available for sale securities, gain/loss on sale of  property  and  equipment,  gain/loss  on  sale  of  investment  properties, 
operating lease income, gain/loss on sale of gold and silver, income of Finance lease etc.

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079
 Foreign Exchange Revaulation Gain  -    -   
 Gain/loss on sale of investment Securities  -    6,812,981 
 Fair value gain/loss on investment property  -    -   
 Dividend on equity instruments  2,109,699  2,835,844 
 Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment  -    -   
 Gain/loss on sale of investment property  -    -   
 Operating lease income  869,000  984,000 
 Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver  -    -   
 Other  9,809,916  19,171,712 
 Total other operating income  12,788,615  29,804,536 

4.35 Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses
 It includes impairment charge/reversal on loan and advances to customers, loan and advances to bank and financial 

institutions, investment securities, placement with bank and financial institutions, property and equipment, goodwill and 
intangible assets, investment properties etc.

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/FIs  (2,990,000)  4,745,000 
 Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer  222,009,537  (34,215,509)
 Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment  -    -   
 Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with bank and 
financial institutions  -    -   
 Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment  -    -   
 Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets  -    -   
 Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment property  -    -   
 Total impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses  219,019,537  (29,470,509)
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4.36 Personnel Expense
 All expenses related to employees of the Finance has been included under this head. Expenses covered under this head 

include employees' salary, allowances, pension, gratuity, contribution to provident fund, training expenses, uniform expenses, 
insurance, staff bonus, Finance expense under NFRSs, cash-settled share-based payments etc.

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079
 Salary  90,524,522  73,518,162 
 Allowances  2,036,088  4,240,575 
 Gratuity expenses  13,686,455  22,739,148 
 Provident fund  6,548,600  4,913,727 
 Uniform  1,512,000  1,205,083 
 Training & Development Expense  1,115,304  1,833,597 
 Leave encashment  3,786,644  9,019,966 
 Medical  -    -   
 Insurance  -    63,040 
 Employees Incentive  -    -   
 Cash-settled share-based payments  -    -   
 Pension Expense  -    -   
 Finance expenses under NFRS  3,601,993  257,492 
 Other Expenses Related to Staff  4,242,003  4,971,578 
 Subtotal  127,053,608  122,762,368 
 Employees Bonus  -    23,964,954 
 Grand Total  127,053,608  146,727,322 

 

4.37 Other operating expense
 All operating expense other than those relating to personnel expense are recognized and presented under this account head. 

The expenses covered under this account head includes office administration expense, other operating and overhead expense, 
directors' emoluments, remuneration and non-audit fee paid to auditors, professional and legal expense, branch closure cost 
expense, redundancy cost expense, expense of restructuring, impairment of non-financial assets, expense of corporate social 
responsibility, onerous lease provisions etc. 

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Directors' fee  928,000  956,000 
 Directors' expense  27,135  118,975 
 Auditors' remuneration  545,225  841,550 
 Other audit related expense  -    750,404 
 Professional and legal expense  992,745  259,986 
 Office administration expense  60,137,338  64,311,962 
 Operating lease expense  870,749  608,194 
 Operating expense of investment properties  -    -   
 Corporate Social Responsibility Expense  1,240,199  1,184,795 
 Onerous lease provision  -    -   
 Other  8,859,537  8,538,823 
 Total other operating expense  73,600,927  77,570,689 
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4.37.1  Office Administration Expenses
 Office Administration expenses is the expenses incurred in the operation of the organization specifically incurred by the 

office. It includes water and electricity, repair and maintenance, insurance, printing and stationery, newspaper, advertisement, 
donation, security, deposit and guarantee premium, travel allowance and expenses, entertainment, annual general/special 
general meeting expenses, internet expenses, etc.

 
Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Water and electricity  5,015,748  4,497,648 
 Repair and maintenance 
 (a) Building  1,122,156  1,510,273 
 (b) Vehicle  1,424,140  1,912,057 
 (c) Computer and accessories  470,583  706,329 
 (d) Office equipment and furniture  656,524  304,332 
 (e) Other  326,583  500,793 
 Insurance  3,097,084  2,182,871 
 Postage, telex, telephone, fax  1,445,873  1,837,082 
 Printing and stationery  3,122,425  3,385,210 
 News paper, books and journals  364,397  225,527 
 Advertisement  4,680,225  11,086,482 
 Donation  -    -   
 Security expense  12,456,060  11,664,126 
 Deposit and loan guarantee premium  3,546,999  2,332,179 
 Travel allowance and expense  519,758  1,124,561 
 Entertainment  2,009,768  2,349,249 
 Annual/special general meeting expense  564,720  320,978 
 Other 

 Website  3,910,294  3,557,067 
 Software  8,388,735  7,332,377 
 Others  7,015,265  7,482,822 
Total  60,137,338  64,311,962 

4.38 Depreciation & Amortisation
 Depreciation is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful life. Amortization is the 

systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an intangible asset over its useful life. Depreciation measured and 
recognized as per NFRSs on property and equipment, and investment properties, and amortization of intangible assets has 
been presented under this account head.

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079
 Depreciation on Property and Equipment  31,740,069  28,691,876 
 Depreciation on investment property  -    -   
 Amortisation of intangible assets  -    1,285,788 
 Total depreciation and amortisation  31,740,069  29,977,664 

4.39 Non-operating income 
 The income and expenses that have no direct relationship with the operation of transactions of the Finance has been presented 

under this head. The income/expense covered under this account head includes loan written off, recovery of loan, redundancy 
provision, expense of restructuring etc.

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079
 Recovery of loan written off  -    -   
 Other income  -    -   
 Total non operating income  -    -   
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4.40 Non-Operating Expenses
Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Loan Written Off  4,435,494  -   
 Redundancy provision  -    -   
 Expenses of restructuring  -    -   
 Other expense  2,510,227  -   
 Total non operating Expenses  6,945,721  -   

4.41 Income tax Expense
 The amount of income tax on net taxable profit has been recognized and presented under this account head. This account 

head shall include current tax expense and deferred tax expense/deferred tax income
Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Current tax expense 
 Current year  -    74,707,011 
 Adjustment for prior years  -    -   
 Deferred tax expense  -    -   
 Origination and reversal of temporary 
differences  -    (5,654,715)
 Changes in tax rate  -    -   
 Recognition of previously unrecognised tax 
losses  -    -   
 Total income tax expense  -    69,052,296 

4.41.1 Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit
Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2080 As at 32 Ashad 2079

 Profit before tax   (98,252,907)  215,684,583 
 Tax amount at tax rate of  30 %  -    64,705,375 
 Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for 
tax purpose  -    74,645,821 
 Less: Tax effect on exempt income  -    -   
 Add/less: Tax effect on other items  -    (64,644,185)
 Total income tax expense  -    74,707,011 
 Effective tax rate 0.00% 34.64%
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Statement of Distributable profit or loss 
For the year ended 31stAshad 2080 (16 July 2023) 

As per NRB regulation

 Particulars  Current Year 
2079-80 

 Previous Year 
2078-79 

 Opening Retained Earnings Before Alloca-tion (Adjusted)              (47,187,217)             126,545,947 
 Adjustments:   
 Cash Dividend                              -             (33,820,800)
 Bonus Share Issued                             -             (78,915,200)
 CSR Expenses              1,240,199                 929,323 
 Employee Training Reserve                         -                                -   
 CSR Reserve                              -                   255,472 
 Opening FV Reserve for Loss on Shares charged to Retained Earning                                -                   (2,046,472)
 Other Adjustment                             -                1,454,595 
 Net Profit/(loss) as per Statement of Profit or Loss              (92,755,436)             146,632,287 
 Appropriation   
 a. General Reserve 0                29,617,376 
 b. Foreign Exchange Fluctuation fund   
 c. Capital redemption reserve   
 d. Corporate social responsibility fund                             -                1,466,323 
 e. Employees training fund              1,402,914               157,085 
 f. Other(Debenture Redemption Reserve)            50,000,000            50,000,000 
 Profit/(loss) before regulatory adjustment        (144,158,350)            65,391,503 
 Regulatory Adjustments:   
 a. Interest Receivable (-)/previous accrued in-terest received(+)                 (5,185,718)               (98,639,501)
 b. Short loan loss provision in accounts(-)/reversal(+)   
 c. Short provision for possible losses on in-vestment(-)/reversal(+)                                -                   (2,500,000)
 d. Short provision for possible losses on Non-Banking Assets (-)/reversal(+)                 11,388,537               (34,424,277)
 e. Deferred Tax Assets recognized(-)/reversal(+)           (5,497,471)            (5,654,715)
 f. Goodwill recognized (-)/Impairment of Goodwill(+)                                -                                 -   
 g. Bargain purchase gain recognized (-)/reversal(+)                                -                                 -   
 h. Actuarial Loss recognized (-)/reversal(+)                            -               14,236,907 
 i. Other (+/-) (Fair Value Loss Recognized)                             -                              -   
 Profit or (Loss) after Regulatory Adjust-ments        (143,453,002)          (61,590,083)
 Total Retained Earnings        (189,400,020)           (47,187,217)
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5. Disclosures & Additional Information

5.1 Risk Assessment and Management

 Credit Risk
 A credit risk is the risk of default on a debt that may arise from a borrower failing to make required payments. In the first 

resort, the risk is that of the lender and includes lost principal and interest, disruption to cash flows, and increased collection 
costs. Factors for the credit risk include Counterparty Risk, Concentration Risk and Securitization Risk.

 The Finance has applied following mitigates for management of Credit Risk factors:
 •     Independent and ongoing credit quality review
 • Limiting credit exposures
 •  Problem credit management system
 • Diversification of risk asset portfolio among several sectors and sub sectors of the economy over a large number of 

customers
 •    Deposit of borrower in bank, cash margin and additional collateral at individual level
 •    Proper valuation, storage, maintenance and insurance of collaterals.

  Such mitigates are monitored by Board of Directors, Risk Management Committee which is Board Level Committee, 
Credit Risk Management Department, NRB Inspection team and Internal Audit Department of the Finance 

 Market Risk
 Market risk is the possibility of a customer experiencing losses due to factors that affect the overall performance of the 

Finance in which the customer is involved. Market risk is systematic risk of the financial market.

 Factors of Market Risk include Interest Rate Risk, Equity Risk in Banking Book.

 The Finance has applied following mitigates for management of the Market Risk factors:

 •     Stress testing/simulation of market conditions
 •     Gap Analysis
 •     Limiting trading activity of instruments in the different markets
 •     Regular review of risk management processes
 •     Regular review of Risk Tolerance and appetite limit.
 •     Measurement of Equity price shocks.
 •     Measurement of Interest Rate Shocks
 •     Interest rate related Risk Monitoring.

 Such mitigates are monitored by Board of Directors, Risk Management Committee, Internal Audit Department

 Liquidity Risk
 Liquidity risk is the risk that the Finance may be unable to meet short term financial demands. This usually occurs due to the 

inability to convert a security or hard asset to cash without a loss of capital and/or income in the process.

 Factors of Liquidity Risk includes Deterioration in quality of credit portfolio Concentrations in either assets or liabilities, 
Rapid asset growth funded by highly volatile large deposits, A large size of off-balance sheet exposure.

 The Finance has applied following mitigates for the management of Liquidity Risk:

 • Appropriate composition of assets and liabilities
 • Diversified and stable sources of funds
 • Access to inter-bank market
 • Contingency funding plan for crisis situations
 • Regular stress testing
 • Cushion of liquid assets held
 • Consistent analysis using liquidity ratios
 • Review of Deposit Mix Concentration.
 Such mitigates are monitored by BOD, Finance and Credit Department, Internal Audit Department.

 Fair value of Financial Assets and Liabilities
 Fair Value of financial assets and liabilities risk management includes effective portfolio management by finance department 

which is monitored by BOD, and other high level officials

5.2 Capital Management
 The capital management approach of the Finance is driven by its desire to maintain a strong capital base to support the 

development of its business and to meet the regulatory capital requirements at all times.
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 As Capital is the centerpiece of the Finance’s performance matrix, a sound capital management forms the very core of the 
overall performance landscape to ensure that the Finance delivers on its objective of maximizing the shareholder’s value. The 
senior management of the Finance is engaged and responsible for prudent capital management at all times. In compliance 
with the regulatory requirement of increasing the capital base as prescribed by the Central Bank, the Finance is comfortable in 
meeting the minimum capital requirements and is strongly positioned to meet the performance benchmarks.

1. Capital Structure and a Breakdown of its Components: 
Tier 1 Capital and a breakdown of its components is as follows:
S.N. Particulars Amount in 000's Amount in 000's

1  Paid up Equity Share Capital                946,115.20 946,115.20
2  Irredeemable Non-cumulative preference shares   -
3  Share Premium        2,475.55 2,475.55
4  Proposed Bonus Equity Shares   -
5  Statutory General Reserves 235,437.86 235,437.86
6  Retained Earnings  (189,400.02) (47,187.22)
7  Un-audited current year cumulative profit/(loss)   -
8  Capital Redemption Reserve     150,000.00 100,000.00
9  Capital Adjustment Reserve  -

10  Dividend Equalization Reserves   -
11  Other Free Reserve   -
12  Less: Goodwill   -
13  Less: Deferred Tax Assets  -
14  Less: Fictitious Assets                              -   (6,927.42)
15  Less: Investment in equity in licensed Financial Institutions  -
16  Less: Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests  -
17  Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits  -
18  Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments  -
19  Less: Reciprocal crossholdings    -
20  Less: Purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized                              -   -
21  Less: Other Deductions   -

Total Tier 1 Capital 1,144,628.59 1,229,913.97 

Tier 2 Capital and a breakdown of its components is as follows: 
S.N. Particulars Amount in 000's Amount in 000's

1  Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share  - -
2 Subordinated Term Debt 248,351.35 248,014.34
3  Hybrid Capital Instruments    - -
4 General loan loss provision 134,354.22 119,123.29
5  Exchange Equalization Reserve  - -
6  Investment Adjustment Reserve  - -
7 Assets Revaluation Reserve - -
8  Other Reserves  85,349.59 85,349.59

Total Tier 2 Capital           468,055.17 452,487.22

 Total Qualifying Capital:
S.N. Particulars Amount in 000's Amount in 000's

i. Core Capital (Tier 1) 1,144,628.59 1,229,913.97
ii. Supplementary Capital (Tier 2)        468,055.17 452,487.22

Total Capital Fund 1,612,683.76     1,641,163.57 
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1.3 CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIOS Current Period Previous Period
Tier 1 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of 
Pillar II) 9.83% 9.93%

Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's 
adjustments of Pillar II) 13.85% 13.70%

 Total Qualifying Capital:
S.N. Particulars Amount in 000's Amount in 000's

i. Core Capital (Tier 1) 1,144,628.59 1,229,913.97
ii. Supplementary Capital (Tier 2)        468,055.17 452,487.22

Total Capital Fund 1,612,683.76     1,641,163.57 

5.2.2 Risk Exposures
The risk weighted exposures as of 16th July 2023 is given below:

NRS in'000
1. 1 Risk Weighted Exposures Current Period Previous Period
Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk 10,538,514 8,769,416
Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk        657,152 506,567
Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk                    -   6
Total Risk Weighted Exposures (Before adjustments of Pillar II)                  11,195,665 9,275,990
Adjustments under Pillar II  
Add: 3% of the total RWE due to non-compliance to Disclosure Requirement 
(6.4 a 10)

                                
335,870 -

Add:  ….%  of  the  total  deposit  due  to  insufficient  Liquid Assets(6.4 a 6)                111,956.65 -
Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar II)  11,643,491.77       9,275,990 

• Risk weighted exposures for Credit Risk

A. Balance Sheet Exposures  
  Book 
Value

  Specific
Provision 

Eligible 
CRM                         Net Value                     Risk 

Weight

 Risk 
Weighted
Exposures

a B C d=a-b-c e f=d*e
Cash Balance 222,483 222,483 0% -
Balance With Nepal Rastra Bank 626,358 626,358 0% -
Gold - 0% -
Investment in Nepalese Government Securities 2,507,175 2,507,175 0% -
All Claims on Government of Nepal - 0% -
Investment in Nepal Rastra Bank securities - 0% -
All claims on Nepal Rastra Bank - 0% -
Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank 
(ECA 0-1) - 0% -

Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank 
(ECA -2) - - 20% -

Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank 
(ECA -3) - - 50% -

Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank 
(ECA-4-6) - - 100% -

Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank 
(ECA -7) - - 150% -

Claims On BIS, IMF, ECB, EC and MDB's 
recognized by the framework - 0% -

Claims on Other Multilateral Development Banks - - 100% -
Claims on Domestic Public Sector Entities - - 100% -
Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 0-1) 405,000 5,265 - 399,735 20% 79,947
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Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 2) - - 50% -
Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 3-6) - - 100% -
Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 7) - - 150% -
Claims on domestic banks that meet capital 
adequacy requirements 495,887 - 495,887 20% 99,177

Claims on domestic banks that do not meet capital 
adequacy requirements - - 100% -

Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 0-1) - - 20% -
Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 2) - - 50% -
Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 3-6) - - 100% -
Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 7) - - 150% -
Claims on foreign bank incorporated in SAARC 
region operating with a buffer of 1% above their 
respective regulatory capital requirement

- - 20% -

Claims on Domestic Corporates   
(Credit rating score equivalent to AAA) - - 50% -

Claims on Domestic Corporates   
(Credit rating score equivalent to AA+ to AA-) - - 70% -

Claims on Domestic Corporates   
(Credit rating score equivalent to A+ to A-) - - 80% -

Claims on Domestic Corporates   (Credit rating 
score equivalent to BBB+ & below) - - 100% -

Claims on Domestic Corporates   (Unrated) - - 100% -
Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 0-1) - - 20% -
Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 2) - - 50% -
Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 3-6) - - 100% -
Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 7) - - 150% -
Regulatory Retail Portfolio (Not Overdue) - - 75% -
Claims fulfilling all criterion of regularity retail 
except granularity 7,762,179 512,183 - 7,249,995 100% 7,249,995

Claims secured by residential properties 786,800 - 786,800 60% 472,080
Claims on Personal Hire purchase/Auto loan - - - 150% -
Claim on Personal Overdraft loan - - 150% -
Claims not fully secured by residential properties - - 150% -
Claims secured by residential properties (Overdue) - - 100% -
Claims secured by Commercial real estate - - - 100% -
Claims secured by Commercial real estate 
(Acquisition of land and development) 417,380 - 417,380 150% 626,070

Past due claims (except for claims secured by 
residential properties) - - 150% -

High Risk claims 267,838 - 267,838 150% 401,757
Lending Against Securities (Bonds & Shares) 71,358 - 71,358 100% 71,358
Investments in equity and other capital instruments 
of institutions listed in stock exchange 541,929 - 541,929 100% 541,929

Investments in equity and other capital instruments 
of institutions not listed in the stock exchange 61,673 - 61,673 150% 92,510

Staff loan secured by residential property 38,486 38,486 50% 19,243
Interest Receivable/claim on government securities - - 0% -
Cash in transit and other cash items in the process 
of collection - - 20% -

Other Assets (as per attachment) 983,803 106,215 - 877,588 100% 877,588
TOTAL (A) 15,188,348 623,663 - 14,564,685 10,531,654
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B. Off Balance Sheet Exposures  
 Book 
Value

 Specific 
Provision 

 Eligible 
CRM  Net Value                      Risk 

Weight   

 Risk 
Weighted 
Exposures

A b c d=a-b-c e f=d*e
Revocable Commitments  - 0% -
Bills Under Collection  - 0% -
Forward Exchange Contract Liabilities  - - 10% -
LC Commitments With Original Maturity Upto 6 months 
domestic counterparty  3,184 3,184 - 20% -

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)  - - 20% -
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)  - - 50% -
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)  - - 100% -
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)  - - 150% -
LC Commitments With Original Maturity Over 6 months 
domestic counterparty  - - 50% -

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)  - - 20% -
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)  - - 50% -
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)  - - 100% -
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)  - - 150% -
Bid Bond, Performance Bond and Counter guarantee 
domestic counterparty  17,150 - 17,150 40% 6,860

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)  - - 20% -
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)  - - 50% -
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)  - - 100% -
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)  - - 150% -
Underwriting commitments  - - 50% -
Lending of Bank's Securities or Posting of Securities as 
collateral  - - 100% -

Repurchase Agreements, Assets sale with recourse  - - 100% -
Advance Payment Guarantee  - - 100% -
Financial Guarantee - - 100% -
Acceptances and Endorsements  - - 100% -
Unpaid portion of Partly paid shares and Securities  - - 100% -
Irrevocable Credit commitments (short term)  - - - 20% -
Irrevocable Credit commitments (long term)  - - - 50% -
Claims on foreign bank incorporated in SAARC region 
operating with a buffer of 1% above
their respective regulatory capital requirement - 20% -
Other Contingent Liabilities  - - 100% -
Unpaid Guarantee Claims - - 200% -
TOTAL (B)  20,334 - 3,184 17,150 6,860
Total RWE for credit Risk Before Adjustment (A) +(B) 15,208,682 623,663 3,184 14,581,835 10,538,514
Adjustments under Pillar II
Add: 10% of the loan and facilities in excess of Single 
Obligor Limits(6.4 a3) - - - - - -

Add: 1% of the contract(sale) value in case of the sale of 
credit with recourse (6.4 a4) - - - - - -

Total RWE for Credit Risk after Bank's adjustments 
under Pillar II 15,208,682 623,663 3,184 14,581,835 10,538,514
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Details of Additional/Reversal of Loan Loss Provision: 
Reversal of Loan Loss Provision has not been made during the year 2022-23.

 Segregation of Investment Portfolio 
S. No. Investment Category Amount Rs. (000)

1. Held for Trading -
2. Held to Maturity 2,507,175,000
3. Available for Sale 603,601,556

Amount of NPAs (Both Gross and Net) In ‘NPR’

Particulars Gross NPA LLP Net NPA
Sub-Standard 52,603,709.08 13,150,927.27 39,452,781.81
Doubtful 383,381,734.17 191,690,867.09 191,690,867.08
Loss 184,491,360.25 184,491,360.25 0.00
Total 620,476,803.50 389,333,154.61 231,143,648.89

NPA Ratios:
Gross NPA to Gross Advances : 6.43%
Net NPA to Net Advances : 3.00%

Movement of Non-Performing Assets
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Changes%
Non-Performing Assets 620,476,803 227,164,881 173.31%
Non-Performing Assets (%) 6.43% 2.42% 165.70%

Write off of Loans and Interest Suspense
Following Loans and Interest Suspense have been written off during the year 2022-23.

Movements in Loan Loss provision and Interest Suspense:
NPR In ‘000’

Particulars Loan Loss Provision Interest Suspense
Opening Balance 288,954.26 261,562.1
Write Back/off in the years - -
Addition in the year - -
Balance as at 16 July 2023 288,954.26 261,562.1

Details of Subordinated Term Debt:
The Finance has issued Debenture of Fair Value NPR 25 Crore, of coupon rate 12%, maturing in the F/Y 2082/83.
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5.2.3 Risk Management Function
 GFIL is exposed to various types of risks including credit, market, liquidity, operational, legal, compliance and reputation 

risks.  The objective of the risk management framework at the Finance is to ensure that various risks are understood, 
measured and monitored and that the policies and procedures established to address these risks are strictly adhered to 
the Finance has set up a strong control and monitoring environment for comprehensive risk management at all levels of 
operation.

 Measurement of Risks for Capital Adequacy Purpose: 
 Under Pillar 1 of the specific NRB guidelines, the finance company currently follows Simplified Standardized Approach for 

Credit Risk, Basic Indicator Approach for Operational Risk and Net Open Position approach for Market risk. 

 A. Credit Risk 
  Strategies and Process: 
  All credit related aspects are governed by Operation Manual of GFIL. These documents outline the type of products 

that can be offered, customer categories, credit approval process and limits. These documents are approved by the 
Board of directors.

  The Finance Company’s main emphasis is on SME credit. Different limits of lending power have been assigned at 
branch level, department head level and the credit committee level. Every aspect relating to credit such as procedure, 
documentation etc. are clearly defined in the Operation Manual and the Credit Policy of the Finance.

  Pre-Sanction: 
  The branch managers have the authority to approve the credit within their permissible limits after due scrutiny of 

background of the promoter, nature of business, turnover in the account, other financial indicators, income, collateral 
and security. Loans above the authority of branch are recommended to head office for further decision.

  Credit Risk Assessment Process: 
  Risk Management Department carries out a comprehensive credit risk assessment process that encompasses analysis 

of relevant quantitative and qualitative information to ascertain credit rating of the borrower. The credit rating process 
involves assessment of risk emanating from various sources such as market risk, management risk, environmental risk, 
financial risk and security risk taking into consideration as much as 30 sub-parameters under each of these categories. 
Credit thresholds have been set for forwarding the credit files for risk rating before they are submitted for approval in 
the credit committee by the concerned credit units.

  Post Sanction Monitoring/ Follow up: 
  Concerned branch are required to obtain regular information of the business. In case of revolving loans, the drawing 

power is checked commensurate with the existing level of stocks and working capital checked and verified at regular 
interval. The credit units at the Head Office are also required to prepare quarterly credit report to submit at higher level 
as a part of formal monitoring process.

`` B.  Operation Risk 
  Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people or systems, or from 

external events. Operational risk is inherent in the Finance’s business activities.

  The board level committee that undertakes supervision and review of operational risk aspects are the Risk Management 
Committee and Audit Committee. The board and the risk committee

   review the operational risk level and the material operational risk exposure. The Audit committee supervises audit and 
compliance related aspects. Internal Audit department on the other hand carries out audit according to the audit plan 
and reports findings to the audit committee.

  Risk Arising from breakdown of Information and Operating System: 
  The Finance has implemented centralized software Inorins Software and has improved in its MIS infrastructure in 

order to ensure the associated operational risks being brought down to an acceptably low level.

  To safeguard the probable losses resulting from system failure or natural disaster, the Finance has taken following 
policies to minimize the risk:
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 a.    Back up – Daily back up of all balances are taken at the end of the day the Finance is developing a system of auto 
back up in the near future.

 b.    Disaster Recovery Site – the Finance has established disaster recovery site.
 c. Validation of Entry and Password control – There is a system of maker and checker for entry validation before 

posting. Access authority for data entry, update, modification and validation has been given on the basis of levels 
of staffs.

 d.    Exception Reporting – The system creates exception report as and when required.

 Risk Arising from Procedural Lapses and Internal control: 
 The company has defined every banking procedure in the Operation Manual related to banking transactions. Internal 

circulars are issued whenever required. Reporting by branches is regular.

 Corporate Governance: 
 NRB Guidelines with respect to Corporate Governance are duly complied with. 

 C.  Market Risk 
 a. Investments 
   Currently GFIL has not made any investment for trading purpose. The investment in government securities have 

been made to hold till maturity. The investment in equity of listed institutions has been held as available for sale.

 b. Foreign Exchange 
  The company’s policy is to maintain the net open position of convertible foreign currency where exchange rate 

risk persists in matching position.

5.3 Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities

Particulars Fair Value 
through PL Amortized Cost Fair Value 

through OCI Total

Financial Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents - 718,370,367 - 718,370,367
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank - 626,358,263 - 626,358,263
Loans and advances to B/FIs - 399,735,000 - 399,735,000
Loans and advances to customers - 8831,857,205 - 8831,857,205
Investment securities 
(Govt. & Development Bonds)

- 2,507,175,000 - 2,507,175,000

Investment securities (Equity) - - 603,601,556 603,601,556
Other Financial assets - 382,610,699 - 382,610,699

Total financial Assets - 13,466,106,534 603,601,556 14,069,708,090
Financial Liabilities:
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions - 107,116,960 - 107,116,960
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank - 950,000,000 - 950,000,000
Deposits from customers - 11,472,262,452 - 11,472,262,452
Other Financial Liabilities - 16,125,871 - 16,125,871
Debt securities issued - 248,351,353 - 248,351,353
Total financial Liabilities - 12,793,856,636 - 12,793,856,636

5.4 Operating Segment Information
5.4.1 General Information
 The Finance’s operation is managed centrally through Head Office. All strategic, financial and operational policies and 

operations are controlled and directed from the head office. The finance operates in 16 branches though has a single 
jurisdiction

 The Finance has identified following segments as reportable:
 Banking Segment involves functions like collecting deposits and lending activities among other similar activities.
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 Treasury Segment involves short term and long-term investment activities like investing in T-Bills, Bonds, Shares of 
companies etc.

 Remittance Segment involves activities of transferring /receiving funds locally and/or globally. There is no inter-unit cost 
transfer mechanism within the Finance.

 5.4.2 Information about profit or loss, assets and liabilities. 

Name Of Segment Banking Treasury Remittance All Other 
Segments

a.  Revenues from external customers 967,524,348 184,416,743 597,935,590
b.  Intersegment revenues
c.  Net Revenue 967,524,348 184,416,743 597,935,590
d.  Interest revenue 1,456,446,542 193,343,794
e.  Interest Expense 1,324,928,620 36,361,296
f.  Net interest revenue (b) 131,517,922 156,982,497
g.  depreciation and amortization*
h.  Segment Profit / (Loss) 131,517,922 156,982,497
i.  Entity's interest in the profit or loss of
  associates accounted using equity 

method
j.   Other Material non cash item
k.   Impairment of assets
l.   Segment Assets* 10,664,458,317 3,110,776,556
m.   Segment liabilities* 12,529,379,412 248,351,353

 * Depreciation and amortization cannot be allocated to reportable segment from internal data record keeping system.

 ** The presented assets and liabilities exclude assets such as PPE, Intangibles, Advances and payables that are not 
allocable to particular segment.

5.4.3 Reconciliation of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss, assets and liabilities:
 

a)    Revenue
    Total revenue of reportable segments 1,151,941,092
    Other revenue 569,455,779
    Elimination of intersegment revenue  
    Entity's revenues 1,721,396,871

b)      Profit or Loss
   Total profit or loss for reportable segments 288,500,419
    Other profit or loss  
    Elimination of intersegment profits  
    Unallocated amounts: (386,753,326)
    Profit before income tax (98,252,907)

c)    Assets
 Total assets for reportable segments 13,775,234,873
 Other assets  
 Unallocated amounts 1,022,844,872
 Entity's assets 14,798,079,745

d)    Liabilities
    Total liabilities for reportable segments 12,529,379,412
    Other liabilities  
    Unallocated liabilities 659,038,712
    Entity's liabilities 13,188,418,124
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5.4.4 Information about product and service
 Revenue from each type of product and services described in point 1(b) above.

Banking 967,524,348
Treasury 184,416,743
Remittance 0 

5.4.5 Information about geographical areas
 Bank has been assessing segment results differently than as required.

5.4.6 Information about major customer:
 None of the customer individually or as a group contribute to 10% or more of the Finance’s Revenue.

5.5 Share options and share based payment 
 There is no share-based payment made by the Finance.

5.6 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
 Litigation is a common occurrence in the banking industry due to the nature of business undertaken. The finance company 

has formal controls and policies for managing legal claims. Once professional advice has been obtained and the amount 
of loss reasonably estimated, the finance makes adjustment to account for adverse effect which the claims may have on its 
financial standing. Contingent liabilities on other matters have already been disclosed in notes 4.28.

 In addition to the above disclosed in the notes 4.28, the Finance company has four litigation case (Pending) which had 
registered in the Court. The details of cases were as follows:

S.N. Legal Case Court Applicant Against
1 Dushit Dristibandhak Likhit Badar Kathmandu District Court Bindira Subedi Goodwill Finance Limited

2 A Condition of the contract against 
public policy may be declared void. Jhapa District Court B. & C. Medical College Teaching 

Hospital & Research Center Pvt. Ltd. Goodwill Finance Limited

3
Stop work that should not be done 
according to the nature of the 
contract.

High Court Biratnagar 
Illam Bench Goodwill Finance Limited

B. & C. Medical College 
Teaching Hospital & Research 
Center Pvt. Ltd.

4 Injuction (Nisedhaagya) High Court Biratnagar 
Illam Bench Purwanchal Cancer Hospital Pvt. Ltd. Goodwill Finance Limited

5.7 Related party disclosures
 The related parties of the Finance which meets the definition of related parties as defined in “NAS 24 Related Parties 

Disclosure” are as follows:

 i. Key Management Personnel (KMP)
  The key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility of planning, directing and 

controlling the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly including any director. The key management of the Finance 
includes members of its Board of Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and other higher-level employee of the Finance. 
The name of the key management personnel who were holding various positions in the office during the year were as 
follows:

  
Name of the Key Management Personnel Post
Board of Directors
Bishwa Prakash Saakha BOD Chairman
Prof. Dr. Sushil Bhakta Mathema Independent Director
Dilip Kumar Munankarmi Director
Jeny Joshi Director
Pashupati Bhakta Shrestha Director

Management Team
Saroj Kaji Tuladhar Chief Executive Officer
Swayambhu Shakya Executive Manager/Company Secretary
Paras Narsingh Pradhan Executive Manager
Devaki Baidya Senior Manager
Bharat Bahadur Mahat Senior Manager
Anjali Sthapit Senior Manager
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5.7.1 Compensation to Key Management Personnel
 The members of Board of Directors are entitled for meeting allowances. Salary and allowances are provided to Chief 

Executive Officer and other member of Key Management Personnel (KMP). Salary and Allowances paid to the Chief 
Executive Officer is based on the contract entered by the Finance with him whereas compensation paid to other member of 
KMP are governed by Employees Byelaws and decisions made by management time to time in this regard. In addition to 
salaries and allowances, non- cash benefits like vehicle facility, subsidized rate employees loan, termination benefits are also 
provided to KMP.

 The details relating to compensation paid to key management personnel (directors only) were as follows:
 

Particulars Current Year
Meeting Fees 928,000
Other Expenses 27,135
Total 955,135

 The details relating to compensation paid to key management personnel other than directors were as follows:

 
Particulars  Amount 

Short term employee benefits (including Bonus and Paid Leave) NPR. 19,586,675
Vehicle Facility No
*Other Benefits Yes
Other long-term benefits No
**Post-Employment Mentioned in Note 3.15(b)

 * Other benefits and payments include Finance cost calculated towards subsidized Loans and advances provided to staffs.
 ** Post employment benefit includes Provident fund, Gratuity and Leave provision created, the bifurcation of which is not 

quantifiable separately to KMPs. The provision is made on lump sum as per the Actuarial Valuation.

5.7.2 Transaction with Vijay Laghubiita Bittiya Sanstha
 Vijaya Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. (VLBS) is a micro finance institution licensed as a national level “D “class financial 

institution from Nepal Rastra Bank, the central bank of Nepal. Established on 7th Aug 2012 as a Public Limited Company 
under Company Act of Nepal and licensed from the Central Bank of Nepal on 3rd January 2013, its head office is at 
Gaindakot – 5, Nawalparasi. It aims to provide banking services to the rural unbanked population and contribute to the 
overall poverty reduction program through increment of production and productivity of rural Nepal. The Finance holds 
investment of promoter shares of Rs. 368,639,936 in share capital of VLBS which comes to 18.01%r of the total capital of 
VLBS.

 The aggregate amounts of the transactions during the year from the relevant related party at the year-end are summarized 
below:

 
Particulars Amount (NPR)

Total Interest Paid on deposits 28491.08
Total Interest Income 11,431,150.68
Total Outstanding Loan Balance As on Ashad End 2079 300,000,000
Total Outstanding Loan Balance As on Ashad End 2080 300,000,000
Increase in LLP Amount 0

 The investment in promoter shares of VLBS has been accounted for at fair value in financial statements of the Finance.

5.8 Merger and acquisition 
 No any Merger and acquisition has taken in the years presented.

5.9 Additional Disclosure of Non-consolidated entities
 Since, the finance company does not have any subsidiaries, there are no such non-consolidated entities.
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5.10 Events after reporting date

 (i) Following are the adjusting events qualifying for adjustment in respect to creating Regulatory Reserve 
 

(Amounts in NPR)
AIR opening 2079.04.01 218,287,572 
Interest Income Recognized For the Period 100,951,406
Eligible AIR for interest recognition as on 31.03.2080 319,238,978 
AIR Closing 2080.03.31 377,891,049 
AIR for loan and advances overdue for more than 12 months 58,652,071 
AIR for other than loan and advances overdue for more than 12 months 319,238,978 
Interest income received till Shrawan 14 132,721,041 

(ii) The detail of adjustment in Regulator Reserve is given below:
Particular Amount

NBA As per FS as on 32.03.2079 37,016,224
Less: Disposed NBA assets -
Adjusted NBA As per FS as on 31.03.2080 37,016,224
Provision to be Booked 23,320,221
Provision Booked in RR 34,708,758
Additional /(Reversal)Provision to be booked (11,388,537)

5.11 Valuation Hierarchy
 Following tables demonstrates the valuation hierarchy of Bank’s Assets and Liabilities. This fair value may differ from the 

actual amount that may be received or paid on settlement, realization or maturity of those Financial Assets and Liabilities.

	 Fair	Value	of	Financial	Assets	and	Liabilities	Measured	at	Fair	Value

 The fair value measurement hierarchy is as follows:

 Level 1  fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or 
liabilities.

 Level 2  valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or 
similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where all significant inputs 
are observable.

 Level 3  portfolios are those where there are unobservable inputs of the instruments. The inputs are not based on observable 
market data. 

 
Fair Value 
Disclosure Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Particulars As on 31.03.2080 As on 32.03.2079 As on 31.03.2080 As on 32.03.2079 As on 32.03.2079 As on 32.03.2079
Quoted Equity
Shares 281,900,409 849,715,317 - - - -
Unquoted equity - - 53,576,183 43,936,383 - -

5.12 Loan Loss Provision as per NRB Directives No. 2
 

Loan Category Loan O/S LLP Rate Provision
Good 8726,919,013.05 1.30% 112,727,180.63
Watchlist 307,755,930.94 5% 15,387,796.54
Sub-Standard 52,603,709.08 25% 13,150,927.27
Doubtful 383,381,734.17 50% 191,690,867.09
Loss 184,491,360.25 100% 184,491,360.25
Total 9,655,151,747.49 517,448,131.78
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5.13 Disclosure of Shareholders holding more than 0.5% of total Shareholding
Holder No Shareholder Name  Qty  Percentage (in %)

1 Jeni Joshi 563985 5.96
2 Sudhir Man Maskey 488013 5.16
3 Saroj Kaji Tuladhar 374110 3.95
4 Parameshwar Bhakta Malla 329259 3.48
5 Raja Ram Joshi 297722 3.15
6 Jayakar Prasad Gauchan 292343 3.09
7 Sworga Man Singh Shrestha 278241 2.94
8 Manju Kumari Amatya 257342 2.72
9 Indira Joshi 192649 2.04
10 Arun Agarwal 188961 2.00
11 Nazma Khan 180944 1.91
12 Panna Ratna Tuladhar 166872 1.76
13 Keshav Tuladhar 136357 1.44
14 Jyoti Kumari Sarawagi 135770 1.44
15 Assets Nepal 130318 1.38
16 Sefina Maskey 130318 1.38
17 Rajendra Tuladhar 129784 1.37
18 Shanti Prabha Tuladhar 110440 1.17
19 Damar Keshar Shrestha 108566 1.15
20 Megha Shrestha 106468 1.13
21 Surya Capital Pvt. Ltd. 92428 0.98
22 Sashikanta Agrawal 79615 0.84
23 Ramita Shrestha 76969 0.81
24 Ganesh Bhakta Saakha 67914 0.72
25 Anish Tuladhar 66356 0.70
26 Kedar Narayan Manandhar 61491 0.65
27 Dharma Bhakta Balla 59752 0.63
28 Global IME Balanced Fund-I 58735 0.62
29 Manohar Krishna Shrestha 58071 0.61
30 Jyoti Agrawal 57651 0.61
31 Sumit Kumar Agarwal 55488 0.59
32 Tribhuban Dhar Tuladhar 55221 0.58
33 Samyak Dhar Tuladhar 55221 0.58
34 Trikal Dhar Tuladhar 55221 0.58
35 Tushar Dhar Tuladhar 55221 0.58
36 Romi Ratna Tuladhar 53913 0.57
37 Raja Ratna Tuladhar 52795 0.56

5.14 Additional Disclosure for Accrued Interest Receivable (AIR)
Particulars Amount

AIR opening 2079.04.01 218,287,572 
Interest Income Recognized For the Period 100,951,406
Eligible AIR for interest recognition as on 31.03.2080 319,238,978 
AIR Closing 2080.03.31 377,891,049 
AIR for loan and advances overdue for more than 12 months 58,652,071 
AIR for other than loan and advances overdue for more than 12 months 319,238,978 
Interest income received till Shrawan 14 132,721,041 
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5.15 Additional Disclosure
5.15.1 Regulatory Reserve
 Regulatory Reserve is composed of AIR income included in Interest Income as per Accrual Basis of Accounting, Losses 

on re-measurement of Actuarial Liabilities, Provisions for Losses in Investment whose carrying cost is lower than Market 
Value, Provisions for Non- Banking Assets. Allocation to Regulatory Reserve is made out of profit of FY 2079-80. Compo-
sitions of Regulatory Reserve are as follows:

 a.     Interest Receivable as on 2080.03.31  (net  of  tax  and  bonus  effect)  after  taking  into consideration, interest collected 
till shrawan 14 of next Fiscal Year.

 b. Losses on re-measurement of Defined Benefit Obligation (net of tax effect) which has been charged to OCI, is allocated 
to Regulatory Reserve.

Particulars
 Creation Due to  

 Total
 AIR  Actuarial 

Loss 
 Investment 
adjustment 

 Provision for 
NBA 

 Deferred tax 
income  Fair Value 

Opening Regulatory Reserve as 
on 2078.04.01 13,681,081 14,236,907 - 32,490,874 - - 60,408,862

Creation 98,639,501 - - 34,424,277 - - 133,063,778

Reversal (14,236,907) 2,500,000 - 5,654,715 - (6,082,191)

Closing As on 2079.03.32 112,320,582 - 2,500,000 66,915,151 5,654,715 - 187,390,448

Creation 5,185,718 - - - - - 5,185,718

Reversal - - (11,388,537) 5,497,471 - (5,891,066)

Closing As on 2080.03.31 117,506,300 - 2,500,000 55,526,613 11,152,187 - 186,685,100
 
5.15.2    Principal Indicators of Last 5 Years
 

SN Indicators UNIT
FY FY FY FY FY FY

2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 2077-78 2078-79 2079-80
As per NFRS

1 Net Profit/ Gross Income  Percent 8.32% 14.40% 9.82% 13.77% 10.33% -5.36%
2 Earnings Per Share NPR 7.74 18.48 14.21 22.31 15.50 -9.76
3 Market Value Per Share NPR 126 135 145 682 499 483
4 Price Earning Ratio  Ratio 16.28 7.31 10.21 30.57 32.20 -49.49

5 Dividend (including bonus) on Share 
Capital Percent 5.26% 10.00% 12.00% 9.10% 0.00% 0.00%

6 Cash Dividend on Share Capital Percent 0.00% 10.00% 3.60% 3.90% 0.00% 0.00%

7 Interest Income/ Loans and Advances 
and Investments Percent 13.05% 13.77% 13.76% 11.53% 12.57% 15.59%

8 Staff Expenses/ Total Operating 
Expenses   Percent 47.41% 52.15% 48.62% 56.87% 57.70% 54.67%

9 Interest Expenses/ Total Deposits & 
Borrowings  Percent 9.29% 9.49% 9.26% 6.98% 8.92% 11.76%

10 Exchange Gain/ Total Income  Percent 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0%
11 Staff Bonus/ Total Staff Expenses  Percent 15.51% 23.25% 16.66% 22.93% 16.33% 0%
12 Net Profit/Total Loans & Advances   Percent 1.96% 3.47% 1.75% 2.60% 1.69% -1.05%
13 Net Profit/ Total Assets  Percent 0.88% 1.69% 1.05% 1.46% 0.97% 0.62%

14 Total Loans & Advances/ Total 
Deposits  Percent 83.51% 86.28% 86.93% 73.73% 79.37% 76.98%

15 Total Operating Expenses/ Total 
Assets  Percent 1.82% 2.11% 1.83% 1.48% 1.68% 1.57%

16 Capital Adequacy (On Risk Weighted 
Assets) 
a. Core Capital Percent 18.80% 14.40% 11.12% 13.49% 9.93% 9.83%
b. Supplementary Capital Percent 0.56% 0.66% 4.62% 4.88% 3.77% 4.02%
c. Total Capital Fund Percent 19.35% 15.05% 15.74% 18.37% 13.70% 13.85%

17 Liquidity Percent 33.29% 30.03% 37.88% 34.34% 24.66% 25.46%



87

@( cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&(÷*)

@(@(

@(@(

Financing for success ... since 1995

18 Non-Performing Loan/ Total Loans 
& Advances  Percent 2.67% 1.65% 1.51% 3.49% 2.64% 6.43%

19 Base Rate  13.57 12.57 10.85 8.81 11.56 11.92 

20 Weighted Average Interest Rate 
Spread  Percent 3.83% 4.50% 4.92% 4.99% 3.99% 4.93%

21 Book Net Worth (Per Share) NPR 136.52 149.73 152.92 204.35 203.14 170.18
22 Number of Shares Nos. 8,000,000 8,000,000 8,000,000 8,672,000 9,461,152 9,461,152
23 Number of Staff   Nos. 96 119 115 127 124 145

5.15.3   Comparison of Unaudited and Audited Financial Statement

Statement of Financial Position

 As per 
Unaudited 
Financial 
Statement 

 As per Audited 
Financial 
Statement

Variance

Reasons for VarianceAmount %

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalent 801,466,833 718,370,367 (83,096,466) -10.37% Due to reclassification of assets
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 420,692,025 626,358,263 205,666,239 48.89%
Placement with Bank and Financial 
Institutions - - - 0.00%

Derivative Financials Instrument - - - 0.00%
Other Trading Assets - - - 0.00%
Loans and Advances to Bank and 
Financials Institutions 635,000,000 399,735,000      (235,265,000) -37.05% Change in Ammortization of 

Loans

Loans and Advances to Customers 8,602,993,524 8,831,857,205       228,863,681 2.66% Change in Ammortization of 
Loans

Investment Securities 3,283,031,128 3,110,776,556      (172,254,572) -5.25% Fair value adjustment in 
investment in securities

Current Tax Assets - 127,179,752 Included in other Assets
Investment in Subsidiaries - -
Investment in Associates - -
Investment Property 106,214,525 88,137,482        (18,077,043) -17.02%

Property and Equipment 456,738,220 505,991,603         49,253,383 10.78%
Depreciation of Intangible 
assets included and Addition of 
ROU assets in PPE

Goodwill and Intangible Assets 7,705,204 - (7,705,204) -100.00%
Depreciation charged and 
reclassify the software in 
intangible assets

Deferred Tax Assets - - - 0.00%
Other Assets 952,051,530 389,673,516 (562,378,013.88) -59.07% Due to reclassification of assets

Total Assets 15,265,892,989 14,798,079,745      (467,813,244) -3.06%  Consequential effect of above 
items. 

Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 582,659,440 107,116,960 (475,542,480) -81.62% Regrouping
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 1,458,500,000 950,000,000 (508,500,000) -34.86% -
Derivative Financials Instrument 0.00% -
Deposits from Customers 10,402,245,528 11,472,262,452    1,070,016,924 10.29% Regrouping
Borrowings - -
Current Tax Liabilities 79,758,265.00 23,575,446        (56,182,819) -70.44% Regrouping
Provisions - - -

Deferred Tax Liabilities 202,749,732 112,761,658        (89,988,074) -44.38% Due to reclassification of 
liability

Other Liabilities 340,809,336 297,925,701        (42,883,635) -12.58% Due to reclassification of 
liability

Debt Securities Issued 247,754,951 248,351,353              596,402 0.24% Application of NFRS -9 
"Financial Instruments"

Subordinated Liabilities - -  - 0%  - 

Total Liabilities 13,314,477,252 13,188,418,124 (126,059,128) -0.95%  Consequential effect of above 
items. 

Equity
Share Capital 946,115,200 946,115,200 - 0.00%
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Share Premium 2,475,548 2,475,548 - 0.00%

Retained Earnings 85,031,326 (189,400,020) (274,431,346) -322.74%
Due to reclassification  from  
Reserve & Surplus and change 
in profit

Reserves 917,793,663 850,470,893 21,510,354 2.34% Due to reclassification  to 
Retained earning 

Total Equity Attributable to Equity 
Shareholders 1,951,415,737 1,609,661,621      (341,754,116) -17.51%  

Non Controlling Interest
Total Equity 1,951,415,737 14,798,079,745   12,846,664,008 658.33%  

 Total Equity and Liabilities 15,265,892,989 15,002,346,323    (263,546,666) -1.73%  Consequential effect of above 
items. 

Statement of Profit and Loss

 As per 
Unaudited 
Financial 
Statement 

 As per Audited
Financial 
Statement 

Variance

Reasons for VarianceAmount %

Interest Income 1,319,967,409 1,649,790,335    329,822,926 24.99%  AIR considered as Income 
Interest Expenses 972,833,503 1,361,289,916   388,456,413 39.93%  interest adjustment liability 
Net Interest Income 347,133,906 288,500,419     (58,633,487) -16.89%  

Fee and Commission Income 65,907,802 58,817,921   (7,089,881) -10.76%
 Including Commission 
incomes previously classified 
under other Operating Income  

Fee and Commission Expenses - -  
Net Fee and Commission Income 65,907,802 58,817,921   (7,089,881) -10.76%  - 
Net Interest, Fee and Commission 
Income 413,041,708 347,318,340    (65,723,368) -15.91% -

Net Trading Income - -  - 

Other Operating Income 48,946,916 12,788,615   (36,158,301) -73.87%
 Few Commission incomes 
previously classified under 
Other Operating Income  

Total Operating Income 461,988,624 360,106,954   (101,881,670) -22.05%  - 
Impairment Charge/(reversal) for loans 
and other losses  (41,646,234) 219,019,537     260,665,771 -625.90%

Net Operating Income 503,634,858 141,087,417    (362,547,441) -71.99%  - 
Operating Expenses                           - 

Personnel Expenses 127,069,433 127,053,608                 (15,825) -0.01%  Revised calculation of Interest 
on staff loan  

Other Operating Expenses 93,886,711 73,600,927    (20,285,784) -21.61%  Reclassify the operating lease 
into ROU assets 

Depreciation & Amortization 19,238,277 31,740,069       12,501,792 64.98%  Depreciation charged on ROU 
assets. 

Operating Profit 263,440,439 (91,307,186)    (354,747,625) -134.66%  - 

Non Operating Income 4,873,450 - Due to reclassification of other 
operating income

Non Operating Expenses - -  - 
Profit before Income Tax 268,313,889 (98,252,907)    (366,566,796) -136.62%  - 
Income Tax Expenses -  - 
Current Tax 79,758,265 -   (79,758,265) -100.00%  Due to change in profit 

Deferred Tax - (5,479,471)      (5,479,471)  Deferred tax calculation not 
made. 

Profit for the Period 188,555,624 (92,755,436)  (281,311,060) -149.19%  Consequential effect of above 
items. 

 Consolidated Statement of 
Comprehensive Income

 As per 
Unaudited 
Financial 
Statement 

 As per Audited 
Financial 
Statement

Variance

Reasons for VarianceAmount %

Profit/(Loss) for the period 188,555,624 (92,755,436)  (281,311,060) -149.19% -

Other Comprehensive Income 24,579,535 (219,496,808)  (244,076,343) -993.01% NFRS Adjustment and Change 
in Actuary Valuation

Total Comprehensive Income 213,135,159 (312,252,244)  (525,387,403) -246.50%  Consequential effect of above 
items. 
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Branch Network

Illam Branch
Prakash Path, Ilam
Tel:: 027-520949
Fax: 027-520947
Branch Incharge: Kalpana Khatiwada
Mob. No: 9844629610/9852680949
Email: ilam@goodwill.net.np

Itahari Branch
Itahari, Sunsari
Tel::  025-587051
Fax: 025-587050
Branch Incharge: Pramod Gautam
Mob. No.: 9841312140/9852048252
Email: itahari@goodwill.net.np

Phidim Branch
Phidim Main Road, Phidim
Tel::  024-523068
Branch Incharge: Bikram Tiwari
Mob. No: 9852684078
Email: phidim@goodwill.net.np

Birtamode Branch
Birtamode, Jhapa
Tel:: 023-530548
Fax: 023-530549
Branch Incharge: Suman Poudel
Mob. No: 9852674776
Email: birtamode@goodwill.net.np

Bardibas Branch
Address: Bardibas, Mahottari
Tel::  044-550291
Branch Incharge: Rajendra Shrestha
Mob. No: 9802747066/9854030102
Email: bardibas@goodwill.net.np

Nawalpur Branch
Nawalpur Chowk
Tel::  046-570060
Branch Incharge:Lalit Narayan Shrestha
Mob. No: 9801603530/9854057060
Email: nawalpur@goodwill.net.np

Koshi Province

Madhesh Pradesh

Head office
Hattisar, Kamalpokhari
Tel:: 01-4544039
Fax: 01-4543414
PO Box: 8867
Branch Incharge: Nabin Gautam
Mob. No: 9851193732
Email: info@goodwill.net.np

Bhaktapur Branch
Taumadi, Bhaktapur
Tel:: 01-6620067/6620068
Fax: 01- 6620056
Branch Incharge: Binaya Shrestha
Mob. No: 9851130556
Email: bhaktapur@goodwill.net.np

Bagmati Province

Dillibazar Branch
Dillibazar, Kathmandu
Tel:: 01-4522290
Fax: 01-4516052
Branch Incharge: Anjali Sthapit
Mob. No: 9851127742
Email: dillibazar@goodwill.net.np

Indrachowk Branch
Indrachowk, Kathmandu
Tel::  01-5329554 / 5329556
Fax: 01-5329595
Branch Incharge:Sudeep Manandhar
Mob. No: 9851190141
Email: indrachowk@goodwill.net.np

Kumaripati Branch
Kumaripati, Lalitpur
Tel:: 01-5408690/ 5408691 / 5408693
Fax: 01-5408693
Branch Incharge: Manjur Pradhan
Mob. No: 9851131235
Email: kumaripati@goodwill.net.np

TripureshworBranch
Address: Tripureshwor, Kathmandu
Tel::  01-5331583/5331533
Branch Incharge: Pravin Upadhayaya
Mob. No: 9851217862
Email: Tripureshwor@goodwill.net.np

Nayabazar Extension Counter
Incharge: Pawan rajkarnikar
Email: Pawan@goodwill.net.np
Contact No: 9851325922
Address: Nayabazar,Khushibu
Telephone: 01-5910738 / 5910739
Email: nayabazar@goodwill.net.np

Lumbini Province

Sudurpashchim Province

Butwal Branch
Ram Mandir line, Butwal
Tel:: 071-537281/ 537282/ 537283
Branch Incharge: Dipak Chapagain
Mob. No: 9857047762
Email: butwal@goodwill.net.np

Bhairahawa Branch
Siddharthanagar, Municipality-5
Tel:: 071-590963/590964/590965
Branch Incharge: Vishal Thapa
Mob. No: 9857052219
Email: bhairahawa@goodwill.net.np

Dang Branch
Ghorahi, Dang
Tel:: 082-563350/ 563351
Fax: 082-563352
Branch Incharge: Ananda Panthi
Mob. No: 9857832050
Email: dang@goodwill.net.np

Nepalgunj Branch
Surkhet Road Banke, Nepalgunj
Tel:: 081-532056 / 532057
Fax: 081-532058
Branch Incharge: Subesh Shrestha
Mob. No.9849676510/9858024056
Email: nepalgunj@goodwill.net.np

Dhangadhi Branch
Dhangadhi Chauraha,Bhansar Road
Tel::  091-417357/417359
Branch Incharge: Amar Bogati
Mob. No: 9858029199/9858485199
Email: Dhangadhi@goodwill.net.np

Gaindakot Branch
Nawalparasi
Tel:: 078-501411
Branch Incharge:Durga Prasad Sharma (Dipesh)
Mob. No: 9843626470/9857028030
Email: gaindakot@goodwill.net.np

Gandaki Province
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